FINDING AID

UNIVERSITY OF ALABAMA SCHOOL OF LAW BOUNDS LAW LIBRARY ARCHIVES

JAY WESLEY MURPHY COLLECTION MSS.0021

Date Span: 1895-1995

Collection Size: 167 cubic feet

Description: Professor Emeritus of Law at the University of Alabama School of Law Jay Wesley Murphy's personal and professional papers comprise the Murphy Collection.

Murphy earned J.D. and LL.M. degrees from George Washington University before joining the University of Alabama law faculty in 1947. He was a member of the faculty for 34 years, assuming Professor Emeritus status upon his retirement in 1981. He served as a visiting professor of law at George Washington University, the University of Kentucky, the University of Arkansas, and New York University. Professor Murphy offered courses in Constitutional Law, Labor and Employment Law, Conflict Resolution and World Peace, Contracts, and Law and Extraterrestrial Intelligence. Murphy authored numerous law review articles on issues of civil rights and constitutional law.

During his tenure at the University of Alabama he spent time abroad, serving as a visiting lecturer at Seoul National University in Seoul, South Korea, where he helped to establish the College of Law at Seoul National University. While in Korea he and his wife, Alberta Brown Murphy, authored two books: *Legal Education in a Developing Nation: The Korea Experience* (1965), and *Legal Profession in Korea; The Judicial Scrivener and Others* (1967).

Murphy and his wife were well-known civil rights activists dating to the early 1950s. He was a member of the Alabama Advisory Board to the U.S. Civil Rights Commission and one of the first directors of the Tuscaloosa chapter of the American Civil Liberties Union.

Murphy was also one of the nation's leading labor arbitrators. Throughout his career he arbitrated cases in industries including agriculture, textiles, shipbuilding, health care, and transportation. He was a member of the National Academy of Arbitrators, the Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service, and the American Arbitration Association.

Professor Murphy's papers cover the range of his personal and professional

experiences. Hundreds of arbitration case files and audiotapes of arbitration sessions are available in the collection. Murphy's broad and eclectic interests are represented by materials concerning world peace, civil rights, extraterrestrial intelligence, and labor conflict. Murphy's teaching methods and successes are highlighted through a variety of notes, tapes, and transcripts of classroom presentations and discussions, and by an extensive selection of his books which have been catalogued by the Bounds Law Library. The collection offers researchers a wealth of information about, and insight into, the life of an outstanding labor relations expert and law professor.

Table of Contents

Correspondence
Class Materials
Exams
Completed Exams7
Student Papers
Class Transcripts 16
Class Discussions on Tape17
Student Handouts 21
Class Rolls, Seating Charts and other materials27
Class Notes, Materials, & Other Related Items28
Arbitration Cases for Student Use
Federal Cases used for Labor Law class
World Peace and World Law Papers 41
Arbitration Materials44
Arbitration Cases44
Arbitration Audio – Reel to Reel Tapes
Arbitration Audio – Cassettes 107
Arbitration Audio – Microcassettes110
Miscellaneous Arbitration Material113
Arbitration Cases and Materials – Restricted Use126
Labor Agreements – Pamphlets129
Labor Agreements – Files 136
Publications and Writings 137
Publications by Murphy 137
Publications by Others – Journals141
Miscellaneous Materials145
Miscellaneous Materials 145
Labor Law Advance Sheets – Mixed Cases 155
Material that May Not Be Used by the Public156
Oversized Pictures
John Dewey Material 156

Correspondence

Box 1 of 3:

- File 1. Undated letters.
- File 2. 1947-1948. Letters and documents concerning government agencies and affairs.
- File 3. 1947-1948.
- File 4. Letter (mimeographed) dated January 10, 1948 from Albert Einstein for the Emergency Committee of Atomic Scientists.
- File 5. 1949.
- File 6. 1950.
- File 7. 1950. Letters concerning Murphy's article "Free Speech and Atom Bombs."
- File 8. 1951. Letters and materials concerning race relations, especially the Yale Resolution of the AALS.
- File 9. 1951. Letters concerning the Emory University Law Day discussion of segregation.
- File 10. 1951. American Arbitration Association materials.
- File 11. 1951-1952. Letters and documents concerning the Wage Stabilization Board.
- File 12. 1952-1963. Letters and documents concerning arbitration.
- File 13. 1953. Letters to and from Indiana University.
- File 14. 1953-1955. Letters and clippings concerning Murphy's article "Law, Society and Free Speech."
- File 15. 1954. Letters concerning an appointment at the University of Western Australia.
- File 16. 1955. Letters, clippings concerning Japanese law teacher exchange (Masami Ito).
- File 17. 1955. Letters, etc., relating to New York University.
- File 18. 1956. Letters and documents, many having to do with his visiting professorship at New York University.
- File 19. Mid-1950. Various documents and undated letters.
- File 20.1957. Letter on various topics, including law teaching and passport law.
- File 21. 1957. Letters concerning Murphy's proposed visit to Yale.
- File 22. 1958. Letters from the Social Science Research Council.
- File 23. 1958. Letters to and from Charles Rhyne concerning the World Peace through Law movement.
- File 24. 1958-1959. Letters, documents, etc., concerning a deanship at the University of New Mexico.
- File 25. 1959. Letters from Foundation Press.
- File 26. 1959. Letter in response to Murphy's application for a Ford Foundation Grant.
- File 27. 1959. Letters concerning Murphy's summer assignment at the University of Arkansas, including a controversy over a loyalty act.

- File 28. 1959-1963. Letters, documents, etc., concerning the International Society for Labor Law and Social Legislation.
- File 29. 1960. Letters, fliers, memoranda, newsletters.
- File 30. 1961. Letters, fliers, memoranda, newsletters.
- File 31. 1961. Letters and comments on 2nd edition of casebook, Labor Relations and the Law.
- File 32. 1962. Letters, including several comments on student exam papers.
- File 33. 1963. Letters, most concerning Murphy's membership in the Labor Law Group. Murphy's letter of May 28th discusses the "Stand in the Schoolhouse Door."
- File 34. 1964. Letters, etc., most having to do with his work for the Asia Foundation.
- File 35. 1965. Report, letters. Murphy's March 19th letter to Hubert Humphrey concerns Civil Rights issues.
- File 36. 1966.
- File 37. 1967.
- File 38. 1968.
- File 39. 1968. Text of telegram to President Johnson urging creation of Department of Human Relations.
- File 40. 1968. Letters, documents, etc., concerning contacts and exchanges with the Universidade do Amazonas, Brazil.
- File 41. 1969.
- File 42. 1969. Letters and information concerning Ralph Knowles. **RESTRICTED ACCESS FILE.**

Box 2 of 3:

- File 1. 1968, 1971. Alumni Fund Raising for Law School Foundation.
- File 2. 1970.
- File 3. 1971.
- File 4. 1971. Information about Judge Johnson, letters to President Nixon and a response from the White House.
- File 5. 1968. Miscellaneous information on Frank Johnson.
- File 6. 1971. Material on Frank M. Johnson, provided by his son.
- File 7. 1971. Student letters recommending Frank M. Johnson to the Supreme Court.
- File 8. 1972.
- File 9. 1973.
- File 10. 1974.
- File 11. 1974. Information on the World Peace Through Law Center.
- File 12. 1975.
- File 13. 1975-1976. Letters to and from Higdon C. Roberts.
- File 14. 1976.
- File 15. 1976-1977. Letters and information concerning Ambassador Pyong-Choon Hahm.
- File 16. 1977.

- File 17. 1978.
- File 18. 1979.
- File 19. 1980.
- File 20. 1981.
- File 21. 1982. Includes two pocket notebooks, calling cards, and other items.
- File 22. 1983.
- File 23. 1991. Letter and information from the Association of American Law Schools.

Box 3 of 3:

Faculty Memos.

- File 1. Undated. Memo to Dean Hepburn, c. late 1940's.
- File 2. Undated. Memo on "Student Crisis."
- File 3. Undated. Handwritten notes, presumably by Murphy.
- File 4. Undated. Notes of a discussion, by faculty, of the state and future of the Law School. Probably c. 1960's.
- File 5. Undated. Memos, reports, fragments, many having to do with a 1963 self-study.
- File 6. 1955. Memos and Reports.
- File 7. 1958-1963. Memos.
- File 8. 1964. Memos and Reports.
- File 9. 1965. Memos.
- File 10. 1965. Letters to and from Murphy in support of John L. Blackburn's candidacy for Dean of Students.
- File 11. 1967-1969. Memos.
- File 12. 1968. Report on Conference on Law and World Affairs. Also pamphlet and miscellaneous notes.
- File 13. 1969-1970. Reports of the "Unrest Committee" (Sub-Committee III).
- File 14. Undated. Memos of the "Unrest Committee" c. 1969-1970.
- File15. 1971-1977. Memos.
- File 16. 1978. Memos, reports, minutes, etc.
- File 17. 1978. Memos on the "Grading Standards" issue.
- File 18. 1979. Memos.
- File 19. 1980-1982. Memos.

Class Materials

Exams

Box 1 of 1:

- File 1. Undated exams.
- File 2. 1947.
- File 3. 1948.
- File 4. 1949.

- File 5. 1950.
- File 6. 1951.
- File 7. 1952.
- File 8. 1953.
- File 9. 1954.
- File 10. 1955.
- File 11. 1956.
- File 12. 1957.
- File 13. 1958.
- File 14. 1959.
- File 15. 1960.
- File 16. 1961.
- File 17. 1962.
- File 18. 1963.
- File 19. 1964.
- File 20. 1965.
- File 21. 1966.
- File 22. 1967.
- File 23. 1968.
- File 24. 1969.
- File 25. 1970.
- File 26. 1971.
- File 27. 1972.
- File 28. 1973.
- File 29. 1974.
- File 30. 1975.
- File 31. 1976.
- File 32. 1977.
- File 33. 1978.
- File 34. 1979.
- File 35. 1980.
- File 36. 1981.

Completed Exams

Box 1 of 3:

- File 1. Undated exams.
- File 2. 1947.
- File 3. 1948.
- File 4. 1949.
- File 5. 1950.
- File 6. 1951.
- File 7. 1952.

RESTRICTED ACCESS FILES.

- File 8. 1953.
- File 9. 1954.
- File 10. 1955.
- File 11. 1957.
- File 12. 1962.
- File 13. 1964.
- File 14. 1967.
- File 15. 1968.
- File 16. 1970.
- File 17. 1971.
- File 18. 1972.

Box 2 of 3:

- File 1. 1974.
- File 2. 1975.
- File 3. 1976.

Box 3 of 3:

- File 1. 1978.
- File 2. 1979.
- File 3. 1980.

Student Papers

Box 1 of 11:

- File 1. Gregory James.
- File 2. R. L. Key.
- File 3. Joe Erdberg.
- File 4. George Harris.
- File 5. Charles Howard.
- File 6. Jim DeBardelaben.
- File 7. Charles T. Autry.
- File 8. Student Papers
- File 9. Student Papers
- File 10. Class Summary: Collective Bargaining in Public Schools (2 copies).
- File 11. Law Reviews: Collective Bargaining in Public Employment (2 copies).
- File 12. Chapter notes prepared by miscellaneous students.
- File 13. Papers on Jurisprudence by R. L. Phillips and James G. Adams.
- File 14. List of Papers that are unclassified.
- File 15. Discrimination in Employment.
- File 16. Title VII paper.

Box 2 of 11:

RESTRICTED ACCESS FILES.

- File 1. 1948. Students' definition of Law.

RESTRICTED ACCESS FILES.

RESTRICTED ACCESS FILES.

RESTRICTED ACCESS FILES.

- File 2. 1949-50. Thoughts of Students in Introduction to Jurisprudence.
- File 3. 1950. Student Papers and chapter notes prepared by miscellaneous students in Jurisprudence.
- File 4. 1951.
- File 5. 1951- 1952. Law and Democracy term papers.
- File 6. 1953-1954. Jurisprudence paper by Hobart Grooms, Jr.
- File 7. 1957. Paper by Robert G. Tate, Jr.
- File 8. 1958. Preparing for Labor Law arbitration. (Arbitration Briefs)
- File 9. 1959. G. S. Lyons.
- File 10. 1959. Murray C. Hollis, Jr.
- File 11. 1959. Joe Berry.
- File 12. 1959. W. B. Inge.
- File 13. 1959. William T. Walker.
- File 14. 1959. Florence Burns.
- File 15. 1959. Harold Albritton.
- File 16. 1959. Frederick W. Killion.
- File 17. 1959. Tom R. Elliott, Jr.
- File 18. 1959. Robert E. Willisson.
- File 19. 1962. Legislative Class Papers.

Box 3 of 11:

RESTRICTED ACCESS FILES.

- File 1. 1963.
- File 2. 1967.
- File 3. 1968.
- File 4. 1970.
- File 5. 1970-1974. File 1 A: Student summaries of selected Law Review Articles (Labor Law). See box II. C. Box 12 of 12 for the actual Law Review Articles (Labor Law).
- File 6. 1970-1974. File 1 B: Student summaries of selected Law Review Articles (Labor Law). See box II. C. Box 12 of 12 for the actual Law Review Articles (Labor Law).
- File 7. 1970-1974. File 1 C: Student summaries of selected Law Review Articles (Labor Law). See box II. C. Box 12 of 12 for the actual Law Review Articles (Labor Law).
- File 8. 1970-1974. File 2 A: Student summaries of selected Law Review Articles (Labor Law). See box II. C. Box 12 of 12 for the actual Law Review Articles.
- File 9. 1970-1974. File 2 B: Student summaries of selected Law Review Articles (Labor Law). See box II. C. Box 12 of 12 for the actual Law Review Articles.
- File 10. 1970-1974. File 2 C: Student summaries of selected Law Review Articles (Labor Law). See box II. C. Box 12 of 12 for the actual Law Review Articles.

Box 4 of 11:

RESTRICTED ACCESS FILES.

- File 1. Fall of 1971. "My Philosophy of Law" by entering freshmen.
- File 2. Labor Arbitration Papers

Student Philosophy of Law Folders (1971):

- File 3. Joe Bush.
- File 4. Steve Cooley.
- File 5. Robert Dennis, Jr.
- File 6. Harry B. Flanagan.
- File 7. Paul Foerster.
- File 8. Jonathan P. Gardberg.
- File 9. W. H. Kennedy.
- File 10. Charles L. Little.
- File 11. Emmett. Poundstone.
- File 12. John Tally.
- File 13. John R. Williamson.
- File 14. J. D. Wingard.
- File 15. Lester L. McIntyre.
- File 16. Donald E. Stanley.
- File 17. Thomas Keith.
- File 18. Chris Mitchell.
- File 19. John C. Coggin.
- File 20. E.H. Hawkins.
- File 21. J. Russell Gibson.
- File 22. John F. Butler.
- File 23. Charles M. Simpson.
- File 24. Donald R. Adams.
- File 25. John David Whetstone.
- File 26. Student: S. Dagnal Rowe.
- File 27. Conrad Armbrecht.
- File 28. John M. Breckenridge, Jr.
- File 29. James T. Johnson, III.
- File 30. Charles T. Morris.
- File 31. 1972. Student Papers. Spring Semester of 1972.
- File 32. 1972. Student Papers. Summer Semester of 1972.
- File 33. 1972. Student Papers. Fall Semester of 1972.

Box 5 of 11:

RESTRICTED ACCESS FILES.

Fall 1973

Labor Arbitration Papers:

- File 1. William H. Kennedy.
- File 2. Anita Page and David Tanner.
- File 3. Michael L. Weathers.
- File 4. Ashford Kettler.
- File 5. Jim Goodwyn.
- File 6. Mac B. Greaves.
- File 7. Charles H. Williams.
- File 8. C. Dodson.
- File 9. Judy Whalen.

- File 10. Joseph D. Whitehead.
- File 11. J. Michael Crouch.
- File 12. Vader A. Pennington.
- File 13. Herman L. Fussell.
- File 14. Charles Dunn.
- File 15. Fred W. Suggs.
- File 16. Zebulon M. P. Inge, Jr.
- File 17. Glenn N. Baxter.
- File 18. Lewis M. Stewart, Jr.
- File 19. Ronald M. MacFarland.
- File 20. R. Craig. Kneisel.
- File 21. Clay Bristow.
- File 22. Joe Yates.
- File 23. William P. Knox, Jr.
- File 24. Gregory James.
- File 25. Raymond E. Ward.
- File 26. Herschel T. Hamner, Jr.
- File 27. William Mike House.
- File 28. Chris Mitchell.
- File 29. P. E. Saik.
- File 30. J.L. DeBardelaben & F.L. Treanor.
- File 31. Terry Smyly & Battles, Randy Battles.
- File 32. Travis M. Bedsole, Jr.
- File 33. Edmon Howard McKinley.
- File 34. Robert W. Dick.
- File 35. Steven E. Myers.
- File 36. Howard Bryan & John Mooresmith.
- File 37. Thomas M. Smith.
- File 38. Fred M. Richardson.
- File 39. James Roy Accardi.
- File 40. John H. Camp, Jr.
- File 41. Randolph P. Reaves.
- File 42. John Cady.
- File 43. [Kent]. #79
- File 44. J. Michael Conway.
- File 45. Timothy D. Littrell.
- File 46. James Edward Hollington.
- File 47. Rivard D. Melson.
- File 48. H. Don. Waldrop.
- File 49. Mr. Robinson.
- File 50. John W. Green.
- File 51. Joe Carr.
- File 52. Jerry E. Waldrop.
- File 53. G. K. Grace.

- File 54. Joe Patterson.
- File 55. Philip T. Shanks, III.

Box 6 of 11:

RESTRICTED ACCESS FILES.

1973 Labor Arbitration Papers:

- File 1. Jerry L. Thornton.
- File 2. Howard Hinds McCarl, Jr.
- File 3. Michael Lindell.
- File 4. Jimmie Newell.
- File 5. Robert F. Prince.
- File 6. John D. Foster.
- File 7. George W. Harris.
- File 8. William R. Willard, Jr.
- File 9. Jesse H. Slaughter.
- File 10. Nicholas S. Hare, Jr.
- File 11. David E. Worley.
- File 12. Gayle M. Ross.
- File 13. Don Valeska.
- File 14. Joel S. Erdberg.
- File 15. Jonny Gardberg.
- File 16. Charles T. Autry.
- File 17. Joseph A. Spano.
- File 18. William A. Golinsky.

Other documents within this box:

- File 19. World Peace Class: Summaries of Law Review Articles
- File 20. A Dissertation Proposal by Thomas A. Noble
- File 21. ETI Papers. Spring Semester
- File 22. World Peace Term Paper by Ralph G. Walker.
- File 23. Special Research Project by Larry Knopf.
- File 24. Philosophy of Law Papers. Fall of 1973
- File 25. Philosophy of Law Papers. Fall of 1973
- File 26. Arbitration Law Review Articles.

RESTRICTED ACCESS FILES.

Box 7 of 11: 1974

Legal Philosophy folders:

- File 1. H.B. Flanagan.
- File 2. Guy Martin.
- File 3. Herman Mixon.
- File 4. Alice Schaffer.
- File 5. Stephen R. Sheppard.
- File 6. Raymond Larry Ward.
- File 7. Lionel C Williams.

– File 8. James M. Wilson.

Other Documents within this box:

- File 9. Paper by: Bob Wiggins
- File 10. Paper by: George Harris
- File 11. Spring Semester of 1974. Legal Philosophy Papers
- File 12. Spring Semester of 1974. Philosophy of Law Final Papers
- File 13. Paper by: Wilton Allen Cox. Special Research for Murphy.
- File 14. Summer of 1974. Labor Law Papers.
- File 15. Paper by Milton Moss.
- File 16. Fall of 1974. 1st half of the World Peace Law Papers.
- File 17. Fall of 1974. 2nd half of the World Peace Law Papers.

Box 8 of 11:

RESTRICTED ACCESS FILES.

1975

- File 1. Spring of 1975. Legal Philosophy. Paper summaries.
- File 2. March, 1975. Philosophy of Law paper by: Tom Brown
- File 3. Philosophy of Law Seminar Papers.
- File 4. Spring of 1975. Labor Arbitration Papers.
- File 5. Spring of 1975. Legal Philosophy papers.
- File 6. Summer of 1975. ETI student papers.
- File 7. Summer of 1975. Legal Philosophy Papers.

World Peace papers by:

- File 8. Phillip Wood.
- File 9. Michael Bryan.
- File 10. Michael Trucks.
- File 11. Robert Monfore.
- File 12. Rod Steakly.
- File 13. Phillip Wood.
- File 14. Milton E Belcher.

Other contents within this box:

- File 15. Fall of 1975. Legal Philosophy Paper by Roy L. Johnson.
- File 16. Fall of 1975. Critique of World Peace class by M. Anderson.

Box 9 of 11:

RESTRICTED ACCESS FILES.

1976-1977

- File 1. January 7, 1976. World Peace Paper by: Frank A. Hickman.
- File 2. C. January of 1976. World Peace Paper by: J. M. Allen, Jr.
- File 3. January 10, 1976. World Peace Paper by: Gary Jester.
- File 4. May 1976. World Peace paper by: Kerry J. Allen.
- File 5. C. May 1976. Partial fulfillment of the requirements for research project by Fred Suggs.
- File 6. Spring of 1976. Philosophy of Law Papers.

Summer of 1976. ETI folders for:

– File 7. William J. Samford, Jr.

- File 8. Ben Campbell Maumenee.
- File 9. Mike McNair.
- File 10. Kathy Neville.
- File 11. George Hardesty.
- File 12. Penny Davis.
- File 13. Ginger Garrett.
- File 14. Noah Funderburg.

Fall of 1976. World Peace folders for:

- File 15. Michael O'Dell.
- File 16. Thomas H. DeBuys.
- File 17. Thomas H. Griswold.
- File 18. Maddox.
- File 19. Jacqueline Mangum.
- File 20. Thomas Martin.
- File 21. Rudd.
- File 22. Larry L. Raby.
- File 23. Jeanette Yackle.
- Summer of 1977. ETI folders for:
 - File 24. Ron Forehand.
 - File 25. Booth.
 - File 26. Laird Jones.
 - File 27. Ken Cain.
 - File 28. David T. Newell.
 - File 29. Therese de Saint-Phalle.
 - File 30. Thomas E. Head.
 - File 31. Freddi Lynn Aronov.
 - File 32. Michael T. Jones.
 - File 33. Clark Summerford.
 - File 34. Craig L. Williams.
 - File 35. Donna Wesson.
 - File 36. Phillip Stano.
 - File 37. Brian Murphy.
 - File 38. Rick Smith.
 - File 39. Beatrice Smith.
 - File 40. Eddie Pradat.
 - File 41. Terese Easter.
 - File 42. Tom Heflin.
 - File 43. Kent Garrett.
 - File 44. Albert G. Lewis III.
 - File 45. Dale Stone.
 - File 46. Wright Hale.
 - File 47. Mary Ellen Fike.

Other contents within this box:

- File 48. Paper by Grover Asmus.

Box 10 of 11:

RESTRICTED ACCESS FILES.

1978-1979

- File 1. 1978-1979. Philosophy of Law Outlines.
- File 2. December 1978. Philosophy of Law exam papers.
- File 3. 1978. Labor Arbitration opinions on arbitration cases.
- Spring of 1978. Philosophy of Law folders:
 - File 4. Walter A. Baker.
 - File 5. Gar Blume.
 - File 6. Steve Bowden.
 - File 7. Ken Cain.
 - File 8. Timothy J. Cain.
 - File 9. Andy Cambell.
 - File 10. Frank Caskey.
 - File 11. Virginia Parker Cook.
 - File 12. Penny Davis.
 - File 13. Ron Forehand.
 - File 14. John Gibbs.
 - File 15. Jo Anne Goldstein.
 - File 16. Frank James.
 - File 17. Carl Johnson.
 - File 18. Jackie Mangum.
 - File 19. Steve Mobley.
 - File 20. Suzie LeBourg.
 - File 21. Jean Peelen.
 - File 22. Steve Still.
 - File 23. Fran Strong.
 - File 24. Nola Thacker.
 - File 25. Sam Upchurch.
 - File 26. Craig Williams.

Other materials within this box:

- File 27. Summer of 1978. ETI Student Papers.
- File 28. April 1979. Philosophy of Law Exams and Papers.
- File 29. Spring of 1979. Paper by Wanda House and other supporting documents.
- File 30. Spring of 1979. Philosophy of Law Papers.
- File 31. Summer of 1979. ETI Papers.

Box 11 of 11:

1980-1981

RESTRICTED ACCESS FILES.

 $\frac{1}{2}$

- File 1. Spring of 1980. Philosophy of Law Papers (January).
- File 2. Spring of 1980. Philosophy of Law Papers (April).
- File 3. Summer of 1980. ETI Student Papers.
- File 4. Fall of 1980. Philosophy of Law Papers.

- File 5. Fall of 1980. Philosophy of Law exams and papers (folder 1).
- File 6. Fall of 1980. Philosophy of Law exams and papers (folder 2).
- File 7. Fall of 1980. Philosophy of Law exams and papers (folder 3).
- File 8. Spring of 1981. Philosophy of Law papers.

Class Transcripts

Box 1 of 5:

Undated-1974

- File 1. October 17, 1974. Unspecified class, but probably Philosophy of Law Class.
- File 2. Undated-1974. Philosophy of Law class.
- File 3. Summer of 1962. An experimental class in Philosophy of Law (copy 1).
- File 4. Summer of 1962. An experimental class in Philosophy of Law (copy 2).
- File 5. Summer of 1962. An experimental class in Philosophy of Law (copy 3).
- File 6. Undated-1974. Labor Law class.
- File 7. Undated. Labor Arbitration class.
- File 8. Undated and 1974. World Peace Class.
- File 9. Undated-1963. Introduction to Jurisprudence.
- File 10. Undated. Public Employment class.
- File 11. 1964. Constitutional Law class.
- File 12. Undated. International Law class.

Box 2 of 5:

1975

- File 1. Spring of 1975. Labor Arbitration.
- File 2. [1975]. Labor Arbitration.
- File 3. Fall of 1975. Labor Arbitration. Labor Law class lecture, December 2, 1975.
- File 4. Summer of 1975, June. Space and Earth.
- File 5. Summer of 1975, July. Space and Earth.
- File 6. Spring of 1975, January-February. Philosophy of Law.
- File 7. Spring of 1975, March-April. Philosophy of Law.
- File 8. Summer of 1975, June. Philosophy of Law.
- File 9. Summer of 1975, July. Philosophy of Law.
- File10. Undated materials. Philosophy Of Law.
- File 11. Fall of 1975. World Peace and Conflict Resolution.
- File 12. Undated. World Peace and Conflict Resolution.

Box 3 of 5:

1976-1977

- File 1. Spring of 1976. January-February. Philosophy of Law.
- File 2. Spring of 1976. March-April. Philosophy of Law.
- File 3. February 17, 1976. Labor Arbitration.
- File 4. Summer of 1976. June. ETI class.

- File 5. Summer of 1976. July. ETI class.
- File 6. Fall of 1976. World Peace and Conflict Resolution.
- File 7. Spring of 1977. January-February. Philosophy of Law.
- File 8. Spring of 1977. March-April. Philosophy of Law.
- File 9. [Spring of 1977]. Philosophy of Law.
- File 10. Summer of 1977. June. ETI class.
- File 11. Summer of 1977. July. ETI class.
- File 12. Summer of 1977. Collective Bargaining in Public Employment.

Box 4 of 5:

1978.

- File 1. Spring of 1978. Philosophy of Law.
- File 2. Fall of 1978 (August-September). Philosophy of Law.
- File 3. Fall of 1978 (October). Philosophy of Law.
- File 4. Fall of 1978 (November). Philosophy of Law.
- File 5. Undated (c. 1978). Philosophy of Law.
- File 6. Summer of 1978. ETI Class.

Box 5 of 5:

1979-1981.

- File 1. Spring of 1979. Philosophy of Law.
- File 2. Spring of 1980 (January-February). Philosophy of Law.
- File 3. Spring of 1980 (March-April). Philosophy of Law.
- File 4. Fall of 1980. Philosophy of Law.
- File 5. Spring of 1981. Philosophy of Law.
- File 6. Undated (c. 1979-1981). Philosophy of Law.
- File 7. Summer of 1979. ETI Class.
- File 8. Summer of 1980. ETI Class.
- File 9. Summer of 1979. Collective Bargaining.

Class Discussions on Tape

Box 1 of 2:

1962-1981.

- File 1. Fall of 1962. Dictabelt Records. Arbitration.
- File 2. Summer of 1968. Reel to Reel audio tape (6.35mm x 270m). World Peace Papers (2 hours). Discussion (side one and a few minutes on side 2).
- File 3. April 1972. Reel to Reel audio tape. "Black-White students 'Have at it."

Audio Cassettes: Cassette Box A Philosophy of Law Class:

- File 4. April 9, 1973.
- File 5. April 15, 1975.
- File 6. June 3, 1975.
- File 7. June 9, 1975.

- File 8. June 23, 1975.
- File 9. June 30, 1975.
- File10. Undated. (stored in this order by Murphy)
- File 11. Undated. (stored in this order by Murphy)
- File 12. Undated. (stored in this order by Murphy)
- File13. July 15, 1975.
- File 14. July 21, 1975.
- File 15. July 22, 1975.
- File 16. January 10, 1976.
- File 17. January 17, 1976.
- File 18. January 20, 1976.
- File 19. January 26, 1976.
- File 20. January 27, 1976.
- File 21. February 2, 1976.
- File 22. February 3, 1976.
- File 23. February 9, 1976.
- File 24. February 16, 1976.
- File 25. February 17, 1976.
- File 26. February 23, 1976.
- File 27. February 24, 1976.
- File 28. March 1, 1976.
- File 29. March 2, 1976.
- File 30. March 15, 1976.
- File 31. March 22, 1976.
- File 32. March 23, 1976.
- File 32a. March 30, 1976.
- File 33. April 5, 1976.
- File 34. April 12, 1976.
- File 35. April 13, 1976.
- File 36. January 24, 1977.
- File 37. January 31, 1977.
- File 38. February 2, 1977.
- Cassette Box B
 - File 39. February 7, 1977.
 - File 40. February 16, 1977.
 - File 41. February 21, 1977.
 - File 42. February 28, 1977.
 - File 43. March 2, 1977.
 - File 44. March 7, 1977.
 - File 45. March 22, 1977.
 - File 46. March 23, 1977.
 - File 47. March 28, 1977.
 - File 48. March 30, 1977.
 - File 49. April 6, 1977.

- File 50. April 9, 1977.
- File 51. April 11, 1977.
- File 52. April 20, 1977.
- File 53. January 15, 1978.
- File 54. April 24, 1978.
- File 55. January 17, 1979.
- File 56. February 12, 1979.
- File 57. February 26, 1979.
- File 58. March 5, 1979.
- File 59. April 16, 1979.
- File 60. May 23, 1979.
- File 61. January 12, 1980.
- File 62. January 13, 1980.
- File 63. January 20, 1980.
- File 64. January 30, 1980.
- File 65. February 16, 1980.
- File 66. February 24, 1980.
- File 67. March 3, 1980.
- File 68. March 17, 1980.
- File 69. April 7, 1980.
- File 70. April 9, 1980.
- File 71. April 16, 1980.
- File 72. August 26, 1980.
- File 73. September 2, 1980.
- File 74. September 9, 1980.[Two cassettes]

Box 2 of 2:

1962-1981

Cassette Box C

- File 75. September 23, 1980.
- File 76. October 7, 1980.
- File 77. October 14, 1980.
- File 78. October 21, 1980.
- File 79. October 28, 1980.
- File 80. November 4, 1980.
- File 81. November 25, 1980.
- File 82. December 2, 1980.
- File 83. January 12, 1981.
- File 84. January 12, 1981.
- File 85. January 19, 1981.
- File 86. January 26, 1981.
- File 87. January 27, 1981.
- File 88. February 3, 1981.
- File 89. February 9, 1981.

- File 90. February 10, 1981.
- File 91. March 2, 1981.
- File 92. March 3, 1981.
- File 93. March 16, 1981.
- File 94. March 23, 1981.
- File 95. April 13, 1981.
- File 96. April 20, 1981.
- File 97. April 27, 1981.
- File 98. March 16 (Year Unknown)
- File 99. April 14 (Year Unknown)[Two cassettes]
- File 100. September 9 (Year Unknown)
- File 101. Undated.

World Peace Class:

- File 102. September 7, 1976.[Two cassettes]
- File 103. September 14, 1976.
- File 104. September 21, 1976.
- File 105. September 28, 1976. [Two cassettes]
- File 106. October 5, 1976.
- File 106a. October 19, 1976.
- File 107. October 26, 1976.
- File 108. November 23, 1976.
- File 109. November 30, 1976.

Cassette Box D

Law and Extraterrestrials:

- File 110. June 1976.
- File 111. July 19, 1976.
- File 112. June 21, 1977.
- File 112a. June 27, 1977.
- File 113. June 28, 1977.
- File 113a. July 11, 1977.
- File 113b. July 12, 1977.
- File 114. July 18-19, 1977.
- File 115. July 25, 1977.
- File 116. June 1978.
- File 117. July 14, 1980.
- File 118. July 21, 1980.
- File 119. June 12 (Year Unknown)
- File 120. June 28 (Year Unknown)

Space Law:

- File 121. May 24, 1977.
- File 122. June 30 (Year Unknown)
- File 123. July 7 (Year Unknown)
- File 124. July 21 (Year Unknown)

Labor Law:

- File 125. April 14, 1975. Labor Arbitration Class.
- File 126. October 13, 1976. Labor Arbitration Class.

Miscellaneous:

– File 127. Undated, unmarked audio tape.

Classes with Stan Murphy in Attendance:

- File 128. November 25 (Year Unknown). World Peace Course.
- File 129. April 2 (Year Unknown). Philosophy of Law.
- File 130. October 1 (Year Unknown).Philosophy of Law.
- File 131. Date Unknown. Philosophy of Law.

Student Handouts

Box 1 of 5:

- File 1. Second semester courses and outlines. Notices for World Peace and Labor Law class.
- File 2. Sales handouts.
- File 3. World Peace: University Programs in U. S.
- File 4. Selected Labor Arbitration Cases.
- File 5. Topics for World Peace.
- File 6. Contract Terms Interpreted
- File 7. Topic Finder
- File 8. Titles of Student Research Papers on Employment Discrimination.
 RESTRICTED ACCESS FILE.
- File 9. Memorandum to summer school class in Current Labor Law Problems.
- File 10. Master List of Current Labor Law Problems
- File 11. Articles by McDougal and Lasswell and speeches for Philosophy of Law class.
- File 12. Philosophy of Law criticism of book, *A Set of Standards of Precision for Legal Argumentation*.
- File 13. Note to Constitutional Law Class about the problems of modern man.
- File 14. Comments by Jay Murphy about John Dewey.
- File 15. Rough draft verbatim transcription of a dialogue in the International Law class.
- File 16. World Peace and Conflict Resolution: Some Topics for consideration.
- File 17. Information about taking exams.
- File 18. Subject Index for Arbitration Papers.
- File 19. Titles of Student Papers on Philosophy of Law. RESTRICTED ACCESS FILE.
- File 20. Text of Summary of Report by National Advisory Commission on Civil Disorders.
- File 21. World Peace Proposals. Memorandum to class: 1st semester (1974-1975) on your articles.
- File 22. Printed Interview: Marshall McLuhan.

- File 23. How to Study Law and Write Law Examinations. Discussion of Study Problems with a Probation Student as Dictated.
- File 24. Articles contained in all reports of National Academy of Arbitration Proceedings.
- File 25. The Handling of Grievances.
- File 26. Student Labor Arbitration Papers used as examples. **RESTRICTED ACCESS FILE.**
- File 27. Research information for Labor Arbitration class.
- File 28. Case information for Labor Arbitration and Labor Arbitrations to do for Labor Law Class.
- File 29. Topic VIII: Labor and the Law in the Progressive ERA (1895-1920).
- File 30. Leaving Machine and Giving Fellow Employee Cigarette.
- File 31. Bibliography to references to cases or statutes.
- File 32. "The Sabbatino Controversy"
- File 33. "Act-of-State Doctrine Refined: The Sabbatino Case."
- File 34. Copies of Arbitration cases.
- File 35. ACME Office Machine Company Practice Arbitration.
- File 36. Information for the class in Labor Arbitration (about practicing arbitration cases).
- File 37. Survey about Law School and students who attend Law School.
- File 38. Session Number 3. Topic: Legal Education.
- File 39. Types of NLRB cases.

Box 2 of 5:

- File 1. Articles of Interest for Jurisprudence Class.
- File 2. Earth & Outerspace: Bibliography.
- File 3. Journals: World Peace and Conflict Resolution, International Law.
- File 4. Article: The Treaty Power and the Constitution: The Case Against Amendment (1954).
- File 5. Law and Spaceship Earth.
- File 6. Structure of Law's Response ETO ETI.
- File 7. Labor Arbitration Research Topic.
- File 8. 5 poems: "Dulce Et Decorum Est" by Wilfred Owen, "The Unpardonable Sin" by Vachel Lindsay, "Lucullus" and "Mother Courage" by Bertolt Brecht, "The Second Coming" and "On Being Asked for a War Poem" by W.B. Yeats, and "A War-Time Prayer" by Anna Bunston de Barry.
- File 9. World Peace and Conflict Resolution: Some Topics for Consideration.
- File 10. Memorandum to Combined Constitutional Law Class.
- File 11. The Humanism of Justice Douglas: A Copernican Revolution in Law.
- File 12. Discussion of Study Problems with a Probation Student as Dictated.
- File 13. List of Books and Legal Periodicals.
- File 14. Content List of a Book (unidentified).
- File 15. Content List of a Book (unidentified) that has the months separated with important decisions listed under each month.

- File 16. Information about different poems (Philosophy of Law).
- File 17. World Peace and Conflict Resolution: Some Topics for Consideration.
- File 18. Rules and Regulations of the Law School Concerning Preparation and Presentation of Course Assignments and Preparation and Taking of Examination.
- File 19. List of Articles and Book Reviews.
- File 20. Some Basic Theoretical Concepts about International Law: A Policy-Oriented Framework of Inquiry, and other information for the International Law Class.
- File 21. Up to Date Supplement of World Peace Articles.
- File 22. Text of Summary of Report By National Advisory Commission on Civil Disorders.
- File 23. Information taken from the "General Labor Relations Agreement Between: The Reynolds Metals Company Alloys Plant *and* AFL CIO, Through Its Aluminum Workers' International Union and Its subordinates: Local Union No. 200.
- File 24. Articles for Class Distribution: The Civilized Identity Society; What We Must Do; Population Problem: In Search of a Solution; The New American Militarism; & Poverty...* You're asking Me What Poverty Is?
- File 25. Labor Law Books on Reserve.
- File 26. Article: Solzhenitsyn Nobel Lecture Published; It Denounces Soviet Union and the U.N.
- File 27. List of Articles on World Peace, Atomic War, and Warfare.
- File 28. Paper on Reserve: Academic Freedom in the Classroom by Stephen R. Sheppard.
- File 29. Third Great Revolution of Mankind by Frankel.
- File 30. Subject: John Dewey Philosophy of Law; Comment: Jay Murphy
- File 31. Labor Arbitration Cases.
- File 32. World Peace Seminar.
- File 33. Handout to faculty members about attendance.
- File 34. Teacher evaluations.
- File 35. Taking examinations.
- File 36. Proposed Reorganization of Standards with some incidental amendments.
- File 37. Surveys to Aid the Prospective Attorney.

Box 3 of 5:

- File 1. C. 1941-1942. Alabama Law Review information and other related information.
- File 2. 1950. Information on a Seminar in Jurisprudence for advanced students.
- File 3. 1955. Tentative Program for Summer Institute on International Law.
- File 4. 1955. Article: "Lippmann's Strange Prescription for the Evils of Our Time" and "The Alternative" by Archibald MacLeish.
- File 5. 1955-1956. Labor Arbitration problem and sample answers.
- File 6. 1955-1967. Labor Arbitration articles for teaching Arbitration.
- File 7. 1956. Elementary Jurisprudence information.

- File 8. 1956. Natural Law Forum. "Law as a Process of Decision: A Policyoriented File Approach to Legal Study" by Myres S. McDougal.
- File 9. 1956-1958. Jurisprudence articles.
- File 10. 1958. American Bosch Arma Mississippi Corporation. Collective Bargaining Agreement.
- File 11. 1958-1959. School of Law Second Semester handout.
- File 12. 1959-1960. School of Law second Semester information for Students.
- File 13. 1960. Labor Arbitration Materials.
- File 14. 1960. "John Dewey-A Philosophy of Law for Democracy" by Jay Wesley Murphy.
- File 15. 1961. Legal Philosophy Ground Rules for Examination.
- File 16. 1961. Articles in Index to Legal Periodicals on Labor Arbitration From September 1961 Through January 1968.
- File 17. 1961-1968. Articles in Index to Legal Periodicals on Labor Arbitration.
- File 18. 1962. Pure Carbonic Company *and* International Union of Operating Engineers.
- File 19. 1962. The Wesson Division Hunt Foods and Industries, Inc. *and* Amalgamated Meat Cutters and Butcher.
- File 20. 1962. Pamphlet: What you should know about the Regional Offices of the National Labor Relations Board.
- File 21. 1963. Pamphlet: Information for employers and unions.
- File 22. 1965. Supplemental Bibliography for Legislation.
- File 23. 1967. Text of summary of report by National Advisory Commission on Civil Disorders.
- File 24. 1967. Materials on Jurisprudence.
- File 25. 1967. List of Articles on Peace & War in the Index to Legal Periodicals.
- File 26. 1967. List of Articles on World Peace, Atomic War, Warfare, etc. in the Reader's Guide.
- File 27. 1967-1973. World Peace and World Law. Titles of Past Term Papers submitted.
- File 28. 1967. A Study of Labor Arbitration- The Value and the Risks of the Rule of Law. Utah Law Review.
- File 29. 1967-1973. Legal Periodicals concerned with Legal Philosophy.
- File 30. 1967- 1973. Legal Periodicals concerned with Labor Arbitration.
- File 31. 1968-1969. Note on the Philosophy of Law Class.
- File 32. 1968-1973. List of Student Papers on Arbitration. RESTRICTED ACCESS FILE.
- File 33. 1968. Information placed on Reserve for Labor Arbitration Class for the Summer of 1968. Law Reviews 1961-1968 and Index to Legal Periodicals.
- File 34. 1968. Information placed on Reserve for the 1968 Summer Session for World Peace Class. Contents: Law Review Articles on World Peace. There is also information for Spring of 1971.
- File 35. 1969. Pamphlet: Your Government Conducts an Election.
- File 36. 1969. World Peace and Conflict Resolution: Some Topics for Consideration. Other information included such as articles.

- File 37. 1969. New Yorker notes and comment.
- File 38. 1969. Labor Arbitration papers that are based on articles.
- File 39. 1969. Labor Arbitration information.

Box 4 of 5:

- File 1. 1970. File 1. Information for Constitutional Law Class. This file contains articles, notes, letters, etc.
- File 2. 1970. File 2. Information for Constitutional Law Class. This file contains articles, notes, and letters among several other things.
- File 3. 1970. Curriculum and Class Schedule for Fall of 1970.
- File 4. 1970. Materials for Labor Arbitration.
- File 5. 1970. "Is Freedom Dying in America?"
- File 6. 1970. Article by Professor Herbert L. Packer.
- File 7. 1970-1971. Labor Arbitration topics.
- File 8. 1970-1974. Legal Periodicals Concerned with Labor Law.
- File 9. 1970-1974. Legal Periodicals Concerned with World Peace and Conflict Resolution.
- File 10. C. 1970's. Material placed on Reserve for Labor Arbitration class.
- File 11. C. 1970's. Public Sector material and articles.
- File 12. 1971. Philosophy of Law Class Bulletin #2 to class.
- File 13. 1971. Memorandum to Philosophy of Law Class. Ideas for your Philosophy of Law Papers.
- File 14. 1971. Memorandum to Philosophy of Law class about a dialogue between two students.
- File 15. 1971. Miscellaneous Labor Arbitration Cases.
- File 16. 1971. World Peace, Conflict Resolution Memos from Murphy.
- File 17. 1971. Variety of materials for the Philosophy of Law Class.
- File 18. 1971. Saturday review. The Ellsberg Affair by Peter Schrag.
- File 19. 1971. List of Student Papers on Philosophy of Law. **RESTRICTED ACCESS FILE.**
- File 20. 1971. Up-to-Date Supplement of World Peace Articles.
- File 21. 1971. Industrial Relations Guide.
- File 22. 1971. Title VII, the NLRB, and arbitration conflicts in National Labor Policy.
- File 23. 1971. Management and Union Attitudes Affecting the Employment of Inexperienced Labor Arbitrators by Brian L. King.
- File 24. 1971. Television facts for a Labor Arbitration case.
- File 25. 1971. Resource Materials for World Peace.
- File 26. 1971. Packet of Materials. Legal Philosophy Orientation Program.
- File 27. 1971-1974. Legal Periodicals Concerning Philosophy.
- File 28. 1971-1974. Legal Periodicals Concerning Arbitration.
- File 29. 1972. World Peace memorandums.
- File 30. 1972. Labor Arbitration cases.

- File 31. 1972. Memorandum to the entering class.

Box 5 of 5:

- File 1. 1973. Comment From Class on Problems of Extra Terrestrial Life.
- File 2. 1973. Memorandum to the Entering Class of August 1973.
- File 3. 1973. Information on a Mock Arbitration.
- File 4. 1973. "Arbitration in the Airlines"
- File 5. 1973. Book list for Philosophy of Law Class.
- File 6. 1973. "Religious Discrimination and the Role of Arbitration Under Title VII."
- File 7. 1973. Paper by James Roy Accardi. Special Research Project.
 RESTRICTED ACCESS FILE.
- File 8. 1973. Examples of Student Labor Arbitration papers. RESTRICTED ACCESS FILE.
- File 9. 1973-1974. Philosophy of Law letters sent to students from Professor Murphy. RESTRICTED ACCESS FILE.
- File 10. 1967-1973. Philosophy of Law index to Legal Periodicals.
- File 11. 1974. Article: "A Problem-List of Issues Concerning Computers and Public Policy".
- File12. 1974. Information of Legal Research Topics.
- File 13. 1974. Paper placed on Reserve. "Public Sector Labor Relations: Alternatives and Approaches Under Alabama Law".
- File 14. 1974. World Peace Proposals.
- File 15. 1974. Computers in Research.
- File 16. 1974. Code of Professional Responsibility for Arbitrators of Labor-Management Disputes.
- File 17. 1974-1975. Topics for Philosophy of Law class.
- File 18. 1975. Copies of articles for arbitration class.
- File 19. 1975. List of Labor Arbitration papers. **RESTRICTED ACCESS FILE.**
- File 20. 1975. Arbitration information for 2nd semester.
- File 21. 1975. Articles from Law Reviews.
- File 22. 1975. American University's Field Staff Films on reserve in Audio-Visual.
- File 23. 1974-1975. List of Philosophy of Law Articles.
- File 24. 1976. Course description for ETI class.
- File 25. 1976. Arbitrator's Perceptions and Role.
- File 26. 1976. Articles for Class in Public Employment.
- File 27. 1977. Grievance Report for Hubert E. Sullivan. Discharged from employment at the McIntosh Plant.
- File 28. 1978. Materials for the Collective Bargaining Public Sector class.
- File 29. 1978. An unrehearsed experiment concerning Art and Law (Philosophy of Law).
- File 30. 1978. Federal Courts Course Critiques.
- File 31. 1978. Arbitration Case: Olin Corporation, McIntosh Plant *and* International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers.

- File 32. 1980. Tentative 1980 Summer Session Exam Schedule.
- File 33. 1981. Tying in my Philosophy of Law with the Philosophies of Law in Bodenheimer.
- File 34. 1981. Arbitration case: The Alloy Works of Union Carbide *and* Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union.
- File 35. 1982. The History of American Labor Law Course Syllabus.
- File 36. 1982. Arbitration Case: CIBA-GEIGY Corporation *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union and Local 3-562.

Class Rolls, Seating Charts and other materials

Box 1 of 1:

RESTRICTED ACCESS FILES.

- File 1. Undated material.
- File 2. 1947. Contracts I seating chart.
- File 3. 1948. Contracts I and II seating charts.
- File 4. 1950. Grade sheet for Jurisprudence class.
- File 5. 1951-1952. Conflicts class Roll.
- File 6. 1951-1952. Law and Democracy Class Roll.
- File 7. 1953-1954. Jurisprudence grades.
- File 8. 1954. Jurisprudence, Sales, and Contracts I.
- File 9. 1957. Class grade sheet for Contracts II.
- File 10. 1967. World Peace class seating chart.
- File 11. 1968. Labor Arbitration and Labor Law.
- File 12. 1970. Labor Law and Labor Arbitration.
- File 13. 1970-1971. Constitutional Law and an unidentified class seating chart.
- File 14. 1971. Labor Law, Philosophy of Law, and Constitutional Law.
- File 15. 1971-1972. Constitutional Law.
- File 16. 1972. Philosophy of Law.
- File 17. 1972-1973. Constitutional Law.
- File 18. 1973. Labor Law.
- File 19. 1973-1974. Philosophy of Law, Labor Arbitration, and Constitutional Law.
- File 20. 1974. Special Labor Law Problems and World Peace and conflict.
- File 21. 1974-1975. Labor Arbitration and Philosophy of Law.
- File 22. 1975. Philosophy of Law, Earth and Outer Space, Labor Law, and World Peace
- File 23. 1976. Legal Philosophy, ETI, and Labor Law.
- File 24. 1976-1977. World Peace.
- File 25. 1977. ETI and Labor Law.
- File 26. 1977-1978. Labor Law.
- File 27. 1978. Labor Arbitration, Legal Philosophy, ETI, Collective Bargaining, and Labor Law.
- File 28. 1978-1979. Philosophy of Law and Labor Arbitration.
- File 29. 1979. Labor Arbitration, Legal Philosophy, ETI, and Collective Bargaining.

- File 30. 1979-1980. Philosophy of Law.
- File 31. 1980. Legal Philosophy, Labor Arbitration, Labor Law, and ETI.
- File 32. C. 1980's. Labor Arbitration and an unidentified list of students.
- File 33. 1980-1981. Philosophy of Law and Labor Arbitration.
- File 34. 1981. Philosophy of Law and Labor Arbitration.

Class Notes, Materials, & Other Related Items

Box 1 of 7:

- File 1. Chapter 1 notes, Legislation: Operational Differences between written and unwritten law.
- File 2. Chapter 2 notes, Legislation: Institutional Arrangements for making written law.
- File 3. Chapter 4 notes, Legislation: Generality of law assures equal treatment, etc.
- File 4. Chapter 5 notes, Legislation: Retroactivity.
- File 5. Chapter 6 notes, Legislation: Discovery and Proof.
- File 6. Chapter 7 notes, Legislation: Policy Determination, Summaries of Sutherland and other outlines.
- File 7. Chapter 8 notes, Legislation: Mechanics of drafting.
- File 8. Chapter 10 & 11 notes, Legislation: Resources of Statutory Interpretation.
- File 9. Legislative Procedure (p. 203-221).
- File 10. Small Loan Problem.
- File 11. Chapter 6, Warranties.
- File 12. Warranty readings.
- File 13. Materials in Sales.
- File 14. C 1. S 1. Sales.
- File 15. C 1. S 2. Sales.
- File 16. C 1. S 3. Sales.
- File 17. C 1. S 4. Sales.
- File 18. C 1. S 5. Sales.
- File 19. C 1. S 6. Sales.
- File 20. C 1. S 7. Sales.
- File 21. C 1. S 8. Sales.
- File 22. C 1. S 9. Sales.
- File 23. C 2. S 1. Sales.
- File 24. C 2. S 2/S 3. Sales.
- File 25. C 3. S 2. Sales.
- File 26. C 3. S 3. Sales.
- File 27. C 3. S 4. Sales.
- File 28. C 3. S 5. Sales.
- File 29. C 4. S 1. Sales.
- File 30. Legislation: Read and Macdonald.
- File 31. Legislation: Judge McElroy's Materials.

- File 32. Chapter 4 notes, Limitations on the exercise of jurisdiction.
- File 33. Conflicts. Jurisdiction of courts (75-194).
- File 34. Conflict Law. Domicile in General.
- File 35. Chapter 7: Enforcement of Basic Rights and the Uses of The local Law of the Forum.
- File 36. Chapter 14: Family Law. Section I. Marriage.
- File 37. Property notes.
- File 38. Contract Obligations notes.
- File 39. Chapter 8: Torts.
- File 40. Chapter 5. Foreign Judgements.
- File 41. Untitled notes on a legal pad. Summer of 1982.
- File 42. Verbatim. Philosophy of Law. January May 1976.
- File 43. Verbatim: Philosophy of Law. Friedman Legal Theory. Summer of 1975.
- File 44. Legal Philosophy Materials.
- File 45. Summary of Selected Law Review Articles: 1970-1974 by Labor Law Students.
- File 46. Korean Studies Committee Materials
- File 47. Labor Arbitration Cases for the class to use.
- File 48. Notes taken in Philosophy of Law class. Second Semester (1968).
- File 49. Class notes on "What is the Law."
- File 50. List of things to cover in class [arbitration].
- File 51. The Role of the Arbitrator.
- File 52. 1976, Philosophy of Law.
- File 53. Ideas on Peace, World Peace.
- File 54. Notes on man being forced to put ultimate faith in science and notes on national interest.
- File 55. Notes on videos that were shown in class.
- File 56. Notes from Chapter 7 [Labor Arbitration]
- File 57. Notes from Philosophy of Law.
- File 58. ETI Notes.
- File 59. October 7, 1975. Customary Law.
- File 60. Untitled notes on a legal pad.
- File 61. Untitled notes. Second semester class notes, 1978-79.
- File 62. Philosophy of Law Material. 1977-78, second semester.
- File 63. Philosophy of Law notes for 1978-79 second semester.
- File 64. Untitled notes on a legal pad. 1978 notes from an unidentified class.
- File 65. Illegible Materials.

Box 2 of 7:

- File 1. Sabbatino case and other related materials.
- File 2. Information on Domestic Relations.
- File 3. 1952 Steel issues.
- File 4. Summer of 1956. Talk to Law Review Students.
- File 5. Information on Murphy's Oppenheimer talk.

- File 6. Paper on issues regarding segregation.
- File 7. Law as related to business.
- File 8. State responsibility and International claims.
- File 9. Chapter 8: Force and War.
- File 10. Membership in an International Community.
- File 11. Chapter 6: Jurisdiction, Immunities.
- File 12. Chapter 6: Jurisdiction. A. Nationals. B. Territory. C. Vessels.
- File 13. International Law. Most favored nation clauses. Interpretation of treaties.
- File 14. Notes on International Law.
- File 15. Chapter 5: Nationality.
- File 16. C 4. Sec. 4. Power with respect to aliens.
- File 17. Reflection to Pound's Jurisprudence, May 22, 1964.
- File 18. Ideas on Philosophy of Law.
- File 19. Teaching Philosophy of Law and Jurisprudence.
- File 20. Assignments for Jurisprudence. Vol. 1 of Simpson and Stone.
- File 21. Chapter 1, Part I: Law in a kin-organized society [Simpson & Stone].
- File 22. Chapter 1, Part II: Nature of Transition [Simpson & Stone].
- File 23. Chapter 1, Part III: Law and the rise of commerce [Simpson & Stone].
- File 24. Chapter 1, Part IV: Law and expanding industrialism [Simpson and Stone].
- File 25. Definition of Law and Theory of Law.
- File 26. Outside Reading and report for international law and other materials.
- File 27. Jurisprudence: Ends of Law.
- File 28. Jurisprudence: Pound's 8 changes in law and 6 demands on law today.
- File 29. A Brief summary for lecture on volume one (Simpson and Stone).
- File 30. Ideas for Jurisprudence, 1st semester, 1949-50.
- File 31. Second Semester Jurisprudence, 1951.
- File 32. Jurisprudence. The Realists Verses Pound.
- File 33. Law and Religion.
- File 34. Jurisprudence. Comparative Law: Roman Law.
- File 35. Jurisprudence. Sources of Law.
- File 36. Jurisprudence. Comparative Law: Chinese, Mesopotamian, Greek, Hebrew, and India.
- File 37. General Ideas on Philosophy of Law.
- File 38. Law Review, 1st issue, 1948. Notes and research.

Box 3 of 7:

- File 1. Constitutional Law. Due Process and Equal Protection Procedural.
- File 2. Constitutional Law notes.
- File 3. Airport Searches and Seizures.
- File 4. Constitutional Law. Lectures on Corwin, 1947.
- File 5. Constitutional Law. Personal Liberty.
- File 6. Constitutional Law. Suffrage.
- File 7. Constitutional Law Material and the Northport Ordinance.

- File 8. Contract Clause and Retroactive Sovereign Immunity.
- File 9. No Knock materials.
- File 10. Free Speech, Religion and prison material.
- File 11. Constitutional Law. Religious Liberty and Freedom. 1973.
- File 12. Constitutional Law. Self Discrimination, Search and Seizure.
- File 13. Constitutional Law. Privileges and Immunities.
- File 14. Constitutional Law. Freedom of speech, press, and assembly.
- File 15. Constitutional Law. Due Process and Equal Protection: Civil Rights.
- File 16. Democracy and Education class. Summer of 1964.
- File 17. Philosophy of Law. Civil Disorders and Disobedience.
- File 18. Kelsen.
- File 19. Philosophy of Law. Murphy's reflections. September January, 1958-59, 1st semester.
- File 20. Problem of Lasswell and McDougal System: Discussion with Les Tuttle on July 28, 1964.
- File 21. Philosophy of Law. Murphy's lectures from the summer of 1959.
- File 22. Stone: Province and Function of the Law.
- File 23. Stone: Freedom and Control of Economic Association.
- File 24. Stone: Chapter 17: Scope and Nature of Social Jurisprudence.
- File 25. Jurisprudence. 2nd semester, Spring of 1955 and International Law and Jurisprudence, April 14, 1950.
- File 26. Jurisprudence. Wigmore: Evolution of Law. Economic-Geographic.
- File 27. Jurisprudence. Anglo-Court System and the common Law.
- File 28. Search and Seizure law. Various cases and notes.
- File 29. Labor-Management Policies for State and Local Government (1970).
- File 30. Labor Arbitration Materials
- File 31. Notes on AAA Films.
- File 32. Untitled notes on a legal pad.
- File 33. Untitled notes on a legal pad.
- File 34. Untitled notes.
- File 35. Untitled notes.
- File 36. Untitled notes.
- File 37. Untitled notes.
- File 38. Fragmentary manuscript.
- File 39. Fragmentary manuscript.

Box 4 of 7:

- File 1. Unit 3 Summaries and other related materials.
- File 2. Unit 3 Summaries and other related materials.
- File 3. Communists: See Boswell information.
- File 4. Constitutional Law. Commerce Power: General- Old Briefs.
- File 5. World Peace- Culebra article and other materials.
- File 6. Eminent Domain and Retroactive Laws.
- File 7. Anger and the Law.

- File 8. President Electors.
- File 9. Constitutional Law: May 6, 1959. Teaching the 14th amendment.
- File 10. Schools- Public to Private.
- File 11. Atomic Energy.
- File 12. Talk: 1) Civil Rights Act. 2) Image of Law and law students.
- File 13. Teaching: Influence of Dewey- General situations and approaches.
- File 14. Constitutional Law. Law as art.
- File 15. Drawing art and Law.
- File 16. Lecture: Fall of 1956. Freedom and its Limits in Law. Given to class in "Art, Poetry and Ideas."
- File 17. File on: Uses of art learning in law field.
- File 18. Loyola, 1963, Natural Law.
- File 19. Jurisprudence. Stone, Province and Function of Law. May 1955, Art class.
- File 20. Women, Equal Rights.
- File 21. Legal Education References. English Legal System and Judicial Legal System.
- File 22. April 18, 1952. Lecture to Engineering students.
- File 23. Domestic and World Situation.
- File 24. Notes on Conflict of Laws by Myrtice R. Waldo, 1968.
- File 25. Interpretation of Contracts.
- File 26. Conditions: General.
- File 27. Express Conditions Precedent.
- File 28. Implied and Constructive Conditions. Dependency: Mutually Exchanged Promises.
- File 29. Conditions: Partial Failure of Performance.
- File 30. Conditions: Instalment Contracts: Land.
- File 31. Conditions: Instalment Contracts: Goods.
- File 32. Conditions: Instalment Contracts: Labor and Construction.
- File 33. Conditions: Performance on Time as a Condition.
- File 34. Conditions: Construction Contracts. Certificates of Architects and Engineers.
- File 35. Conditions: Construction Contracts: Substantial Performance.
- File 36. Conditions: Personal Satisfaction.
- File 37. Conditions: of Notice.
- File 38. Conditions: Aleatory Contracts.
- File 39. Conditions: Subsequent.
- File 40. Conditions: Waiver of Condition.
- File 41. Conditions: Prevention of Performance of a Condition.
- File 42. Conditions: When performance of a condition is excused by impossibility of performing it.
- File 43. Breach: By impossibility caused wilfully or otherwise.
- File 44. Breach: Anticipatory.
- File 45. Discharge: Impossibility of Performance of Promise for Breach of which suit is brought.

- File 46. Assignments for Contracts II.
- File 47. Personal Property notes.
- File 48. Personal Property notes.

Box 5 of 7:

- File 1. Malicious Prosecution.
- File 2. Discharge: Frustration.
- File 3. Third Party Beneficiaries.
- File 4. Assignments
- File 5. Statue of Frauds.
- File 6. Simpson and Stone Notes, Volume 2.
- File 7. Simpson and Stone Notes, Volume 2.
- File 8. November 12, 1951. Panel: Strengthening and Stabilizing our National Economy.
- File 9. Cases.
- File 10. July 15, 1953. Talk at YMCA on Free Speech.
- File 11. General Notes.
- File 12. Outlines.
- File 13. Outline of Lecture: Engineering Course, 1952. Guest speaker: Mr. Murphy.
- File 14. Labor Law Summary.
- File 15. Books requested to buy.
- File 16. World Peace materials.
- File 17. Illegible notes.
- File 18. Untitled notes on a legal pad.
- File 19. Untitled notes on a legal pad.
- File 20. Cases and notes. Rights of Employees to Organize and Bargain through Representatives of own choosing.
- File 21. Individual Contracts.
- File 22. Untitled notes on a legal pad.
- File 23. Untitled notes on a legal pad.
- File 24. Illegible notes on Alberta Murphy's stationary.
- File 25. Weingarten, Inc. material.
- File 26. Cases.
- File 27. Unidentified material.
- File 28. Labor Law: Certification and Employees. Repudiate Union.
- File 29. Assisting Organization. International Ladies' Garment.
- File 30. Labor Law notes.
- File 31. SRW. Federal Regulation. Agreement not to handle hot cargo.
- File 32. Common Site Problems (Picketing). Moore Dry Dock Company.
- File 33. Labor Law: State-Federal Jurisdiction cases.
- File 34. Notes on Employer Free Speech.
- File 35. Unidentified material.

- File 36. State Judicial Regulation Picketing.

Box 6 of 7:

- File 1. Philosophy of Law. Summer of 1972.
- File 2. General: Employer Conduct Affecting Establishment of Collective Bargains.
- File 3. Seminar: Labor Law, 1st Semester 1977-78.
- File 4. Anti-Trust material.
- File 5. Labor Law notes.
- File 6. Theories and methods of Legal Control.
- File 7. Material used for the introductory lesson with Anti-Trust and Labor and Business.
- File 8. Jurisdiction
- File 9. Voting, Economic Studies.
- File 10. SRW. Federal Regulation.
- File 11. SRW. Federal Regulation. Secondary Picketing of Economics.
- File 12. Constitutional Limitations: Due Process.
- File 13. Secondary Refusals to Work.
- File 14. Striking and Picketing.
- File 15. Notes on Free Speech.
- File 16. Secondary Boycotts.
- File 17. SRW. Federal Regulation. Primary Picketing.
- File 18. Consumer Picketing.
- File 19. Recognizing and Organizing Picketing.
- File 20. 1st Labor Law Class, 1952.
- File 21. Tort Liability and Contract Liability of Unions.
- File 22. Union Security.
- File 23. Internal Affairs.
- File 24. Legality of strike methods.
- File 25. Unidentified material.
- File 26. Fur Workers.
- File 27. Anti-Racket, Lea Act: Anti Petrillo.
- File 28. Allis Chalmers
- File 29. Radio and TV.
- File 30. General: Scope of Boards orders. Remedial Problems on Restraint Interference and Coercion.
- File 31. General: Question concerning representation.
- File 32. Petitioner's Interest. Effect of Company Domination. Effect of a Jurisdictional Dispute: in Representation Proceedings.
- File 33. Multiple Plants.
- File 34. Multiple Employers
- File 35. Conduct of Election.
- File 36. Unit Redetermination.
- File 37. Election Bar.

- File 38. Contract and Certification Bar.
- File 39. Appropriate Bargaining Unit.
- File 40. Enderby I. Representation Proceedings.
- File 41. Interrogation.
- File 42. Court Reviews.
- File 43. Unit Determination
- File 44. Representation: General Data
- File 45. Migrant Workers, TV Show, January 1968, Emmet Parks.
- File 46. Untitled notes on a legal pad.
- File 47. Illegible notes.
- File 48. Philosophy of Law notes.
- File 49. Illegible notes.
- File 50. Incomplete manuscript on Modernization in Asia.
- File 51. Notes on Ideas on Legal Education & Korea, outline to Asia Foundation in Korea and other information.
- File 52. Outline: Comments on Legal Cooperation and Assistance to Developing Countries.
- File 53. Legal Cooperation and Assistance to Developing Countries.
- File 54. Jurisprudence: Comparative Law, Russian.
- File 55. Individual Claims.
- File 56. Part I. 4-48. Steele & Racial Discrimination. J I Case Note.
- File 57. No Strike Clause.
- File 58. Function of Management.
- File 59. Grievances.
- File 60. Arbitration step in Grievance Procedure.
- File 61. Arbitration Enforcement.
- File 62. Enforceability of Collective Bargaining agreements.
- File 63. Rights of Individual Employees and Minority Unions in the Presentation of Grievance Claims.
- File 64. Bargaining Outline for Management.
- File 65. Untitled notes on a legal pad.
- File 66. Class notes: World Peace.
- File 67. Constitutional Law notes: Boswell Type Amendment information.
- File 68. C 5. S 4. Superiority of National Power.
- File 69. April 21, 1960. ACLV Sit-Down Talk.
- File 70. Prisoners' Rights, Notes and Articles.
- File 71. Teaching Constitutional Law and the Schechter Case.
- File 72. Seniority and Capability, the Enderby case.

Court cases and notes used in the classroom:

- File 73. Timken 788.
- File 74. NLRB v. Tanner Motor Livery.
- File 75. Food Employees v. Logan Valley Plaza.
- File 76. Deering Milliken, Inc. v. Irving.
- File 77. Cases and notes on strikes.

- File 78. NLRB v. Weingarten, Inc.
- File 79. The Emporium- Decision of NLRB.
- File 80. Concerted Employee Activities. Taking cases from LRX.
- File 81. Protected and Unprotected Activities.
- File 82. Duty to Bargain. American National Insurance Company and etc.
- File 83. Gissel Packing Company and Food Store Employees Union, Local No. 347.
- File 84. Duty to Bargain. Darlington case and other Materials.
- File 85. MacKay Radio. 255-260 and many others. Ch. 7 Economic Weapons, Lockouts.
- File 86. Discharge, Layoff, and Discipline.
- File 87. Lockouts and right to picket.
- File 88. San Antonio Light Division: The Hearst Corporation.
- File 89. Corporate Printing 95 LRRM 2222, CCA N.Y.
- File 90. Employer-Employee Relationship: McCormick v. United States.
- File 91. Irving Chute: Page 166 of text.
- File 92. Summit Tooling Company, Decision of NLRB. Howard Johnson. Bargaining in Closure.
- File 93. Sherman, Recognition of Minority Union as Exclusive. NLRB v. Scrivener. Judicial Review of Board's Orders.
- File 94. Chapter 3: Exercising Free Speech. Peerless Plywood.
- File 95. Chapter 3: Solicitation. No Solicitation and No Destruction Rule. Le Tourneau Case. Babcock and Wilcox: USSC 1956.
- File 96. Chapter 3. Anti Union Speech. May Department Stores: 1962. Livingston Shirt Case: 1953.
- File 97. Chapter 3: Saying and Surveillance. Budd Manufacturing Company. Discouraged Membership.
- File 98. Waiakamilo Corporation. 78 LRRM 1018, 192 NLRB No. 102, August 23, 1971- --Unit.
- File 99. Rule Making.
- File 100. Individual Contracts.
- File 101. Linden Case. P. 79.
- File 102. NLRB cases and notes.
- File 103. Miscellaneous notes for cases.

Box 7 of 7:

- File 1. April 29, Labor Law: 1952.
- File 2. World Peace, 1972. Student Undergraduate Background. **RESTRICTED** ACCESS FILE.
- File 3. Mr. Suggs/Mr. Hill. Labor research 3 hours.
- File 4. Lecture by John J. Coleman. Preparing case for arbitration. May 11, 1959.
- File 5. Preparing Case for Arbitration Talk by Mr. Sam Burr. December 9, 1955.
- File 6. Philosophy of Law. January June 1959. 1 hour course notes.
- File 7. Philosophy of Law. Translation- Dean Rafael Martinez Alvarez.

- File 8. Contracts. Student Papers. Examples of grades and caliber of works.
 RESTRICTED ACCESS FILE.
- File 9. Philosophy of Law. Murphy's notes on 2nd semester. 1965-66.
- File 10. March 20, 1978. An Unrehearsed Experiment Concerning Art and Law.
- File 11. Interim discussion on outer space.
- File 12. Lecture on Outer Space, May 20, 1975.
- File 13. Typed notes taken from the following films: "Faces of Change," "The Children Know," "Andean Women," "Boran Herdsmen," "Harambee," "Pull Together," "Magic and Catholicism in Bolivian Society," "The Viracocha," "Aq Kupruk," "Potato Planters," and "Island in the China Sea."
- File 14. Philosophy of Law. Verbatim class discussion notes. Discussion of riots in downtown. Analysis by class of nature of the problem and solution.
- File 15. Jurisprudence. Morals and Law.
- File 16. Jurisprudence. Holland: Jurisprudence and History of Philosophy-Weber
- File 17. Jurisprudence. Pound's Spirit of Common Law.
- File 18. Jurisprudence. Law and Science.
- File 19. Jurisprudence. Fuller: Law in Quest of Itself.
- File 20. Jurisprudence. General notes in class, May 1955.
- File 21. Summer of 1967. Philosophy of Law notes.
- File 22. Jurisprudence. Social Sciences- Law.
- File 23. Constitutional Law. Due Process: Evolution and Chart.
- File 24. Philosophy of Law. Bibliography of holdings on Jurisprudence.
- File 25. Courses in which Philosophy of Law is used and written.
- File 26. Philosophy of Law. Outline for Course and for student papers.
- File 27. Judicial Administration.
- File 28. Jurisprudence. Norman Conquest- Magna Carta.
- File 29. Jurisprudence. Jenks- Law and Policy in the Middle Ages.
- File 30. Jurisprudence. Adams: Civilization during the Middle Ages.
- File 31. Law and Anthropology.
- File 32. Jurisprudence. General items.
- File 33. Jurisprudence. Analytical- Hohfeld.
- File 34. Jurisprudence. Ross. Social Control.
- File 35. Jurisprudence. Pound- Colonial Law.
- File 36. Holdsworth: Lessons from Legal History.
- File 37. Jurisprudence. Anglo-Saxon Law.
- File 38. Jurisprudence. Court Organization and Function. Colonial Courts-Evolution in U.S. New Plans.
- File 39. Philosophy of Law, 1958. Murphy's notes and outlines.
- File 40. Simpson and Stone, Volume 3. Murphy's notes, 1950-51.
- File 41. Simpson and Stone, Volume 3. On Value of course.
- File 42. Simpson and Stone, Volume 3. Murphy's topic for students.
- File 43. Class: Proceedings in Introduction to Jurisprudence. 9 and 10 sections.
 Fall of 1950.

- File 44. Jurisprudence. Jones's lecture. New York, April 1956.
- File 45. Philosophy of Law. 1st semester. September 1958 January 1959.
 Murphy's rough notes and class notes.
- File 46. ETI Notes and ideas.
- File 47. Labor Arbitration class.
- File 48. Outer Space. Summer of 1975.
- File 49. George Wald Lecture. AALS- 1971.
- File 50. Space File. Bibliography.
- File 51. Constitutional Law Research Topics.
- File 52. World Peace Notes.
- File 53. World Peace, 1973, notes. Many Interesting topics.
- File 54. ETI Notes, July 17, 1979.
- File 55. Untitled notes on a legal pad.
- File 56. Untitled notes on a legal pad.
- File 57. Labor Arbitration. "Cut off too Much Case." Murphy's notes from seminar hearing.
- File 58. Class Notes--Contract Law. 2 Files.
- File 59. Labor Arbitration Opinion note cards.
- File 60. Notes on "How to Brief Cases".

Arbitration Cases for Student Use

Box 1 of 1:

The numbers within the parentheses represent Murphy's notations.

- File 1. Table of contents for the Labor Arbitration cases.
- File 2. General Labor Relations Agreement between The Reynolds Metals Company Alloy Plant *and* AFL-CIO, Through Its Aluminum Workers' International Union and Its subordinates: Local Union No. 200. An example of "preventive arbitration."
- File 3. (#4) Fruehauf Trailer Company.
- File 4 (#13) Elberta Crate and Box Company *and* International Woodworkers of America.
- File 5. (#16) Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union *and* Geigy Chemical Corporation.
- File 6. (#25) United Automobile Workers and Mechanics Universal Joint Division.
- File 7. (#30) International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers *and* American Bosch Arma Mississippi Corporation.
- File 8. (#32) Independent Lock Co. of Alabama.
- File 9. (#37) The Ingalls Shipbuilding Corporation *and* Local 1133, International Association of Machinists.
- File 10. (#41) Pure Carbonic Company *and* International Union of Operating Engineers.
- File 11. (#46) The Wheland Company *and* United Steelworkers of America.

- File 12. (#47) Local Union No. 968, United Brick and Clay Workers of America *and* H.K. Porter Company, Incorporated Refractories Division.
- File 13. (#48) Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union *and* Lanier Uniform Rental Service, Incorporated.
- File 14. (#59) ARO, Inc.
- File 15. (#63) Linde Company *and* International Chemical Workers Union.
- File 16. (#65) Linde Company and Local 370, International Chemical Workers Union.
- File 17. (#71) Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union, Local 19 *and* Memphis Compress Company.
- File 18. (#72) International Association of Machinists, Local 40 *and* Container Corporation of America, Mill Division.
- File 19. (#73) Independent Electrical Workers Union *and* Gulf States Utilities Company.
- File 20. (#79) Patternmakers League of N.A. *and* U.S. Pipe and Foundry Company.
- File 21. (#81) Gulf States Utilities Company and Independent Electrical Workers Union.
- File 22. (#84) American Bosch *and* International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers.
- File 23. (#96) Local 748, International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers, IUE, AFL-CIO *and* The Magnavox Company.
- File 24. (#97) Memphis Publishing Company *and* Newspaper Guild of Memphis, Local 91, American Newspaper Guild AFL-CIO-CLC.
- File 25. (#98) International Union of Electrical Workers, Local 748 *and* Jefferson City Cabinet Company.
- File 26. (#100) The Magnavox Company of Tennessee *and* Local 748, International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers.
- File 27. (#105) Memphis Publishing Company *and* Memphis Newspaper Printing Pressmen's Union No. 24.
- File 28. (#106) Walker Manufacturing Company *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America.
- File 29. (#107) Masonite Corporation *and* The International Woodworkers of American and Local 5-443.
- File 30. (#108) Southern Wire and Steel *and* Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union.
- File 31. (#110) Martin-Marietta Corporation *and* The International Union, United Automobile, Aerospace and Agricultural Implement Workers of America.
- File 32. (#113) Westinghouse Electric Corporation *and* International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers.
- File 33. (#116) The Wheland Foundry, Division of Gordon Street, Inc. *and* United Steelworkers of America.
- File 34. (#118) Revere Copper and Brass Incorporated Scottsboro Aluminum Division *and* United Steelworkers of America.
- File 35. (#121) G. E. S. Stores, Inc. and Retail Clerks Union Local 1657.

- File 36. (#125) Atlas Chemical Industries, Inc., Volunteer Army Ammunition Plant and Teamsters Local 515, International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America.
- File 37. (#126) Revere Copper and Brass Incorporated, Scottsboro Aluminum Division *and* United Steelworkers of America.
- File 38. (#127) Walker Manufacturing Company *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America and Its Local Union No. 833.
- File 39. (#129) The Holliston Mills, Inc. *and* Local Union No. 549, the International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America.
- File 40. (#131) Beaunit Fibers and United Textile Workers of America.
- File 41. (#132) Ambac Industries, Inc. Electrical Products Division *and* The International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers Local 794
- File 42. (#133) Del Mar Industries Division U.S. Plywood-Champion Papers, Inc. *and* International Woodworkers of America.
- File 43. (#134) Walker Manufacturing Company *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America.
- File 44. (#135) Wire Service Guild Local 222 and United Press International, Inc.
- File 45. (#136) Pacific and Southern Company Incorporated *and* The Radio and Television Broadcasting Engineers.
- File 46. (#137) O.K. Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America, Local 852.
- File 47. (#139) Union Carbide Corporation Chemicals and Plastics Operations Division Institute *and* Local Lodge 656 International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers.
- File 48. (#140) The Mead Corporation and International Association of Machinists.
- File 49. (#141) Tenneco Chemicals, Inc. and The International Union of District 50.
- File 50. (#142) Bowman Transportation Incorporated and International Union of District 50.
- File 51. (#143) "Automatic" Sprinkler Corporation of America *and* Local Union No. 858, United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum, and Plastic Workers of America.
- File 52. (#144) Southbridge Plastics Division and Local Union No. 759 and The International Union of the United Rubber Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America.
- File 53. (#146) Bowaters Carolina Corporation *and* Local 925 International Brotherhood of Pulp, Sulphite and Paper Mill Workers.
- File 54. (#147) Memphis Light, Gas and Water Division and Local Union No. 1288 of International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers.
- File 55. (#148) Kuhns Brothers Company and Local No. 768 International Union of Electrical Radio and Machine Workers.
- File 56. (#149) International Paper Company, Southern Kraft Division *and* United Paperworkers International Union.
- File 57. (#150) Clow Corporation *and* Local No. 100 of the International Molders.

- File 58. (#151) Tennessee River Pulp & Paper Company *and* United Paperworkers International Union.
- File 59. (#152) United States Army Missile Command and American Federation of Government Employees.
- File 60. (#154) Welsh Company of the South, Inc. *and* Aluminum Workers International Union.
- File 61. (#155) Day and Zimmermann, Inc., Lone Star Division *and* International Chemical Workers Union and Local 526 of the International Chemical Workers Union.
- File 62. (#157) Communications Workers of America and Southwestern Bell.
- File 63. (#158) Mueller Company and United Steelworkers of America.
- File 64. (#159) Hoerner Waldorf Corporation *and* United Paperworkers International Union.
- File 65. (#161) The United States Pipe and Foundry Company *and* United Steelworkers of America.

Federal Cases used for Labor Law class

Box 1 of 1:

- File 1. Federal Cases used by Murphy and Labor Law Class. Folder 1.
- File 2. Federal Cases used by Murphy and Labor Law Class. Folder 2.
- File 3. Federal Cases used by Murphy and Labor Law Class. Folder 3.
- File 4. Federal Cases used by Murphy and Labor Law Class. Folder 4.
- File 5. Federal Cases used by Murphy and Labor Law Class. Folder 5.
- File 6. Federal Cases used by Murphy and Labor Law Class. Folder 6.
- File 7. Federal Cases used by Murphy and Labor Law Class. Folder 7.

World Peace and World Law Papers

Box 1 of 2:

RESTRICTED ACCESS FILES.

The numbers within the parentheses represent Murphy's notations assigned in the table of contents, found in File 1.

- File 1. Table of contents for the World Peace and World Law papers.
- File 2. (#1) Paper by John Cady.
- File 3. (#2) Paper by Clement Shugerman.
- File 4. (#3) Paper by Lawrence Dumas, III.
- File 5. (#4) Paper by George Whitfield, Jr.
- File 6. (#5) Paper by D'Wayne May.
- File 7. (#6) Paper by Phil Bryson.
- File 8. (#7) Paper by Ralph J. Knowles, Jr.
- File 9. (#8) Paper by Jeff Donaldson.
- File 10. (#9) Paper by William A. Short, Jr.
- File 11. (#10) Paper by Edward W. Szczepanski, Jr.
- File 12. (#11) Paper by Olan G. Waldrop, Jr.

- File 13. (#12) Paper by Grif Carden.
- File 14. (#13) Paper by Jimmy Hightower.
- File 15. (#14) Paper by Steve Cooley.
- File 16. (#15) Paper by Sara Delorme.
- File 17. (#16) Paper by Colin Barrett.
- File 18. (#17). Paper.
- File 19. (#18) Paper by Robert A. Phillips.
- File 20. (#19) Paper by Samuel H. Franklin.
- File 21. (#20) Paper.
- File 22. (#21) Paper by Steve Bigbee.
- File 23. (#22) Paper by Myrtice R. Waldo.
- File 24. (#23) Paper by Edward Drexel Meadors.
- File 25. (#24) Paper by John Day Peake, Jr.
- File 26. (#25) Paper by Bill Dawson.
- File 27. (#26). Paper by Joe Little.
- File 28. (#27) Paper by J. D.McElvy and M. S. Slayton.
- File 29. (#28) Paper by Dan M. Gibson.
- File 30. (#29) Paper by Paul L. Styles Jr.
- File 31. (#30) Paper by Mike McCormick.
- File 32. (#31). Paper by Terry Wilson.
- File 33. (#32) Paper by Donald V.Burch.
- File 34. (#33) Paper by Mike Conaway.
- File 35. (#35) Paper by William J. Trussell.
- File 36. (#36) Paper by Paul R. Roberts.
- File 37. (#37) Paper by Lewis M. Stewart, Jr.
- File 38. (#40) Paper by Robert E. Morrow.
- File 39. (#41) Paper by Sydney F. Frazier, Jr.
- File 40. (#43) Paper by Jonathan H. Raffield.
- File 41. (#44) Paper by Louie Andrew Hollis.
- File 42. (#45) Paper by Shelby L. Starling, Jr.
- File 43. (#46) Paper by Don Valeska.
- File 44. (#47) Paper by Whitson G.Waldo.
- File 45. (#48) Paper Charles L. Little.
- File 46. (#49) Paper by Rudolph W. Slate.
- File 47. (#50) Paper by Gregory S. Cusimano.
- File 48. (#51) Paper by Ronald M. MacFarland.
- File 49. (#52) Paper by Charles T. Bradshaw.
- File 50. (#53) Paper by M. Kent.
- File 51. (#54) Paper by Joseph E. Faulk.
- File 52. (#55) Paper by James R. Bowles.
- File 53. (#57) Paper by G. Michael Stambaugh.
- File 54. (#58) Paper by Billy L. Barnett.
- File 55. (#59) Paper by Larry Menefee.
- File 56. (#60) Paper by Robert Frank Parker.

- File 57. (#61) Paper by Ronald F. Thompson.
- File 58. (#62) Paper by Hardie B. Kimbrough.
- File 59. (#63) Paper by Thomas P. Stowe, Jr.
- File 60. (#64) Paper by Joseph L. Peterson, Jr.
- File 61. (#65) Paper by Roger Killian.

Box 2 of 2:

RESTRICTED ACCESS FILES.

- File 1. Table of contents for the World Peace and World Law papers.
- File 2. (#66) Paper by Don A. Wade.
- File 3. (#67) Paper by Alphonse Maples, Jr.
- File 4. (#68) Paper by A. Danner Frazer.
- File 5. (#69) Paper by Richard Thigpen.
- File 6. (#70) Paper by William H. Robertson.
- File 7. (#71) Paper by Ronald T. Allen.
- File 8. (#72) Paper by Claude M. Burns, Jr.
- File 9. (#73) Paper by Jerry Guyton.
- File 10. (#74) Paper by Edward N. Scruggs, Jr.
- File 11. (#75) Paper by J.M. Nipper.
- File 12. (#76) Paper by Claud Lavender, Jr.
- File 13. (#77) Paper by William Mike House.
- File 14. (#78) Paper by John Breckenridge.
- File 15. (#79) Paper by Pettus Randall.
- File 16. (#80) Paper by Joel L. Sogol.
- File 17. (#81) Paper by James F. Burford.
- File 18. (#82) Paper by Robert Franklin Prince.
- File 19. (#83) Paper by John C. Dowling.
- File 20. (#84) Paper by Chris Mitchell.
- File 21. (#85) Paper by Jerry E. Waldrop.
- File 22. (#86) Paper by James Brice Callaway.
- File 23. (#87) Paper by Margaret Smith.
- File 24. (#88) Paper by Richard Teel.
- File 25. (#89) Paper by Curtis Liles.
- File 26. (#90) Paper. Author unknown.
- File 27. (#91) Paper by J. Russell Gibson, III.
- File 28. (#92) Paper by Ben Paden.
- File 29. (#93) Paper by Charles Dodson.
- File 30. (#94) Paper by Robert W. Dick.
- File 31. (#95) Paper by Van Gholston.
- File 32. (#96) Paper by Edward M. Patterson.
- File 33. (#97) Paper by Walter Allen Davis.
- File 34. (#98) Paper by Michael A. Figures.
- File 35. (#99) Paper by Roscoe A. Williams.
- File 36. (#100) Paper by John C. Coggin.
- File 37. (#101) Paper by James Edward Hollington.

- File 38. (#102) Paper by George Wayne Ashbee.
- File 39. (#103) Paper by Clyde A. Blankenship.
- File 40. (#104) Paper by Henry B. Steagall, III.
- File 41. (#105) Paper by Jack Drake.
- File 42. (#106) Paper by David A. Crowley.
- File 43. (#107) Paper by Herman Mixom.
- File 44. (#108) Paper by Larry Knopf.
- File 45. (#109) Paper by Frank Ipploito.
- File 46. (#110) Paper by Joe D. Edge.
- File 47. (#111) Paper by Lewis W. Page, Jr.
- File 48. (#112) Paper by Paul Morrow.
- File 49. (#113) Paper by Terry Smyly.
- File 50. (#114) Paper by George B. Gordon.
- File 51. (#115) Paper by William A. Moseley.

Arbitration Materials

Arbitration Cases

Bracketed references are to other materials in the Murphy Collection. Some additional materials can be found in the Miscellaneous Arbitration Materials files (IIIC). RR refers to reel to reel tapes; CC refers to cassette tapes; MC refers to microcassette tapes.

Box 1 of 42:

1952-1959

- File 1. May 22, 1952. Coca-Cola Bottling Company *and* Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen, and Helpers Union.
- File 2. October 16, 1952. Bemis Brothers Bag Company *and* United Textile Workers of America.
- File 3. August 3, 1953. Southern Wheel Division, American Brake Shoe Company *and* United Mine Workers of America.
- File 4. January 18, 1954. Fruehauf Trailer Company *and* International Association of Machinists (P. 832). [IIIC, Box1, File 12]
- File 5. July 23, 1954. Hayes Aircraft Corporation *and* United Automobile, Aircraft and Agricultural Implement Workers of America.
- File 6. Summer of 1957. Perfection Dairy *and* Local 123, XYZ Union of America.
- File 7. August 5, 1957. Hayes Aircraft Corporation *and* International Association of Machinists.
- File 8. November 1, 1957. Retail Wholesale and Department Store Union *and* H.
 L. Green Company, Inc.
- File 9. April 25, 1958. United States Pipe and Foundry Company *and* International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers.
- File 10. May 9, 1958. International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers *and* United States Pipe and Foundry Company. [IIIC, Box 1, File 14]

- File 11. May 21, 1958. International Union of Electrical Radio and Machine Workers *and* Independent Lock Company of Alabama.
- File 12. July 17, 1958. International Union, United Automobile, Aircraft and Agricultural Implement Workers of America *and* Hayes Aircraft Corporation.
- File 13. October 31, 1958. International Molders' and Foundry Workers' Union of North America *and* United States Pipe and Foundry Company.
- File 14. December 12, 1958. United Brick and Clayworkers of America *and* B. Mifflin Hood Company.
- File 15. February 27, 1959. Elberta Crate and Box Company *and* International Woodworkers of America.
- File 16. April 10, 1959. Vulcan Materials Company *and* United Steel Workers of America.
- File 17. July 29, 1959. International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers *and* American Bosch Arma Mississippi Corporation.
- File 18. October 15, 1959. International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers *and* Vickers Incorporated Jackson Plant.
- File 19. November 3, 1959. Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union *and* Geigy Chemical Corporation.

Box 2 of 42:

1960-1961

- File 1. February 7, 1962. Central Soya *and* Local 218, International Union of United Brewery, Flower, Cereal, Soft Drink and Distillery Workers of America, AFL-CIO.
- File 2. March 27, 1960. United Packing House Workers *and* R. L. Zeigler, Inc. (Tuscaloosa Plant).
- File 3. May 20, 1960. American Federation of Grain Millers *and* Kellogg Company, Memphis Plant.
- File 4. July 20, 1960. Textile Workers Union of America *and* Fieldcrest Mills, Inc., Spray, North Carolina.
- File 5. August 1, 1960. International Union of Operating Engineers, Local 912, Columbia, Tennessee *and* National Carbon Company.
- File 6. September 24, 1960. General Telephone Company of Kentucky *and* Communications Workers of America.
- File 7. October 25, 1960. International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers *and* American Bosch Arma Mississippi Corporation.
- File 8. November 8, 1960. International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers *and* Vickers, Incorporated.
- File 9. January 14, 1961. United Automobile Workers *and* Mechanics Universal Joint Division Borg-Warner Corporation.
- File 10. March 4, 1961. Vickers, Inc., Jackson Plant *and* Local 792, International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers.
- File 11. March 13, 1961. Central Soya Company, Inc. *and* The International Union of United Brewery, Flour, Cereal, Soft Drinks and Distillery Workers of America.

- File 12. March 15, 1961. International Association of Machinists *and* Cullman Products, Division of the Serrick Corporation.
- File 13. May 26, 1961. International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers *and* American Bosch Arma Mississippi Corporation.
- File 14. June 1, 1961. International Association of Machinists *and* The United States Pipe and Foundry Company, Bessemer, Alabama Plant.
- File 15. June 22, 1961. Independent Lock company of Alabama *and* International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers. [IIIC, Box 1, File 23]
- File 16. June 24, 1961. The United States Steelworkers of America *and* Birmingham Slag Division, Vulcan Materials Company.
- File 17. July 28, 1961. Local 4-603 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, and the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union *and* The American Cyanamid Company Fortier Plant, New Orleans, Louisiana.
- File 18. August 2, 1961. Union Carbide Metals Company *and* United Steel Workers of America.
- File 19. August 11, 1961. The Velsicol Chemical Corporation *and* Local Union No. 8-357, A.F.L.-C.I.O. Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union A.F.L.-C.I.O.
- File 20. November 10, 1961. The Ingalls Shipbuilding Corporation *and* Local 1133, International Association of Machinists.

Box 3 of 42:

- File 1. February 16, 1962. Gordon Street, Inc. *and* Local Union No. 176 International Union Allied Industrial Workers of America.
- File 2. February 23, 1962. The Georgia Division of Lockheed Aircraft Corporation *and* The International Association of Machinist, AFL-CIO and Aeronautical Industrial District, Lodge 709.
- File 3. February 28, 1962. Pure Carbonic Company *and* International Union of Operating Engineers, AFL Local Union No. 465.
- File 4. March 21, 1962. Atlas Chemical Industries, Inc. *and* Local No. 9-571 Oil, Chemical, and Atomic Workers International Union.
- File 5. March 31, 1962. Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America Local Union 340.
- File 6. April 9, 1962. Gaylord Container Division Crown Zellerbach Corporation *and* United Papermakers and Paperworkers, AFL-CIO Local 700.
- File 7. April 24, 1962. International Brotherhood of Boilermakers, Iron Ship Builders, Blacksmiths, Forgers, and Helpers, Local No. 583 *and* The General Steel Tank Company, Inc.
- File 8. May 11, 1962. Union Carbide Metals *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union AFL-CIO-CLC.
- File 9. May 12, 1962. The Wheland Company *and* United Steelworkers of America.
- File 10. May 28, 1962. Local Union No. 968, United Brick and Clay Workers of America *and* H. K. Porter Company, Incorporated Refractories Division.

- File 11. June 1, 1962. Union Carbide Nuclear Company *and* Atomic Trades and Labor Council and Local No. 480, International Association of Machinists.
- File 12. June 29, 1962. Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union, Local 436, AFL-CIO *and* Lanier Uniform Rental Service.
- File 13. July 13, 1962. American Bosch Arma *and* The International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers.
- File 14. August 1, 1962. Birmingham Slag Division, Vulcan Materials Company *and* United Steel Workers of America, Local No. 5387 AFL-CIO.
- File 15. August 2, 1962. The United Bakery and the Confectionery Workers, Local 441, Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union *and* American Bakeries Company.
- File 16. August 3, 1962. The Wesson Division, Hunt Foods and Industries, Incorporated *and* Amalgamated Meat Cutters and Butcher Workmen of North America, Local 515.
- File 17. August 20, 1962. Birmingham Slag Division Vulcan Materials Company and The United Steelworkers of America--Local Union No. 5387. [IIIC, Box 1, File 26]
- File 18. September 24, 1962. United Steelworkers of America Local 3508 *and* United States Pipe and Foundry Company.
- File19. November 22, 1962. Local Union No. 968, United Brick and Clay Workers of America *and* H. K. Porter Company, Incorporated Refractories Division.
- File 20. December 3, 1962. ARO, Incorporated Arnold Air Force Station, Tennessee *and* Air Engineering Metal Trades Council.
- File 21. December 12, 1962. The United States Pipe and Foundry Company *and* United Steelworkers of America AFL-CIO, Local 2140.
- File 22. December 12, 1962. Printing Specialties and Paper Products Union, Local 394 *and* Pennebaker-Turley, Incorporated.

Box 4 of 42:

1963-1967

- File 1. March 29, 1963. Linde Company, Division of Union Carbide Corporation *and* International Chemical Workers Union Local No. 370. [IIIC, Box 1, File 28]
- File 2. December 28, 1963. Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local Union 340.
- File 3. April 26, 1964. Union Envelope Company *and* Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union.
- File 4. May 4, 1964. Linde Company, Division of Union Carbide Corporation *and* Local 370, International Chemical Workers Union.
- File 5. October 28, 1964. Magnavox Company of Greeneville, Tennessee *and* Local 796 of the International Union of Electrical Radio and Machine Workers.
- File 6. January 29, 1965. United Bakery and Confectionery Workers Local No.
 441 Affiliated with the Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union and Interstate Bakeries Corporation, Dolly Madison Cake Division.
- File 7. February 5, 1965. Eastern Air Lines, Inc. *and* International Association of Machinists.

- File 8. February 26, 1965. The Alloy Works of the Metals Division of Union Carbide Corporation *and* Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union.
- File 9. March 31, 1965. Textile Paper Products, Inc. *and* Textile Workers Union of America.
- File 10. May 22, 1965. Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union, Local 19 *and* Memphis Compress Company.
- File 11. June 10, 1965. International Association of Machinists, Local 40 *and* Container Corporation of America, Mill Division.
- File 12. June 27, 1965. Independent Electrical Workers Union *and* Gulf States Utilities Company.
- File 13. June 29, 1965. Martin Company, A Division of the Martin-Marietta Corporation *and* International Union, United Automobile, Aerospace and Agricultural Implement Workers of America.
- File 14. July 8, 1965. The Alloy Works of the Metals Division of Union Carbide Corporation *and* Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union.
- File 15. April 26, 1966. Hoover Ball and Bearing Company, Strom Plant *and* United Steelworkers of America.
- File 16. April 29, 1966. U.S. Pipe and Foundry Company and Local 256 International Molders' and Allied Workers' Union.
- File 17. May 15, 1966. Patternmakers League of N.A. *and* U.S. Pipe and Foundry Company.
- File 18. May 25, 1966. Okeelanta Sugar Refinery, Inc., Fellsmere Division *and* United Packinghouse, Food and Allied Workers, Local Union No. 413.
- File 19. May 25, 1966. Gulf States Utilities Company *and* Independent Electrical Workers Union.
- File 20. December 2, 1966. The International Brotherhood of Boilermakers, Iron Shipbuilders, Blacksmiths, Forgers and Helpers *and* E.T. Braswell.
- File 21. July 10, 1967. Linde Division, Union Carbide Corporation *and* United Steelworkers of America, AFL-CIO, Local Union 6467.
- File 22. July 12, 1967. Jefferson City Cabinet Company and Local 748
 International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers. [RR April 24,1967]
- File 23. July 12, 1967. American Bosch Arma Corporation *and* International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers, AFL-CIO Local 794.
- File 24. October 17, 1967. Union Carbide Corporation, Chemicals and Plastics Operations Division Sistersville Plant *and* Local 698 of the International Chemical Workers Union. [RR September 29,1967]
- File 25. December 17, 1967. International Woodworkers of America *and* Kroehler Manufacturing Company. [RR December 13,1967]
- File 26. December 28, 1967. Union Carbide Corporation Chemicals Division *and* Local Lodge 656 of the International Association of Machinists.

Box 5 of 42: 1968

- File 1. March 12, 1968. Chromium Mining and Smelting Corporation and United Steelworkers of America. [RR January 19,1968]
- File 2. March 25, 1968. Kellogg Company *and* Local 252, American Federation of Grain Millers and American Federation of Grain Millers. [RR February 13, 1968]
- File 3. April 28, 1968. The New Jersey Zinc Company and United Steelworkers of America. [RR February 16,1968]
- File 4. May 25, 1968. U.S. Pipe and Foundry Company *and* District 50 United Mine Workers of America Local Union No. 15314. [RR May 6, 1968]
- File 5. June 13, 1968. Local 748, International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers, IUE, AFL-CIO *and* The Magnavox Company.
- File 6. August 20, 1968. Memphis Publishing Company *and* Newspaper Guild of Memphis, Local 91, American Newspaper Guild. [RR June 11,1968]
- File 7. August 20, 1968. International Union of Electrical Workers, Local 748 *and* Jefferson City Cabinet Company (Magnavox Co.). [RR June 12, 1968]
- File 8. September 21, 1968. The Magnavox Company of Tennessee, Jefferson City Cabinet Company and Local 748, International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers. [RR May 3, 1968]
- File 9. October 29. 1968. Dover Corporation Elevator Division *and* United Steel Workers of America. [RR October 4, 1968]
- File 10. October 31, 1968. Union Carbide Corporation Chemicals & Plastics Operations Divisions and Local Lodge 598 of the International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [RR October 31,1968]
- File 11. November 5, 1968. The Magnavox Company of Tennessee and International Union of Electrical, Radio, and Machine Workers Local 748. [RR August 12,1968]
- File 12. December 16, 1968. Hayes International Corporation, Napier Division and The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [RR November 27,1968]

Box 6 of 42

1969-1970

- File 1. February 10, 1969. Memphis Publishing Company and Memphis Newspaper Printing Pressmen's Union No. 24. [RR November, 1968]
- File 2. February 10, 1969. Walker Manufacturing Company *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America. [RR December 12,1968]
- File 3. February 10, 1969. Masonite Corporation *and* The International Woodworkers of America and Local 5-443. [RR January 16,1968]
- File 4. February 27, 1969. Southern Wire and Steel, Inc. *and* Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union. [RR February 19,1969]
- File 5. February 28, 1969. Lear Siegler, Inc. and Local 1198, International Union United Automobile, Aircraft, and Agricultural Implement Workers of America. [RR January 9-10,1969]
- File 6. April 12, 1969. Martin-Marietta Corporation and The International Union, United Automobile, Aerospace and Agricultural Implement Workers of America.

- File 7. July 10, 1969. Paris Manufacturing Company and Local 1541U.A.W.
 (International Union, United Automobile, Aerospace and Agricultural Implement Workers of America).
- File 8. July 16, 1969. Lear Siegler, Inc. *and* Local 1198, International Union United Automobile, Aircraft, and Agricultural Implement Workers of America.
- File 9. September 5, 1969. Westinghouse Electric Corporation *and* International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 1871.
- File 10. September 18, 1969. Walker Manufacturing Company and United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America and its Local Union No. 833.
- File 11. September 22, 1969. Foote Mineral Company Electromanganese Operations *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers Local Union No. 3-22328.
- File 12. September 23, 1969. The Wheland Foundry, Division of Gordon Street, Inc. *and* United Steelworkers of America.
- File 13. November 19, 1969. Union Carbide Corporation, Chemicals and Plastics Operations Division, Institute, West Virginia Plant *and* Local Lodge 656 of the International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [RR Fall, 1969]
- File 14. December 29, 1969. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 340.
- File 15. February 25, 1970. Revere Copper and Brass Incorporated *and* United Steelworkers of America.
- File 16. March 14, 1970. The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation Mining and Metals Division *and* Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [RR March 6,1970]
- File 17. April 3, 1970. Union Carbide Corporation Mining and Metals Division *and* Local 3-639 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union.
- File 18. May 19, 1970. G.E.S. Stores, Inc., and Retail Clerks Union Local 1657.
 [RR March 13,1970]
- File 19. May 21, 1970. Arvin Industries, Inc. and Local No. 759, International Union United Automobile, Aerospace and Agricultural Implement Workers of America. [RR April 2,1970]
- File 20. August 14, 1970. The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation Mining and Metals Division *and* Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIIC, Box 2, File 10] [RR June,1970]
- File 21. September 22, 1970. International Brotherhood of Boilermakers Local Lodge 112 *and* Mitternight Boiler Works, Inc. [RR September 2, 1970]
- File 22. November 9, 1970. Atlas Chemical Industries, Inc., Volunteer Army Ammunition Plant *and* Teamsters Local 515, International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America. [RR October 1970]
- File 23. November 30, 1970. Revere Copper and Brass Incorporated *and* United Steelworkers of America.
- File 24. November 30, 1970. Walker Manufacturing Company and United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America and Its Local Union No. 833. [RR October 23, 1970]

 File 25. December 30, 1970. Union Carbide Corporation, Chemicals & Plastics Operations Division, Institute *and* Local Lodge 656 of the International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [RR November 18, 1970]

Box 7 of 42

1971

- File 1. January 18, 1971. The Holliston Mills, Inc. *and* Local Union No. 549, The International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America. [RR November 25,1970]
- File 2. January 20, 1971. Hamilton Manufacturing Company *and* United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners. [RR January 6, 1971]
- File 3. April 16, 1971. Beaunit Fibers *and* United Textile Workers of America. [April 2, 1971]
- File 4. May 25, 1971. Ambac Industries, Inc. Electrical Products Division *and* The International Union of Electrical, Radio, and Machine Workers.
- File 5. June 15, 1971. Del Mar Industries Division U.S. Plywood-Champion Papers, Inc. and International Woodworkers of America, Local Union No. 5-478. [RR May 18, 1971]
- File 6. June 23, 1971. Walker Manufacturing Company *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America and its Local Union No. 833.
- File 7. July 27, 1971. Wire Service Guild Local 222 *and* United Press International, Inc. [RR April 14, 1971]
- File 8. October 15, 1971. Eberdt Manufacturing Company *and* Local 19 Distributive Workers of America. [RR October 21, 1971]

Box 8 of 42

- File 1. March 11, 1972. Pacific and Southern Company Incorporated *and* The Radio and Television Broadcasting Engineers Local Union 1193 of the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [RR February 1972]
- File 2. March 13, 1972. O.K. Tire and Rubber Company and United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America, Local 852. [RR February 27, 1972]
- File 3. March 15, 1972. Masonite Corporation *and* The International Woodworkers of America and Local 5-443, Affiliated with AFL-CIO. [RR February 10, 1972]
- File 4. May 5, 1972. Union Carbide Corporation Chemicals and Plastics Operations Division Institute *and* Local Lodge 656 International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [RR April, 1972]
- File 5. May 18, 1972. The Mead Corporation, Board Supply Division, Harriman Division and International Association of Machinists and Local Lodge No. 2438. [RR May 12, 1972]
- File 6. July 11, 1972. Tenneco Chemicals, Inc. *and* The International Union of District 50, Allied and Technical Workers of the United States and Canada, Local Union 12130. [RR June 8, 1972]

- File 7. August 3, 1972. Bowman Transportation Incorporated *and* International Union of District 50, A.T.W. Local No. 13600. [RR July 20, 1972]
- File 8. August 21, 1972. "Automatic" Sprinkler Corporation of America, A Division of A-T-O Inc. *and* Local Union No. 858, United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum, and Plastic Workers of America. [RR July 12, 1972]
- File 9. September 21, 1972. Western Electric Company *and* Communications Workers of America.
- File 10. October 2, 1972. Southbridge Plastics Division, W.R. Grace and Company *and* Local Union No. 759 and the International Union of the United Rubber Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America. [RR September 22, 1972]
- File 11. October 20, 1972. Atlanta Newspapers, Inc. and Atlanta Mailers' Union, Local 34.
- File 12. October 23, 1972. Ashland Industries, Inc., and Norman J. Alfin, Individually and International Ladies' Garment Workers Union. [RR August 24, 1972]
- File 13. November 22, 1972. Bowaters Carolina Corporation and Local 925 International Brotherhood of Pulp, Sulphite and Paper Mill Workers. [RR October 27, 1972]

Box 9 of 42

1973

- File 1. January 23, 1973. Memphis Light, Gas and Water Division and Local Union No. 1288 of International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [RR January 23, 1973]
- File 2. February 5, 1973. Kuhns Brothers Company and Local No. 768, International Union of Electrical Radio and Machine Workers. [RR December 8, 1972]
- File 3. February 9, 1973. International Paper Company Southern Kraft Division *and* United Paperworkers International Union. [RR January 12, 1973]
- File 4. February 20, 1973. Clow Corporation Cast Iron Pipe and Foundry Division and Local No. 100 of the International Molders and Allied Workers' Union. [RR January 19, 1973]
- File 5. April 20, 1973. Tennessee River Pulp & Paper Company *and* United Paperworkers International Union, Local 978. [RR March, 1973]
- File 6. May 7, 1973. United States Army Missile Command and American Federation of Government Employees, Local 1858. [RR April,1973]
- File 7. May 22, 1973. Southern Machine Company and International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers & Success Lodge No. 56. [RR May 3, 1973]
- File 8. May 24, 1973. Welsh Company of the South, Inc., and Aluminium Workers International Union. [RR February 15, 1973]
- File 9. June 6, 1973. Day and Zimmermann, Inc., Lone Star Division *and* International Chemical Workers Union and Local 526 of the International Chemical Workers Union. [RR March 23, 1973]

Box 10 of 42

1973

- File 1. July 3, 1973. Mueller Company and Success Lodge No. 56 of the International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [RR May 1, 1972]
- File 2. July 12, 1973. Communications Workers of America *and* Southwestern Bell. [RR March 29-30,1973]
- File 3. July 20, 1973. Mueller Company *and* United Steelworkers of America Local No. 3115. [RR May 1, 1972]
- File 4. July 23, 1973. Hoerner Waldorf Corporation *and* United Paperworkers International Union, Local 704. [RR June 28, 1973]
- File 5. September 6, 1973. Hercules Incorporated *and* International Association of Machinists. [RR September 6, 1973]
- File 6. September 7, 1973. The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation Ferroalloys Division and Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. RR July 19, 1973]
- File 7. September 14, 1973. Bristol Steel and Iron Works, Inc. and Shopmen's Local Union No. 826 of the International Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers. [RR August 1, 1973]
- File 8. November 2, 1973. Arkansas Kraft Corporation *and* United Papermakers International Union. [RR July 19, 1973]
- File 9. November 26, 1973. Birmingham Forest Products, Inc. and International Woodworkers of America. [RR November, 1973]
- File 10. November 27, 1973. Chevron Chemical Company, Oronite Additives Division, Oak Point Plant and Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [RR June 29, 1973]
- File 11. November 28, 1973. Butler Manufacturing Company *and* United Steelworkers of America Local 13358. [RR November, 1973]
- File 12. November 28, 1973. Southbridge Plastics Division, W.R. Grace and Company *and* Local Union No. 759 and the International Union of the United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America. [RR October 25-26,1973]
- File 13. December 18, 1973. Papco, Inc. Contractor at International Paper Pulp and Paper Mill Construction Project *and* International Brotherhood of Boilermakers, Iron Ship Builders, Blacksmiths, Forgers and Helpers, Local 112. [RR October 19, 1973]

Box 11 of 42

- File 1. January 22, 1974. Crown Zellerbach Corporation and United Paperworkers International Union. [RR February 22, 1973]
- File 2. January 28, 1974. The Board of Education of the Memphis City Schools and The American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees, Local No. 1733. [RR December, 1973]
- File 3. January 28, 1974. The Celotex Corporation *and* United Steelworkers of America, Local Union No. 13140. [RR November 30, 1973]

- File 4. January 28, 1974. Mueller Company and United Steelworkers of America, Local No. 3115. [RR January, 1974]
- File 5. January 28, 1974. Southbridge Plastics Division, W.R. Grace and Company *and* Local Union No. 759 and the International Union of the United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America.
- File 6. March 18, 1974. Southbridge Plastics Division W.R. Grace and Company *and* Local Union No. 759 and the International Union of the United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America. [RR 1974 (March 15, 1974)]
- File 7. April 18, 1974. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local Union No. 340. [RR April 4-5, 1974]
- File 8. May 14, 1974. Dryden Manufacturing Company, Inc., D/B/A Atlas Truck Body Manufacturing Company and Aluminum Workers International Union, and Local No. 216. [RR April, 1974]
- File 9. May 20, 1974. W.J. Bullock, Inc. *and* Local 13905, District 36, United Steelworkers of America. [RR May, 1974]
- File 10. May 27, 1974. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [RR April 21, 1974]
- File 11. June 20, 1974. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile W Workers of America, Local No. 340. [RR June 13-14,1974]
- File 12. July 12, 1974. Spartus Corporation *and* International Union of Electrical, Radio, and Machine Workers and its Local 664. [RR July, 1974]
- File 13. July 24, 1974. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [RR July 18-19, 1974]
- File 14. July 31, 1974. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 340. [RR July 25-26, 1974]
- File 15. August 10, 1974. National-Standard Company, Cheney Begelow, Inc., and The United Steel Workers of America, Local Union No. 15015. [IIIC, Box 3, File 12].
- File 16. September 9, 1974. Spartus Corporation *and* Local 664 International Union of Electrical, Radio, and Machine Workers.
- File 17. September 23, 1974. NL Industries, Inc., *and* United Steelworkers of America, Local 4352. [IIIC, Box 3, File 13] [RR September, 1974]
- File 18. October 5, 1974. The Dunlop Tire and Rubber Corporation *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America, Local Union No. 915.
 [RR September, 1974]
- File 19. October 10, 1974. National Gypsum Company and Roofing Material Manufacturing Employees' Local Union No. 667. [IIIC, Box 3, File 14] [RR October, 1974]
- File 20. October 15, 1974. The National Screw and Manufacturing Company *and* United Steelworkers of America, Local 7576.
- File 21. November 18, 1974. Sargent Industries Gar Wood Division Enterprise Plant *and* The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local Lodge No. 2517. [RR October, 1974]
- File 22. November 25, 1974. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company and The United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [IIIC, Box 3, File 15] [RR November 14-15, 1974; CC November 25, 1974]

 File 23. December 20, 1974. Keystone Metal Moulding Company and The International Association of Machinists & Aerospace Workers, Local No. 2376

Box 12 of 42

1975

- File 1. January 3, 1975. Meade Corporation and International Association of Machinist, Lodge No. 2438 (Wm. Thomas Mulhall, Jr, Arbitrator).
- File 2. January 20, 1975. The Reynolds Metals Company Alloys Plant and The Aluminum Workers' International Union Local #200. [RR January 20, 1975]
- File 3. January 21, 1975. United Paperworkers International Union and Hammermill Paper Company, Riverdale Plant. [RR February 22,1974]
- File 4. January 27, 1975. The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation Ferroalloys Division and Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [RR January 24, 1975]
- File 5. February 26, 1975. International Paper Company Southern Kraft Division and United Paperworkers International Union Local #337. [RR January 24,1975]
- File 6. March 3, 1975. U.S. Reduction Company and Local Union #285 of the Aluminum Workers' International Union. [RR February 27, 1975]
- File 7. April 7, 1975. International Molders and Allied Workers Union, Local Union No. 100. *and* Clow Corporation, Cast Iron Pipe and Foundry Division.
- File 8. April 14, 1975. U.S. Marine Corps Supply Center *and* Local 2317 of the American Federation of Government Employees. [RR March 28, 1975; CC April 14, 1975]
- File 9. May 6, 1975. Clow Corporation, Cast Iron Pipe & Foundry Division and Local #100 of the International Molders' and Allied Workers' Union. [IIIC, Box 4, File 5] [RR February 27, 1975]
- File 10. May 9, 1975. Western Electric Company and Communications Workers of America. [IIIC, Box 4, File 6]
- File 11. June 17, 1975. United States Pipe & Foundry Company and International Molder's and Allied Worker's Union.
- File 12. June 18, 1975. Ferro Fabricating Company, Inc. and International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local Lodge No. 271. [RR June 18, 1975]
- File 13. June 25, 1975. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local #88. [RR June 12-13, 1975]
- File 14. June 27, 1975. Carl Cannon Chevrolet-Olds, Inc. *and* The Retail, Wholesale, & Department Store Union. [RR April 10, 1975]

Box 13 of 42

- File 1. July 18, 1975. Fruehauf Corporation, Decatur Manufacturing Plant *and* Aluminum Workers International Union and its Local No. 203. [RR July 9, 1975]
- File 2. July 23, 1975. Ferro Fabricating Company and District Lodge #125
 International Association of Machinist and Aerial Space Workers.

- File 3. July 31, 1975. The Kerr-McGee, Chemical Corporation Forest Products Division and United Steelworkers of America, Local Union No. 15258. [RR July, 1975]
- File 4. August 15, 1975. ITT Continental Baking Company and Bakery & Confectionery Workers International Union of America. [RR August 15, 1975]
- File 5. August 18, 1975. Olin Corporation, Nichols Works and International Association of Machinists & Aerospace Workers of AFL-CIO and Lodge 2452. [RR August 6, 1975]
- File 6. October 6, 1975. Wilson Sporting Goods Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local Union No. 233. [RR September 12, 1975]
- File 7. October 7, 1975. Champion International, Courtland Mill and United Paperworkers International Union, and its Local No. 1137. [RR September 12, 1975]
- File 8. October 10, 1975. Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [RR October 2-3, 1975]
- File 9. October 24, 1975. The Federal Aviation Administration *and* The Professional Air Traffic Controllers Organization. [RR December, 1975]
- File 10. November 5, 1975. Dryden Manufacturing Company, Inc. *and* Aluminum Workers' International Union and Local No. 216. [RR October 22, 1975]
- File 11. November 14, 1975. ITT Continental Baking Company *and* Bakery and Confectionery Workers, Local 149. [RR August 15, 1975]
- File 12. December 4, 1975. Professional Air Traffic Controllers Organization Affiliated with Marine Engineers Beneficial Association *and* Federal Aviation Administration Department of Transportation. [IIIC, Box 4, File 17] [RR December, 1975]

Box 14 of 42

1976-1977

- File 1. February 10, 1976. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 340. [RR February 10, 1976]
- File 2. April 30, 1976. Union Carbide Corporation, Metals Division and Local 3-639 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIIC, Box 5, File 4] [RR March, 1976]
- File 3. June 30, 1976. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* The United Textile Workers of America, Local # 88. [RR June, 1976]
- File 4. July 26, 1976. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 340. [RR July, 1976]
- File 5. September 29, 1976. Union Carbide Corporation *and* United Steelworkers of America, Local Union No. 8359. [RR September 16-17, 1976]
- File 6. October Term, 1976. Jasper Lee Cooks and Circuit Court of Mobile.
- File 7. October 8, 1976. Continental Conveyor & Equipment Company and Aluminum Workers International Union, Local Union Number 295. [RR October 8, 1976]
- File 8. October 22, 1976. The Consolidated Aluminum Corporation and Aluminum Workers' International Union and its Local Union No. 220. [RR October, 1976]

- File 9. November 10, 1976. The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation Metals Division *and* Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [RR November 6, 1976]
- File 10. November 16, 1976. Continental Can Company *and* United Paperworkers International Union, Local 479. [RR November, 1976]
- File 11. January 6, 1977. Crown Zellerbach *and* United Paperworkers International Union, Local 1077. [RR November, 1976]
- File 12. January 6, 1977. International Paper Company Southern Kraft Division and The United Paperworkers International Union, Local 600. [RR December 10, 1976]
- File 13. January 17, 1977. Union 76 Division, Union Oil Company of California and The Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local No. 3-670.
- File 14. January 21, 1977. Union Carbide Corporation Chemicals and Plastics Operations Division *and* Local 698 of the International Chemical Workers Union.
- File 15. January 27, 1977. Jackson Lamp Plant, General Electric Company and IBEW, Local 1435.
- File 16. March 7, 1977. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 340. [RR February 24-25, 1977]
- File 17. March 10, 1977. Central Telephone Company of Florida *and* International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 1496. [RR February, 1977]
- File 18. April 7, 1977. The Jackson Lamp Plant of the General Electric Company and Local No. 1435 International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [RR January, 1977]
- File 19. August 5, 1977. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 340. [RR July 28-29, 1977]
- File 20. August 5, 1977. Eclipse Lookout Company and Local 679 of the International Brotherhood of Boiler Makers, Iron Ship Builders, Blacksmith, Forgers & Helpers. [IIIC, Box 5, File 9] [RR July 21, 1977]
- File 21. August 16, 1977. Northrop Worldwide Aircraft Services, Inc. and International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local Lodge 2003. [RR July 8, 1977]
- File 22. October 5, 1977. Industrial Chemicals Division Allied Chemical Corporation and International Chemical Workers Union, Local 716. [RR September, 1977]
- File 23. October 8, 1977. U.S. Postal Service and American Postal Workers Union.
 [RR October 5, 1977]
- File 24. October 11, 1977. Central Soya Company, Inc. *and* Distributive Workers of America, Local Union 19. [RR September 28, 1977]
- File 25. October 12, 1977. The Fairmont Hotel, Inc. *and* Hotel, Motel & Restaurant Employees Union Local 166. [RR September 1, 1977]
- File 26. November 2, 1977. The Newbury Manufacturing Company Division of SOS Consolidated, Incorporated *and* International Molders & Allied Workers Union, Local 324.

- File 27. November 3, 1977. Stauffer Chemical Company and Local No.3-593 Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers' International Union. [RR September 28, 1977; CC September 30, 1977]
- File 28. November 7, 1977. Beaunit Corporation and United Textile Workers of America and its Local Union Watauga Rayon Workers Union Local 2207. [RR October 14, 1977]
- File 29. November 29, 1977. Dorsey Trailers, Inc. and International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local Lodge No. 1769. [RR August, 1977]
- File 30. November 30, 1977. The Taft Broadcasting Company and Radio Broadcast Technicians Local Union No. 253 of the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [RR November 30, 1977]

Box 15 of 42

- File 1. January 9, 1978. Macmillan Bloedel Inc. (Pulp and Paper Division) *and* United Paperworkers International and Its Local Unions 336, 339, and 1995 (this arbitration concerns Local 339).
- File 2. January 9, 1978. The Union Carbide Corporation, Nuclear Division, Oak Ridge Y-12 Plant and The Atomic Trades and Labor Council AFL-CIO. [RR December 12, 1977]
- File 3. January 9, 1978. The Taft Broadcasting Company, Owner and Operator of Television Station WBRC-TV and Radio Broadcast Technicians Local Union No. 253 of the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers.
- File 4. February 10, 1978. Olin Corporation, McIntosh Plant *and* International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers of AFL-CIO and Lodge 2452. [RR February 3, 1978]
- File 5. February 15, 1978. Albany Plant, MacGregor Division of Brunswick Corporation *and* Metal Polishers, Buffers, Planters and Allied Workers International Union, Local No. 100.
- File 6. February 22, 1978. The Consolidated Aluminum Corporation, New Johnsonville Plant *and* Aluminum Workers' International Union, Local Union No. 220. [RR February 17, 1978]
- File 7. February 27, 1978. Memphis Light, Gas and Water Division and Local Union No. 1288 of International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [RR February 27, 1978]
- File 8. April 7, 1978. Memphis Publishing Company and Newspaper Distributors Union No. 399. [RR March 24, 1978]
- File 9. April 12, 1978. Weyerhaeuser Company *and* International Woodworkers of America, Local No. 5-51. [RR March 13-14,1978; CC April 12, 1978]
- File 10. May 1, 1978. Federal Compress and Warehouse Company and Local 19, Distributive Workers of America of Memphis, Tennessee, Affiliated With the Distributive Workers of America.
- File 11. June 22, 1978. Northrop Worldwide Aircraft Services, Inc. Fort Rucker Alabama *and* International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local Lodge No. 2003.

- File 12. July 12, 1978. Covington Furniture Manufacturing, Inc. *and* United Furniture Workers of America, Local 282.
- File 13. July 21, 1978. The Alabama Highway Department *and* The Alabama Highway Maintenance, Local 1370, Laborers' International Union of North America.
- File 14. August 1, 1978. The Northrop Worldwide Aircraft Services, Inc. and International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local Lodge No. 2003. [RR June 27, 1978]
- File 15. August 15, 1978. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 340. [RR August 3-4, 1978]
- File 16. September 18, 1978. Linde Division, Union Carbide Corporation *and* United Steelworkers Of America, Local Union 8359. [RR September, 1978]
- File 17. November 13, 1978. Consolidated Aluminum Corporation *and* Aluminum Workers International Union, Local 209.
- File 18. November 16, 1978. Western Electric Company, Inc. *and* Communications Workers of America.
- File 19. November 29, 1978. Ambac Industries, Inc., Electrical Products Divisions *and* The International Union of Electrical, Radio & Machine Workers, Local 794.

Box 16 of 42

- File 1. January 29, 1979. The Consolidated Aluminum Workers' International Union and Its Subordinates, Local Union No. 220.
- File 2. February 6, 1979. Union Carbide Corporation, Chemicals and Plastics Operations Division and Local 698 of the International Chemical Workers Union. [RR January 26, 1979]
- File 3. February 22, 1979. Owens-Illinois, Inc. Forest Products Division and United Paperworkers International Union Local Union Nos. 391, 1398. [RR February 9, 1979]
- File 4. April 3, 1979. United States Pipe and Foundry Company Valve and Fittings Plant *and* United Steelworkers of America.
- File 5. April 16, 1979. PPG Industries, Inc. *and* Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades Local Union 1961. [RR April 6, 1979]
- File 6. April 16, 1979. Georgia-Pacific Corporation, Palatka Division, Palatka Operations (Formerly Hudson Pulp & Paper Corporation) and United Paperworkers International Union Palatka Local 598, Putnam Local 641, Palatka Local 852, Palatka Local 1565, Bass Capital Local 1717. [RR March, 1979]
- File 7. April 26, 1979. Union Carbide Corporation, Nuclear Division *and* Atomic Trades and Labor Council.
- File 8. April 27, 1979. Carrier Air Conditioning Company *and* Local Union 483 Sheet Metal Workers' International Association. [RR April 12, 1979]
- File 9. May 10, 1979. North American Rayon Corporation *and* Watauga Rayon Workers Union of the United Textile Workers of America.
- File 10. May 11, 1979. Koehring Division-Southern and Local 919 International Union Allied Industrial Workers of America.

- File 11. May 11, 1979. Continental Forest Industries Plant No. 510, The Continental Group, Inc. and United Paperworkers International Union and Its Local 1803. [RR May 1, 1979]
- File 12. June 4, 1979. Union Carbide Corporation, Nuclear Division, Oak Ridge Y-12 Plant and Atomic Trades and Labor Council and its Affiliated Local No. 480 of the I.A.M. [IIIC, Box 6, File 3]
- File 13. June 19, 1979. Stokely-Van Camp, Inc. *and* The United Steelworkers of America. [RR April 19-21. 1979]
- File 14. June 20, 1979. City of Memphis, Tennessee *and* Memphis Police Association. [IIIC, Box 6, File 4] [RR June 6-7, 1979]

Box 17 of 42

- File 1. July 20, 1979. Hubbell Metals, Inc. *and* The International Union, United Steelworkers of America and its Local No. 2176. [RR June 27, 1979]
- File 2. August 13, 1979. Union Carbide Corporation, Nuclear Division, Oak Ridge Gaseous Diffusion Plant and Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union and its Local 3-288. [RR June 1979]
- File 3. August 27, 1979. North American Rayon Corporation *and* Watauga Rayon Workers' Local 2207.
- File 4. September 5, 1979. The Celotex Corporation *and* The United Paperworkers International Union and its Local Union No. 184. [RR July 27, 1979; CC September 5, 1979]
- File 5. September 6, 1979. Teledyne Still-Man Manufacturing and District Lodge 169 of the International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers and its Affiliated Local Lodge 2553. [CC September 6, 1979]
- File 6. September 6, 1979. The Mead Corporation, Mead Paper, Printing and Writing Paper Group, Kingsport Mill *and* International Union of United Steelworkers of America, Local No. 12943. [RR August 22, 1979]
- File 7. September 19, 1979. Aluminium Workers International Union, Local No. 212 and Douglas & Lomason, Company.
- File 8. September 21, 1979. The Denise Lingerie *and* Upper South Department of The International Ladies Garment Workers' Union. [RR August 22, 1979]
- File 9. October 1, 1979. Big Star # 35 *and* Retail Clerks Union Local 1529, Retail Clerks International Association. [RR October 1, 1979]
- File 10. October 1, 1979. The Department of Justice, Bureau of Prisons, United States Penitentiary *and* The American Federation of Government Employees, Local 1145 United States Penitentiary. [RR September 13-14, 1979]
- File 11. October 17, 1979. The Mead Corporation, Mead Paper, Printing and Writing Paper Group, Kingsport Mill *and* International Union of United Steelworkers of America, Local No. 12943. [RR October 5, 1979]
- File 12. October 18, 1979. Union Carbide Corporation, Carbon Products Division and International Union of Electrical, Radio & Machine Workers, Local 749. [RR October 9, 1979]

- File 13. October 19, 1979. Robertshaw Controls Company, Fulton Sylphon Division and International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Lodge 3-555. [RR September 24, 1979]
- File 14. October 22, 1979. Anniston Army Depot *and* Local 1945 American Federation of Government Employees.
- File 15. November 19, 1979. JNO. H. Swisher & Son, Inc. *and* International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local Lodge 1003.
- File 16. November 19, 1979. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 340.
- File 17. November 21, 1979. Douglas and Lomason Company and Aluminum Workers' International Union and its Subordinates Local Union No. 212. [RR September 18, 1979]
- File 18. November 27, 1979. Heartland Health Care Company, A Division of Wolfe Industries, Inc. and The National Union of Hospital and Health Care Employees, A Division of RWDSU, Local District 1199. [RR October 30-November 1, 1979]
- File 19. December 7, 1979. American Can Company *and* The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers and Local Lodge No. 1141, District 46.
- File 20. December 10, 1979. Anniston Army Depot *and* Local 1945 American Federation of Government Employees. [RR November 26, 1979]

Box 18 of 42

- File 1. February 11, 1980. Amoco Chemicals Corporation *and* Oil, Chemical & Atomic Workers' International Union, OCAW Local 3-906.
- File 2. February 15, 1980. Lozier Corporation of Scottsboro and Allied Craft Division of the United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 504. [RR February 1, 1980]
- File 3. February 25, 1980. ITT Rayonier Incorporated Jesup Division *and* United Paper Workers International Union and Its Local No. 787.
- File 4. March 20, 1980. Owens-Illinois, Inc. *and* American Flint Glass Workers Union, Local Union #711. [RR December, 1979]
- File 5. March 20, 1980. Union Carbide Corporation, Films-Packaging Division *and* The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local Lodge 2544.
- File 6. March 24, 1980. Kroehler Manufacturing Company *and* Upholsterers' International Union of North America, Local 658. [RR February 22, 1980]
- File 7. April 21, 1980. Amoco Chemicals Corporation *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers Local 3-906. [RR February, 1980]
- File 8. May 6, 1980. Communications Workers of America and South Central Bell Telephone Company. [RR January 25, 1980]
- File 9. May 15, 1980. Chicago Mill and Lumber Company and Local Union No. 2684 and Southern Council Of Industrial Workers; United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America.

- File 10. May 15, 1980. CIBA-GEIGY Corporation *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers' International Union and Local 3-562. [RR April, 1980]
- File 11. May 16, 1980. General Telephone Company of the Southwest *and* Communications Workers of America. [RR February 28, 1980]
- File 12. May 19, 1980. HUMKO Products, An Operation of Kraftco Corporation *and* Oil, Chemical, and Atomic Workers International Union, Local Union 3-738.
- File 13. May 19, 1980. The Lockheed-Georgia Company, Division of Lockheed Corporation *and* The Aeronautical Machinists Local Lodge 709, The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers.
- File 14. May 21, 1980. Flowers Baking Company *and* Retail, Wholesale Department Store Employees Union, Local 453. [RR April, 1980]
- File 15. June 25, 1980. Sherman & Reilly, Inc. *and* Success Lodge No. 56 of the International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers.
- File 16. June 25, 1980. HUMKO Products (an Operation of Kraftco Corporation) and Oil, Chemical, and Atomic Workers International Union, Local Union 3-738. [RR May 28, 1980]
- File 17. August 20, 1980. Englehard Minerals & Chemicals Corporation and Local 237, United Cement, Lime & Gypsum Workers International Union. [RR July 25, 1980]
- File 18. August 20, 1980. Appleton Wire *and* Teamsters Local Union 612, International Brotherhood of Teamsters Warehousemen and Helpers of America.
- File 19. August 20, 1980. Tyrone Hydraulics, Inc. and Lodge No. 2320, The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers.
- File 20. September 9, 1980. Huttig Sash and Door Company *and* Construction Production and Maintenance Workers Union, Local #1210.
- File 21. September 26, 1980. Barber-Colman Company *and* Sheet Metal Workers International Association, Local 453.
- File 22. October 20, 1980. PPG Industries, Inc. *and* Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades, Local Union No. 1961. [RR October 9, 1980]
- File 23. October 22, 1980. Champlin Refinery and Champlin Corpus Christi Refinery Employees Federation. [RR July 11, 1980]
- File 24. November 14, 1980. Arkansas Power and Light Company and International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [RR October 17,1980]
- File 25. December 11, 1980. The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation Metals Division and Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [RR December 5-6,1980]
- File 26. December 12, 1980. Georgia Carolina Brick & Tile Company and Industrial Maintenance and Production Workers Local Union No. 1137 Affiliated with Laborers International Union of North America. [RR October 1, 1980]

Box 19 of 42

1981

- File 1. January 16, 1981. Local 1961, International Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades *and* Glidden Coatings and Resins Division.

- File 2. January 19, 1981. The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation, Metals Division *and* Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union.
- File 3. January 21, 1981. Union Carbide Corporation, Metals Division and Local 3-89, Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union.
- File 4. January 28, 1981. Glidden Coating & Resins Division of SCM Corporation Southeastern Region *and* Paintmakers and Industrial Workers International Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades, Local Union NO. 1961. [RR December 19, 1980]
- File 5. February 3, 1981. Michigan Abrasive Company, Inc. *and* Aluminum Workers International Union, Local 233. [RR December 22, 1980]
- File 6. February 6, 1981. National Aeronautics and Space Administration, George C. Marshall Space Flight Center *and* Marshall Engineers and Scientists Association, Local 27, International Federation of Professional and Technical Engineers. [RR January 15-16,1981]
- File 7. February 11, 1981. Baldwin Piano & Organ Company *and* The International Chemical Workers Union NO. 800.
- File 8. February 25, 1981. Manville Forest Productions Corporation *and* United Paperworkers International Union and Local No. 364. [RR February 19, 1981]
- File 9. February 27, 1981. International Chemical Workers, Local No. 540 *and* The Quaker Oats Company. [RR February 27,1981]
- File 10. March 6, 1981. U.S. Pipe & Foundry Company *and* International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [IIIC, Box 8, File 6]
- File 11. April 7, 1981. Florida Power Corporation *and* International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 433. [RR March 13, 1981]
- File 12. April 16, 1981. Seamless Hospital Products *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America and Its Affiliated Local No. 880. [RR March 4,1981]
- File 13. April 27, 1981. The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation Metals Division and Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [RR April 9-10, 1981]
- File 14. May 1, 1981. The Quaker Oats Company *and* International Chemical Workers and Local 540. [IIIC, Box 9, File 1]
- File 15. May 7, 1981. Continental Grain Company, Terminal Elevator 138 North Second Street *and* Highway and Local Freight Employees Local 667, International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America. [RR May 4, 1981; CC May 7, 1981]
- File 16. May 13, 1981. United States Pipe & Foundry Company, Valve and Fitting Plant *and* International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers by Success Lodge No. 56. [RR March 6, 1981]
- File 17. May 13, 1981. Citadel Cement Corporation *and* United Cement, Lime and Gypsum Workers International Union Local No. 60.
- File 18. May 18, 1981. Memphis Board of Education *and* Memphis Education Association. [IIIC, Box 9, File 3] [RR May 18, 1981]

Box 20 of 42

- File 1. May 19, 1981. The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation Metals Division *and* Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union AFL-CIO. [RR April 30, 1981]
- File 2. May 29, 1981. Southern Pine Electric Power Association and Local Union No. 1626 of International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [IIIC, Box 9, File 6] [RR April 24, 1981]
- File 3. June 9, 1981. The Mead Corporation Mead Paper Printing and Writing Paper Group *and* International Union of United Steelworkers of America, Local No. 12943.
- File 4. June 12, 1981. Rudy's Farm Company *and* United Food and Commercial Workers, District Union 405. [IIIC, Box 9, File 5] [RR May 29, 1981]
- File 5. June 16, 1981. Moeller Manufacturing Co., Inc. and United Steelworkers of America, Local Union No. 7617. [IIIC, Box 9, File 7] [RR June 3, 1981]
- File 6. July 10, 1981. Carter County Board of Education *and* Carter County American Federation of Teachers, Local 1140.
- File 7. July 22, 1981. Oster-Division of Sunbeam Corporation and Local 2370, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [RR May 15, 1981]
- File 8. July 23, 1981. Memphis City Schools and Memphis Education Association.
 [IIIC, Box 9, File 3] [RR May 18, 1981]
- File 9. August 12, 1981. The Babcox & Wilcox Company, Refactories Division and Industrial Maintenance and Production Workers, Local No. 1137. [IIIC, Box 10, File 4] [RR February 13, 1981]
- File 10. August 13, 1981. Bird & Sons, Incorporated *and* United Paper Workers International Union, Local No. 1685. [RR June 19, 1981]
- File 11. August 14, 1981. The Carter County American Federation of Teachers, Local 1140 *and* The Carter County Board of Education for the Carter County Schools. [IIIC, Box 10, File 1] [RR July 10-11,1981]
- File 12. September 3, 1981. Americold Compressor Company *and* International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local Lodge 2254.
- File 13. September 10, 1981. North American Rayon Corporation and United Textile Workers of America and Its Local Union Watauga Rayon Workers Union Local 2207.
- File 14. September 11, 1981. Robertshaw Controls Company and United Steelworkers of America, Local 5431. [IIIC, Box 10, File 6] [RR August 29, 1981]
- File 15. September 21, 1981. North American Rayon Corporation and United Textile Workers of America and Its Local Union Watauga Rayon Workers Union Local 2207. [IIIC, Box 10, File 10] [RR September 10, 1981]
- File 16. October 5, 1981. Sears, Roebuck and Co. *and* Local Union 136 of the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [IIIC, Box 10, File 7] [RR September 14, 1981]
- File 17. October 7, 1981. Union Camp Corporation, Building Productions Division and Local No. 734 United Paperworkers, International Union. [RR September 18, 1981]

- File 18. October 14, 1981. Americold Compressor Company and Lodge2254 International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [RR September 3, 1981]
- File 19. October 26, 1981. American Can Company and Local Union Nos.950, 952 and 966, United Paperworkers International Union. [IIIC, Box 10, File 12] [RR October 22, 1981]
- File 20. November 23, 1981. Harriman Paperboard Corporation and International Association of Machinists and Local Lodge No. 2438. [RR August 25, 1981]

Box 21 of 42

- File 1. January 21, 1982. The CIBA-GEIGY Corporation and Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union and Local 3-562. [RR December 17, 1981]
- File 2. January 29, 1982. True Temper Corporation *and* The United Steelworkers of America. [RR January 12, 1982]
- File 3. February 15, 1982. Binswanger Glass Company and Local Union No. 1184, an affiliate of the Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades. [RR February 12, 1982]
- File 4. February 19, 1982. Wayne Poultry, Division of Allied Mills, Inc. *and* The United Food and Commercial Workers, Local 405. [RR February 9, 1982]
- File 5. February 26, 1982. Lockheed-Georgia Company, A Division of Lockheed Corporation *and* International Association of Machinists & Aerospace Workers. [RR October 1981]
- File 6. March 4, 1982. Department of the Army Hearing in Arbitration. In the matter of: Wilma Jean Smith, Grievant. [RR March 4, 1982]
- File 7. March 15, 1982. Stauffer Chemical Company and Local No. 3-593, Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers' International Union. [IIIC, Box 11, File 5] [RR January 26,1982]
- File 8. March 15, 1982. The Lockheed-Georgia Company, A Division of Lockheed Corporation *and* The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [RR October 1981]
- File 9. March 26, 1982. True Temper Corporation *and* The United Steelworkers of America, Local 7477. [RR March 11, 1982]
- File 10. April 12, 1982. Charles C. Parks Company and District Union No. 405 of the United Food and Commercial Workers. [IIIC, Box 11, File 7] [RR March 25, 1982]
- File 11. May 12, 1982. In the Matter of: Grievance of Robert Thompson. [RR May 3, 1982]
- File 12. May 7, 1982. Appleton Wire *and* Teamsters Local No. 612, Affiliated with International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen, and Helpers of America. [RR April 12, 1982; CC May 7, 1982]
- File 13. May 13, 1982. Union Carbide Corporation, Films-Packaging Division and The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local Lodge 2544. [RR April 27, 1982]

- File 14. May 21, 1982. The Dixie Portland Flour Mills of Georgia, Inc. and Bakery, Confectionery and Tobacco Workers, International Union, Local 434. [RR April 15, 1982]
- File 15. May 24, 1982. Stone Container Corporation *and* United Paperworkers International Union, Local 1704.
- File 16. May 25, 1982. Camden Casting Center *and* Aluminum Workers International Union, Local 224. [RR March 18, 1982]
- File 17. May 25, 1982. Elkem Metals Company and Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International. [RR May 19, 1982; CC May 25, 1982]
- File 18. May 28, 1982. United States Army Infantry Center *and* The Federal Employees Metal Trades Council AFL-CIO. [IIIC, Box 11, File 11] [RR April 9, 1982]

Box 22 of 42

- File 1. June 2, 1982. GATX Terminals Corporation *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 4-447. [RR March 23, 1982]
- File 2. June 9, 1982. Robins Air Force Base *and* The American Federation of Government Employees, Local 987. [RR June 1, 1982 & June 2, 1982]
- File 3. June 9, 1982. Communications Workers of America *and* Continental Telephone of the South.[IIIC, Box 12, File 2] [RR May 11, 1982]
- File 4. June 10, 1982. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid, Transit Authority and Division No. 732, Amalgamated Transit Union. [RR May 3, 1982]
- File 5. June 11, 1982. Georgia Pacific Corporation and Southern Council of Industrial Workers, United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America and its Local Union 2268. [RR April 7, 1982]
- File 6. June 28, 1982. United Telephone Company of Kansas *and* Communication Workers of America.
- File 7. June 25, 1982. IPC-Dennison Company *and* International Printing and Graphic Communications Union Local No. 400. [IIIC, Box 12, File 5]
- File 8. July 2, 1982. Aluminium, Brick and Clay Workers International Union, Local No. 212 *and* Douglas and Lomason Company.
- File 9. July 8, 1982. IPC Dennison Company *and* Rogersville Printing and Graphic Communications Union No. 400. [RR June 2, 1982]
- File 10. July 12, 1982. Douglas and Lomason Company and AFL-CIO Through Its Aluminum Workers' International Union and Its Subordinates Local Union No. 212.[IIIC, Box 12, File 7]
- File 11. July 12, 1982. United Telephone Company of Kansas, Inc. *and* Communications Workers of America. [RR May 6, 1982]
- File 12. July 28, 1982. Intex Plastics Corporation *and* Local Union No. 759 and the International Union of the United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America.[IIIC, Box 12, File 9]
- File 13. August 3, 1982. A.F.G.E. Local 1858 and U.S. Army MICOM.

- File 14. August 10, 1982. International Paper Company Standard Products Division and United Paperworkers International Union and Its Local No. 229.[IIIC, Box 13, File 2]
- File 15. August 12, 1982. Klote International Corporation and Amalgamated Clothing and Textile Workers Union, and its Local 1933.[IIIC, Box 13, File 3] [RR July 30, 1982]
- File 16. August 20, 1982. Dresser Manufacturing Division *and* International Molders' and Allied Workers' Union Local Union 324.[IIIC, Box 13, File 1] [RR August 5-6, 1982]
- File 17. August 27, 1982. U.S. Army Missile Command *and* Local 1858 American Federation of Government Employees.
- File 18. September 3, 1982. Combustion Engineering, Inc. and Success Lodge No. 56 International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers.
- File 19. September 3, 1982. United States Pipe and Foundry Co. and International Molders' and Allied Workers' Union, Local No.256.[IIIC, Box 13, File 5] [RR August 20, 1982]

Box 23 of 42

1982

- File 1. September 30, 1982. Spring Valley Foods, Inc. and Local 506 Retail, Wholesale Department Store Union.[IIIC, Box 13, File 7] [RR September 8, 1982]
- File 2. September 30, 1982. Dobbs Houses, Inc. and International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America, Local 528. [RR September 2, 1982]
- File 3. October 7, 1982. Sears Roebuck and Union Local 5700.
- File 4. October 8, 1982. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority *and* Division No. 732, Amalgamated Transit Union. [RR August 31, 1982]
- File 5. October 15, 1982. Memphis Dinettes, Inc. *and* United Furniture Workers of America and Its Local 282. [RR October 12, 1982]
- File 6. October 18, 1982. Bennington Newport, Incorporated *and* United Furniture Workers of America and Its Local 393, Affiliated with the AFLCIO.[IIIC, Box 13, File 8] [RR October 5, 1982]
- File 7. November 2, 1982. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [RR October 24-25, 1982]
- File 8. November 5, 1982. Intex Plastics Corporation and Local Union No. 759 and the International Union of the United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum, and Plastic Workers of America.[IIIC, Box 13, File 10] [RR October 29, 1982]
- File 9. November 17, 1982. Continental Conveyor & Equipment Company, Inc. and Aluminum Workers International Union, Local Union 295. [RR November 9, 1982]
- File 10. December 15, 1982. South Carolina Electric & Gas Company *and* Local Union No. 398 of Columbia, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers.
- File 11. December 20, 1982. Schaefer Corporation *and* United Steelworkers of America, Local No. 8479. [RR October 21, 1982]

Box 24 of 42

1983

- File 1. March 1, 1983. Alloy Works of Elkem Metals Company and Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [RR February 24, 1983]
- File 2. March 22, 1983. ITT Rayonier Inc. and Local Union No. 1545 of the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers of A.F. of L., CIO.[IIIC, Box 14, File 4] [RR March 17-18,1983]
- File 3. April 8, 1983. Continental Grain Company and Teamsters Local Union No. 162, and the International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehouseman and Helpers of America.[IIIC, Box 14, File 5] [RR March 31, 1983]
- File 4. April 15, 1983. Grievance involving Chase Robinson, United Faculty of Florida and University of South Florida. [MC April 15, 1983]
- File 5. April 19, 1983. Genstar Building Materials and The United Steelworkers of America, Local Union No. 190.[IIIC, Box 14, File 7] [RR March 11, 1983]
- File 6. June 1, 1983. ITT Rayonier Inc. *and* Local No. 473 of the United Association Journeymen and Apprentices of the Plumbing and Pipefitting Industry of the U.S. and Canada A.F. of L.[IIIC, Box 15, File 3] [RR April 14, 1983]
- File 7. June 1, 1983. Freeport Kaolin Company and United Cement Lime and Gypsum Workers Local Union No. 233.[IIIC, Box 15, File 2] [RR May 17, 1983]
- File 8. June 6, 1983. The Communication Workers of America *and* General Telephone Company of the Southeast (Alabama) GTE. [RR May 3, 1983]
- File 9. June 6, 1983. Building Products Operation of Champion International Corporation *and* International Woodworkers of America and its Affiliated Local Union No. 5-355.
- File 10. June 8, 1983. The Kellogg Company and American Federation of Grain Millers AFL-CIO, Local No. 252. [RR April 7, 1983]
- File 11. June 15, 1983. Champion International Corporation *and* Local 5-355 International Woodworkers of America. [RR April 21, 1983]
- File 12. June 15, 1983. North American Rayon Corporation and United Textile Workers of America and its Local Union Watauga Rayon Workers Union Local 2207. [RR June 9, 1983]
- File 13. June 22, 1983. ASARCO Incorporated, Tennessee Mines Division and By-Products Department *and* International Chemical Workers' Union and its Local 700. [RR June 10, 1983]
- File 14. June 30, 1983. The New Jersey Zinc Company and United Steelworkers of America. [RR June 21, 1983]

Box 25 of 42

- File 1. July 21, 1983. North American Rayon Corporation, Elizabethton Viscose Plant *and* United Textile Workers of America and its Local Union Rayon Workers Union Local 2207.
- File 2. August 15, 1983. Morrison-Knudsen Company and The International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local Union 429. [RR August 11, 1983]

- File 3. August 18, 1983. Howard Industries *and* International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers and Local 1317. [RR July 29, 1983]
- File 4. August 23, 1983. TRW-CARR Division, a United-CARR Division of TRW, Inc. and The Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union and its Local No. 3-281.[IIIC, Box 15, File 6] [RR July 15, 1983]
- File 5. August 31, 1983. Warner Robins Air Logistics Center *and* American Federation of Government Employees, Local No. 987.[IIIC, Box 15, File 7] [RR August 22, 1983]
- File 6. September 16, 1983. Davis Cabinet Company and Southern Council of Industrial Workers United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America. [RR August 25, 1983]
- File 7. October 5, 1983. Stauffer Chemical Company and International Union of Operating Engineers, Local Union No. 912. [RR August 2, 1983]
- File 8. October 7, 1983. Mobile Pulley & Machine Works, A Division of Lehigh Valley Industries and International Molders & Allied Workers Union and its Local Union No. 338. [RR October 4, 1983]
- File 9. October 19, 1983. Tennessee-American Water Company *and* Utility Workers Union of America, Local 121. [RR October 11, 1983]
- File 10. November 1, 1983. United Food & Commercial Workers, Local 1529 and The Kroger Company. [RR November 2, 1983]
- File 11. December 14, 1983. Transit Management of Charlotte, Inc. *and* United Transportation Union, Local 1715. [RR November 22-23,1983]
- File 12. December 21, 1983. Local 1531, Amalgamated Transit Union *and* Trailways Southeastern Line, Inc.

Box 26 of 42

- File 1. January 10, 1984. Walker Manufacturing Company and United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America, and its Local Union No. 833.
 [RR September 20, 1983]
- File 2. January 10, 1984. Barber Colman Company and Sheet Metal Workers International Association, Local 453. [IIIC, Box 15, File 10] [RR December 6, 1983]
- File 3. January 10, 1984. The Kroger Company *and* United Food and Commercial Workers Local 1529. [RR November 2, 1983]
- File 4. February 6, 1984. Trailways Southeastern Lines, Inc. and Amalgamated Transit Union, Division 1531 Covering Bus Operators Trailways Southeastern Lines, Inc. and Georgia- Florida Coaches Maintenance Employees Terminal Employees. [RR October 26, 1983]
- File 5. February 23, 1984. Mobil Chemical Company *and* United Steelworkers of America, Local Union No. 863. [RR January 18, 1984]
- File 6. March 9, 1984. National Association of Air Traffic Specialists *and* Federal Aviation Administration, Department of Transportation. [RR February 6, 1984]
- File 7. March 27, 1984. Champion International Corporation, Building Products Division and International Woodworkers of America, Local No. 5-108. [RR January 27, 1984]

- File 8. April 6, 1984. CIBA-GEIGY Corporation *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers' International Union and Local 3-562. [RR March 29-30,1984]
- File 9. April 27, 1984. Covington Furniture Manufacturing Company, Inc. *and* United Furniture Workers of America, Local 282. [RR February 8, 1984]

Box 27 of 42

- File 1. April 30, 1984. E.I. Du Pont De Nemours and Company, Inc. and American Federation of Grain Millers, International, and Local No. 352, Memphis Plant, Industrial Chemicals Department. [RR February 10, 1984]
- File 2. April 30, 1984. The Alloy Works of Elkem Metals Company and Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [RR April 19, 1984]
- File 3. June 12, 1984. Potlatch Corporation *and* International Woodworkers of America, Local No. 5-484. [RR May 8, 1984]
- File 4. June 12, 1984. Communication Workers of America *and* United Inter-Mountain Telephone Company. [RR May 17, 1984]
- File 5. June 14, 1984. Colonial Trailways, Inc. *and* Amalgamated Transit Union, Local Union 1534. [RR April 25-27, 1984]
- File 6. June 29, 1984. Sears, Roebuck and Company, Retail Distribution Center *and* Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union, Local 5700.
- File 7. July 11, 1984. Toshiba America, Inc. and Local Union No. 429 International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [IIIC, Bo x 15, File 9] [RR December 2, 1983]
- File 8. July 12, 1984. Clarksdale Plant *and* The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers and Local Lodge No. 2008.
- File 9. August 7, 1984. Oil-Dri Production Company and Local No. 1011. [RR July 10, 1984]
- File 10. August 7, 1984. Broward County Department of Public Services *and* Amalgamated Transit Union Division 1267. [RR June 21- 22,1984]
- File 11. August 9, 1984. Campbell Taggart, Inc. *and* Teamsters Local 515. [RR August 9-10, 1984]
- File 12. September 28, 1984. Communications Workers of America *and* United Inter-Mountain Telephone Company. [RR September 18-19,1984]
- File 13. October 3, 1984. N.A.P. Consumer Electronics Corporation and Local 796 of the International Union of Electronic, Electrical, Technical, Salaried and Machine Workers. [RR May 15, 1984]
- File 14. October 25, 1984. Walker Manufacturing Company and United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America and its Local Union No. 833. [RR October 25, 1984]
- File 15. October 25, 1984. Wheatland Tube Company *and* Wheatland Steel Products Company *and* United Steelworkers of America. [RR October 19, 1984]
- File 16. November 6, 1984. International Union of Elevator Constructors *and* National Elevator Industry, Inc. [RR May 2, 1984]
- File 17. November 28, 1984. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [November 15-16, 1984]

- File 18. December 5, 1984. Chevron Chemical Company *and* Oil, Chemical & Atomic Workers International Union, Local 4-447. [RR December 6, 1984]
- File 19. December 5, 1984. Communications Workers of America and General Telephone Company of the Southeast, Local 10971. [IIIC, Box 16, File 5] [RR November 20, 1984;MC December 5, 1984]
- File 20. December 6, 1984. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [RR November 26, 1984]
- File 21. December 13, 1984. Newport Industrial Products and Local Union No. 1002 United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America. [RR November 29, 1984]
- File 22. December 17, 1984. Clarksdale Plant and The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers and Local Lodge No. 2008. [RR November 8, 1984]
- File 23. December 18, 1984. Stone Container Corporation and International Association of Machinist and Aerospace Workers, District Lodge 96. [IIIC, Box 16,File 7] [RR December 18, 1984]
- File 24. December 20, 1984. Georgia-Pacific Corporation and Local 369 United Paperworkers International Union. [IIIC, Box 16, File 6,8] [RR December 13, 1984]
- File 25. December 21, 1984. Camden Casting Center Subsidiary of the Dayton-Walther Corporation and Aluminum Workers International Union, Local 224.
 [RR December 4, 1984]

Box 28 of 42

- File 1. January 11, 1985. Stone Container Corporation, Paperboard Division and International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers and District Lodge No. 96. [RR December 18, 1984]
- File 2. January 24, 1985. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No 340. [RR January, 1985]
- File 3. February 6, 1985. Reichhold Chemicals, Inc. *and* Newport Division and the United Steelworkers of America, Local Union No. 12149. [RR January 8, 1985]
- File 4. February 7, 1985. The Schwerman Trucking Company and Local 612 International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America. [RR January 31, 1985]
- File 5. March 7, 1985. Chevron Chemical Company *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 4-447. [RR December 6, 1984]
- File 6. March 21, 1985. Union Carbide Corporation, Agricultural Products Company, Inc. *and* International Chemical Workers Union Local No. 832. [RR March 14, 1985]
- File 7. April 26, 1985. Stauffer Chemical Company, Employer and Local No. 3-593, Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union.
- File 8. June 19, 1985. Americold Compressor Company and Lodge 2254, International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [RR May 22, 1985]

- File 9. June 19, 1985. The Celotex Corporation *and* The United Paperworkers International Union and its Local Union No. 184.

Box 29 of 42

1985

- File 1. July 11, 1985. Armstrong World Industries, Inc. and Local Union No. 363, United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum & Plastic Workers of America. [IIIC, Box 17, File 3] [RR June 19, 1985]
- File 2. July 24, 1985. General Telephone Company of Kentucky *and* Communications Workers of America. [RR July 10, 1985]
- File 3. July 26, 1985. Vulcan Iron Works Inc. and Success Lodge No. 56 International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [RR July 17, 1985]
- File 4. August 14, 1985. Toshiba America, Inc. and Local Union No. 429, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [RR January 29, 1985]
- File 5. September 9, 1985. Stauffer Chemical Company *and* Local No. 3-593, Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers' International Union. [RR July 17, 1985]
- File 6. September 25, 1985. Morton Thiokol, Inc. and Rocket Lodge No. 1325, International Association of Machinists & Aerospace Workers. [IIIC, Box 17, File 4] [RR September 19, 1985]
- File 7. October 8, 1985. Atlas Roofing Corporation and The International Woodworkers of America, Local Union No. 5-443. [RR September 30, 1985]
- File 8. October 10, 1985. Hercules Incorporated *and* Teamsters, Allied and Industrial Workers Local No. 258. [IIIC, Box 17, File 8] [RR August 29, 1985]
- File 9. November 4, 1985. Magic Chef, Inc. and The International Molders and Allied Workers Union and its Local No. 48. [IIIC, Box 17, File 5] [RR September 5, 1985]
- File 10. November 6, 1985. Owens-Illinois, Forest Products Division Mill and United Paperworkers International Union Local 646. [IIIC, Box 17, File 11] [RR November 1, 1985]
- File 11. December 6, 1985. Howard Industries, Inc. and International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 1317. [RR November 13, 1985]
- File 12. December 6, 1985. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 340. [RR December 3, 1985]
- File 13. December 23, 1985. Georgia-Pacific Corporation, Southern Pulp and Paper Division *and* Local 369, United Paperworkers International Union. [IIIC, Box 17, File 12] [RR December 16 & 20, 1985]

Box 30 of 42 1986

- File 1. January 9, 1986. Georgia-Pacific Corporation, Southern Pulp and Paper Division and Local 369, United Paperworkers International Union. [RR January 3, 1986]
- File 2. January 24, 1986. The Alabama Calcium Products, Division of the Georgia Marble Company and The United Cement, Lime and Gypsum Workers International Union and Local Number 516. [RR December 10, 1985]

- File 3. February 5, 1986. Methodist Medical Center of Oak Ridge and Service Employee's International Union, Local 150 - T. [RR December 16, 1985]
- File 4. February 25, 1986. Communications Workers of America *and* General Telephone Company of the Southwest.
- File 5. March 4, 1986. The Ingalls Shipbuilding Division, Litton Systems, Inc. and The Metal Trades Department, Pascagoula Metal Trades Council; Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen & Helpers Local Union No. 991. [RR February 11, 1986]
- File 6. March 20, 1986. Ecusta Corporation *and* United Paperworkers International Union and Local No. 1971. [RR March 12, 1986]
- File 7. May 6, 1986. Madison Furniture Industries *and* Southern Council of Industrial Workers and its Affiliated Local Union No. 2181, United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America. [RR April 23, 1986]
- File 8. May 9, 1986. Gulf Atlantic Distribution Services, Atlanta Distribution Center *and* Local No. 315 of Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union.
- File 9. May 15, 1986. Communication Workers of America and General Telephone Company of the Southwest. [RR March 25, 1986]
- File 10. May 16, 1986. Marshall Durbin, Inc. *and* United Food and Commercial Workers International Union, Local 1529. [RR April 1, 1986]

Box 31 of 42

1986

- File 1. June 4, 1986. E.I. du Pont de Nemours and Company, Inc. *and* Old Hickory Employees' Council. [RR June 4, 1986]
- File 2. June 4, 1986. E.I. du Pont de Nemours and Company, Inc. *and* Old Hickory Employees' Council. [RR June 4, 1986]
- File 3. June 4, 1986. E.I. du Pont de Nemours and Company, Inc. *and* Old Hickory Employees' Council. [RR June 4, 1986]
- File 4. June 4, 1986. E.I. du Pont de Nemours and Company, Inc. *and* Old Hickory Employees' Council. [RR June 4, 1986]
- File 5. June 4, 1986. E.I. du Pont de Nemours and Company, Inc. *and* Old Hickory Employees' Council. [RR June 4, 1986]
- File 6. June 4, 1986. E.I. du Pont de Nemours and Company, Inc. *and* Old Hickory Employees' Council. [RR June 4, 1986]
- File 7. June 4. 1986. E.I. du Pont de Nemours and Company, Inc. *and* Old Hickory Employees' Council. [RR June 4, 1986]

Box 32 of 42

- File 1. July 15, 1986. Owens-Illinois Forest Products Division Mill and United Paperworkers International Union, Local 646. [IIIC, Box 17, File 18] [RR June 27, 1986]
- File 2. August 20, 1986. Georgia-Pacific Corporation, Mid-Continent Wood Products Manufacturing Division Bay Springs Chip-N-Saw and International Woodworkers of America, Local 5-443. [RR August 5, 1986]

- File 3. September 24, 1986. Container Corporation of America and Graphic Communications International Union and its Subordinate Printing Specialties and Paper Products Union No. 394. [IIIC ,Box 17, File 19] [RR July 31-August 1, 1986]
- File 4. October 1, 1986. Hygiene Industries, A Division of Associated Products, Inc. and International Ladies' Garment Workers' Union, Local 551. [IIIC, Box 17, File 16] [RR August12-13,1986]
- File 5. November 25, 1986. O'Neal Steel, Inc. *and* United Steelworkers of America, Local 3004. [RR September 4-5, 1986]
- File 6. December 3, 1986. Avco Aerostructures Textrom *and* International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Aero Lodge No. 735. [RR November 21, 1986]
- File 7. December 9, 1986. Champion Papers and United Paperworkers International Union and its Affiliated Local Union No. 507. [RR December 19, 1986]
- File 8. December 15, 1986. South Carolina Electric & Gas Company and Local Union No. 398 of Columbia, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [RR November 25, 1986]
- File 9. December 18, 1986. AFG Industries, Incorporated *and* Aluminium, Brick and Glass Workers. [RR October 8-9,1986]

Box 33 of 42

- File 1. January 13, 1987. Georgia-Pacific Corporation, Mid-Continent Wood Products *and* Southern Council of Industrial Workers United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America Plywood Workers Local 2086. [RR January 9, 1987]
- File 2. January 20, 1987. Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers International Union, Local No. 456 and AFG Industries, Inc.
- File 3. January 23, 1987. Armstrong World Industries, Inc. and Local Union No. 363, United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum & Plastic Workers of America. [RR January 16, 1987]
- File 4. January 28, 1987. Kimberly-Clark Corporation *and* The United Paperworkers International Union and Local 751. [RR December 2, 1986]
- File 5. January 29, 1987. Georgia Pacific Corporation, Talladega Plywood Plant *and* United Paperworkers International Union, Local Union No. 1522.
- File 6. February 5, 1987. Champion Papers *and* United Paperworkers International Union and Local No. 507.
- File 7. February 13, 1987. Champion International Corporation *and* United Paperworkers International Union, Local 507. [RR December 19, 1986]
- File 8. February 23, 1987. Royster Company *and* International Chemical Workers Union, Local 573. [IIIC, Box 18, File 2] [RR February 4, 1987]
- File 9. March 2, 1987. Aluminum, Brick, and Glass Workers, Local No. 456 *and* AFG Industries, Incorporated. [RR January 20-21,1987]

- File 10. March 16, 1987. The Alloy Works of Elkem Metals Company and Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [RR March 6,1987]
- File 11. March 19, 1987. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority *and* Division No. 732 Amalgamated Transit Union. [RR March 13, 1987]
- File 12. March 30, 1987. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company Decatur Mill *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [IIIC, Box 18, File 4]
- File 13. April 10, 1987. Bozof Dinettes, Inc. *and* United Furniture Workers of America, Local 282.
- File 14. April 28, 1987. Georgia-Pacific Corporation *and* Southern Council of Industrial Workers, Local 3181. [[IIIC, Box 18, File 6]
- File 15. April 29, 1987. Superior Fireplace Company and Local No. 4, Sheet Metal
- File 16. May 6, 1987. Georgia-Pacific Corporation and Southern Council of Industrial Workers United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Plywood Local Union 3181. [RR April 28, 1987]
- File 17. May 19, 1987. Tenneco Oil Company *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union and its Local No. 4-522. [RR April 13, 1987]
- File 18. May 22, 1987. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 340. [RR May 12-15, 1987]
- File 19. June 3, 1987. Oscar Mayer Foods Corporation *and* United Food & Commercial Workers Union, District Union No. 405. [RR April 9, 1987]
- File 20. June 26, 1987. Mid-America Distribution Centers, Inc. *and* General Drivers, Salesmen and Warehousemen's Local Union No. 984. [RR April 7, 1987]

Box 34 of 42

- File 1. October 9, 1987. W.C.I. Components Division, Americold Compressor Company *and* Lodge 2254 International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [RR September 3, 1987]
- File 2. October 23, 1987. Dover Corporation- Elevator *and* United Steel Workers of America, Local No. 3857. [RR August 20, 1987]
- File 3. October 28, 1987. United States Can Company, Southern Operations *and* The United Steel Workers of America. [RR September 24, 1987]
- File 4. October 29, 1987. Union Camp Corporation *and* The United Paperworkers International Union and Local Union 462.
- File 5. November 30, 1987. Amerada Hess Corporation and Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 4-736. [RR November 4 & November 18, 1987]
- File 6. December 1, 1987. A. S. Barboro, Inc. *and* Teamsters Local 1196, International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America.
- File 7. December 2, 1987. United Technologies Electro Systems, Inc. and The International Union of Electronic, Electrical, Salaried, Machine and Furniture Workers, Local 794.
- File 8. December 21, 1984- December 31, 1987. Labor Agreement for Blue Coach Foods.

Box 35 of 42

1988

- File 1. February 9, 1988. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company Decatur Mill and United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [IIIC, Box 19, File 1] [RR January 28-29, 1988]
- File 2. February 16, 1988. WCI Component Group *and* International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers and its Local Lodge 2254.
- File 3. March 4, 1988. Methodist Medical Center of Oak Ridge *and* Service Employee's International Union, Local 150-T. [RR December 29, 1987]
- File 4. March 23, 1988. U.S. Penitentiary and The American Federation of Government Employees, Local 1145. [RR March 2, 1988; MC March 23, 1988]
- File 5. March 29, 1988. Americold Compressor Company and Lodge 2254, International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [RR February 16, 1988]
- File 6. April 4, 1988. Witco Corporation, Concarb Division *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America, Local No. 1122. [RR March 25, 1988]
- File 7. April 29, 1988. The Stroh Brewery Company and Brewery and Soft Drink Workers Conference, United States of America and Canada *and* Local 391, The International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America. [RR February 18, 1988]
- File 8. May 16/17, 1988. Communications Workers of America and GTE Southwest Incorporated.
- File 9. May 31, 1988. General Telephone Company of the Southwest *and* Communications Workers of America. [RR March 31, 1988; MC May 31, 1988]
- File 10. June 30, 1988. The Memphis Orchestral Society, Inc. *and* The American Musicians' Association American Federation of Musicians Local No. 71. [RR May 26, 1988; MC June 30, 1988]
- File 11. July 8, 1988. Dietrich Industries, Inc. *and* United Steelworkers of America, Local 8855. [RR July 1, 1988]
- File 12. July 11, 1988. Communications Workers of America *and* General Telephone Company of the South.

Box 36 of 42

- File 1. August 25, 1988. United States Pipe and Foundry Co. *and* International Molders' and Allied Workers' Union, Local No. 256. [RR August 16, 1988]
- File 2. September 6, 1988. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 340. [RR August 30-31, 1988]
- File 3. September 13, 1988. Witco Corporation, Humko Chemical Division and Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 3-770. [RR September 8, 1988]
- File 4. September 14, 1988. Dorsey Trailers, Inc. *and* International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local Lodge No. 1769. [RR August 19, 1988]

- File 5. September 16, 1988. Ruralist Press, Inc. and Atlanta Printing Pressmen and Assistants' Union No. 8. [RR August 3 & 23, 1988; CC September 16, 1988]
- File 6. December 12, 1988. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority *and* Division No. 732, Amalgamated Transit Union. [RR October 25, 1988]
- File 7. December 19, 1988. Camden Casting Center, Subsidiary of Dayton-Walther Corporation *and* The Aluminum, Brick & Glass Workers International Union, Local 224. [RR October 28, 1988]
- File 8. December 19, 1988. A Subsidiary of the Leshner Corporation Named "Opelika Industry, Inc. A Subsidiary of the Leshner Corporation" *and* Amalgamated Clothing and Textile Workers Union and its Local 1840. [IIIC, Box 19, File 2] [RR November 1,1988]

Box 37 of 42

1989

- File 1. January 3, 1989. Landau Uniforms, Inc. *and* Service Employees International Union, Local 205. [CC January 3, 1989]
- File 2. January 9, 1989. Arcata Graphics/Hawkins and Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers International Union, Local 299. [RR January 9, 1989; MC January 9, 1989]
- File 3. January 31, 1989. Aero Lodge 735, International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers *and* Textron Aerostructures. [RR January 31, 1989]
- File 4. March 10, 1989. Georgetown Steel Corporation *and* United Steelworkers of America. [RR January 27, 1989]
- File 5. March 10, 1989. Veterans Administration Medical Center and Service Employees' International Union, Local 575. [RR January 21-24, 1989;MC March 10, 1989]
- File 6. May 24, 1989. Stone Container Corporation and United Paperworkers International Union, Local 1704. [RR January 24, 1989]
- File 7. June 8, 1989. Cajun Electric Power, Inc. *and* United Steelworkers of America and its Local Union No. 9059. [RR May 16, 1989]
- File 8. June 9, 1989. Certainteed Corporation IG Group and Glass, Pottery, Plastics & Allied Workers International Union and its Local No. 260. [RR April 25, 1989]
- File 9. June 27, 1989. Haverpride Farms *and* United Food and Commercial Workers District Union No. 442. [June 13, 1989]

Box 38 of 42

- File 1. August 7, 1989. Mapco Petroleum, Inc. *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 3-631. [RR May 11, 1989 & July 14-16, 1989; MC August 7, 1989]
- File 2. August 16, 1989. Coca-Cola Bottling Co. Consolidated of Mobile, Inc. and Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers, Local Union No. 991. [RR July 21, 1989; MC August 16, 1989]

- File 3. August 16, 1989. Labor-Management Agreement. United States Army Signal Center and Fort Gordon *and* Local 2017, American Federation of Government Employees.
- File 4. August 29, 1989. Camden Casting Center, Subsidiary of Dayton-Walther Corporation *and* Aluminum, Brick & Glass Workers International Union, Local 224. [RR June 20, 1989; MC August 29, 1989]
- File 5. September 14, 1989. Anchor Glass Container Corporation and Glass, Pottery, Plastics & Allied Workers International Union. [IIIC, Box 19, File 6] [RR August 31, 1989]
- File 6. September 21, 1989. HI-Tech Cable Corporation and International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 1510. [RR September 12, 1989; MC September 21, 1989]
- File 7. September 25, 1989. Loral Engineered Fabrics *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 90. [RR September 6-7, 1989; MC September 25, 1989]
- File 8. September 28, 1989. Communication Workers of America *and* GTE Southwest, Inc. [RR September 28, 1989]
- File 9. November 6, 1989. United Inter-Mountain Telephone Company *and* Communications Workers of America. [RR October 4, 1989]
- File 10. November 20, 1989. Ethyl Corporation *and* General Drivers, Warehousemen and Helpers, Local Union No. 509, Affiliated with the International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America. [RR November 9, 1989; MC November 20, 1989]

Box 39 of 42

- File 1. January 12, 1990. The Company (Holmes & Narver Services, Inc./Morrison-Knudsen Company, Inc. A Joint Venture *and* The Union (Local Union #558 IBEW & Local Union #377 UA Plumbers & Steamfitters). [RR January 3, 1990]
- File 2. January 16, 1990. Allied Corporation, Bendix Safety Restraints Division *and* Amalgamated Clothing and Textile Workers Union. [RR December 1, 1989]
- File 3. January 22, 1990. Superior Fireplace Company and Local No. 4, Sheet Metal Workers International Association. [RR November 16, 1989; MC January 22, 1990]
- File 4. February 8, 1990. The Board of Education of the Morgan County Schools and the Morgan County Education Association an Affiliate of the Tennessee Education Association. [RR January 18, 1990]
- File 5. March 6, 1990. Monsanto Company and Local 125, International Chemical Workers Union. [RR March 1, 1990]
- File 6. April 11, 1990. IMC Fertilizer, Inc. Minerals Operations *and* International Chemical Workers Union, Local No. 35. [RR March 23, 1990]
- File 7. June 8, 1990. Amalgamated Transit Union, Division 732 *and* Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority.
- File 8. July 2, 1990. Arcata Graphics *and* Aluminum, Brick and Glass, Workers International Union and its Local Union No. 299. [RR May 7, 1990; MC July 2, 1990]

- File 9. July 3, 1990. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority and Amalgamated Transit Union, Division 732. [RR June 8, 1990; CC July 3, 1990; MC July 3, 1990]
- File 10. July 19, 1990. The Dri Facility, Division of Georgetown Steel Corporation *and* United Steel Workers of America, and USWA Local Union No. 7898.

Box 40 of 42

1990

- File 1. August 28, 1990. Lone Star Industries, Inc. *and* Truck Drivers, Salesmen and Warehousemen, Local Union 984. [RR July 12, 1990; MC August 28, 1990]
- File 2. September 24, 1990. Metro Flight, Inc., Metro Express, Inc. and The Air Line Pilots Association. [IIIC, Box 20, Files 4&5] [RR April 24-26, 1990; CC September 24, 1990; MC September 24, 1990]
- File 3. October 23, 1990. Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers International Union, Local No. 496 *and* AFG Industries, Inc.
- File 4. October 31, 1990. Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers, Local No. 456 and AFG Industries, Incorporated. [IIIC, Box 21, File 3] [RR August 30, 1990; MC October 31, 1990]
- File 5. November 13, 1990. Walker Manufacturing Company and United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America and its Local Union No. 833.
 [IIIC, Box 21, File 4] [MC November 13, 1990]
- File 6. November 15, 1990. The Alloy Works of Elkem Metals Company and Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [RR November 8, 1990; CC September 24 and November 15, 1990]
- File 7. November 20, 1990. Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers, Local No. 456 and AFG Industries, Incorporated. [RR October 10, 1990; MC November 20, 1990]

Box 41 of 42

- File 1. February 1, 1991. Georgia-Pacific Corporation, Hardwood Plywood Plant and The United Paperworkers International Union, Leggett Local 734. [IIIC, Box 22, File 1] [RR December 13, 1990; MC February 1, 1991]
- File 2. February 18, 1991. Campbell County Board of Education *and* Campbell County Federation of Teachers, Local 3847, American Federation of Teachers. [IIIC, Box 22, File 3] [RR January 31-February 1, 1991; MC February 18, 1991]
- File 3. February 22, 1991. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company, Decatur Mill *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [IIIC, Box 22, File 2]
- File 4. March 20, 1991. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company, Decatur Mill and United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [IIIC, Box 22, File 5] [RR March 20, 1991]
- File 5. April 2, 1991. Bunge Corporation, Soybean Processing Division and Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union and Local 3-906 of Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIIC, Box 22, File 6] [RR March 1991; MC April 2, 1991]

- File 6. April 5, 1991. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company, Decatur Mill *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [MC April 5, 1991]
- File 7. April 12, 1991. Anchor Glass Container Company and Glass, Pottery, Plastics & Allied Workers International Union, Local No. 31. [RR March 28, 1991; MC April 12, 1991]
- File 8. June 3, 1991. Union Camp Corporation, Building Products Division and United Paperworkers International Union and its Local 1406. [IIIC, Box 23, File 1] [MC June 3, 1991]
- File 9. June 26, 1991. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority and Amalgamated Transit Union Division 732. [IIIC, Box 22, File 9] [RR May 22, 1991; MC June 26, 1991]
- File 10. June 30, 1991. Office and Professional Employees International Union, Local 268 and East Tennessee Baptist Hospital. [IIIC, Box 27, File 8] [CC June 30, 1991]
- File 11. July 2, 1991. International Paper Company, Deridder Treating Plant and United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 3101. [RR June 6, 1991; MC July 2, 1991]
- File 12. August 6, 1991. Dragon Services, Inc. *and* Industrial, Technical and Professional Employees. [IIIC, Box 24, File 1] [RR August 6, 1991; MC August 6, 1991]
- File 13. September 13, 1991. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company, Cartersville Mill and United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 340. [IIIC, Box 24, File 4] [CC September 13, 1991; MC September 13, 1991]
- File 14. September 17, 1991. Georgia-Pacific Corporation, Industrial Wood Products, Manufacturing Division *and* United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America and its Local Union 2224. [IIIC, Box 24, File 5] [RR August 1, 1991]
- File 15. September 20, 1991. Delta Catfish Processors, Inc. and United and Commercial Workers, Local 1529. [IIID, Box 6, File 9] [RR June 19-20, 1990; MC September 20, 1991]
- File 16. October 30, 1991. OMI Georgia, Inc. *and* GMP Local Union No. 98. [IIIC, Box 24, File 3] [CC October 30, 1991; MC October 30, 1991]
- File 17. November 5, 1991. Occidental Chemical Corporation and International Chemical Workers Union, Local No. 784. [IIIC, Box 25, File 3] [RR July 23, 1991; MC November 5, 1991]
- File 18. November 5, 1991. Gaylord Container and United Paperworkers International Union and its Local 189. [IIIC, Box 28, File 11] [CC November 5, 1991]
- File 19. November 6, 1991. The Panama Canal Commission and District No. 1 MEBA/NMU. [IIIC, Box 25, File 2] [CC November 6, 1991; MC November 6, 1991]
- File 20. December 12, 1991. Defense Depot Memphis and American Federation of Government Employees Local 2501. [IIIC. Box 25, File 5] [CC December 12, 1991; MC December 12, 1991]

Box 42 of 42

1992

- File 1. February 4, 1992. The Defense Depot *and* AFGE Local 2501. [IIIC, Box 26, File 5] [CC February 4, 1992; MC February 4, 1992]
- File 2. March 27, 1992. American Health Corporation (Agreement Between Greensboro Health Care, Inc. DBA Greensboro Health Care Center). [IIIC, Box 26, File 8] [CC March 27, 1992; MC March 27, 1992]
- File 3. April 21, 1992. VA Medical Center and American Federation of Government Employees, Local Union 2207. [IIIC, Box 27, File 2] [CC July 17, 1992]
- File 4. April 15, 1992. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company and United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [IIIC, Box 27, File 1] [CC April 28, 1992; MC April 15, 1992]
- File 5. April 28, 1992. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [IIIC, Box 27, File 1,5] [CC April 28, 1992]
- File 6. June 19, 1992. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company and United Textile Workers of America, Cartersville Textile Workers, Local 340. [CC June 19, 1992; MC June 19, 1992]
- File 7. July 7, 1992. Amalgamated Transit Union # 732 and Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority. [IIIC, Box 28, File 3] [CC July 28, 1992]
- File 8. July 17, 1992. Veterans Administration and American Federation of Government Employees, Local No. 2207. [IIIC, Box 27, File 2] [CC July 17, 1992]
- File 9. July 28, 1992. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority and Amalgamated Transit Union Division 732. [IIIC, Box 28, File 3] [CC July 28, 1992; MC July 28, 1992]
- File 10. August 31, 1992. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company and United Textile Workers of America, Cartersville Textile Workers Local 340. [CC August 31, 1992; MC August 31, 1992]
- File 11. September 14, 1992. Agreement Between: Walker Manufacturing Company *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum *and* Plastic Workers of America and its Local Union No. 833.
- File 12. September 21, 1992. Owens-Brockway Packaging, Inc. and Local 63, Glass, Molders, Pottery, Plastics & Allied Workers International Union. [IIIC, Box 28, File 8] [CC September 21, 1992; MC September 21, 1992]
- File 13. October 29, 1992. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company and United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [CC October 29, 1992; MC October 29, 1992]
- File 14. December 4, 1992. Kimberly-Clark Corporation and The United Paperworkers International Union and Local 1595. [IIIC, Box 28, File 12] [CC December 4, 1992; MC December 4, 1992]

Arbitration Audio – Reel to Reel Tapes

Bracketed references are to other materials in the Murphy Collection. Some additional materials can be found in Arbitration Cases (IIIA), Miscellaneous Arbitration Materials (IIIC), and Arbitration Cases Restricted Use (IIID).

Box 1 of 14 1962-1969

- File 1. March-April 1962. Union Carbide Metals *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [Dictabelt] [IIIA, Box 3, File 8]
- File 2. April 24, 1967. Jefferson City Cabinet Company and Local 748
 International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers. [IIIA, Box 4, File 22]
- File 3. September 29, 1967. International Woodworkers of America and Kroehler Manufacturing Company [IIIA, Box 4, File 25]
- File 4. October 1967. [October 25, 1967] JNO. H. Swisher & Son, Inc. *and* Tobacco Workers International Union Local 334. [IIID, Box 1, File 9]
- File 5. December 7, 1967. Swift and Company *and* Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union Local 19. [IIID, Box 1, File 10]
- File 6. December 13, 1967. Union Carbide Corporation Chemical Institute and Local Lodge 656 of International Association of Machinists. [IIIA, Box 4, File 26]
- File 7. January 16, 1968. Masonite Corporation *and* The International Woodworkers of America, Local 5-443. [IIIA, Box 6, File 3]
- File 8. January 17, 1968. United States Pipe and Foundry Co. *and* International Molders and Allied Workers Union Local 256. [IIID, Box 1, File 11]
- File 9. January 19, 1968. Chromium Mining and Smelting Corporation and United Steelworkers of America [IIIA, Box 5, File 1]
- File 10. February 13, 1968. Kellogg Company and Local 252, American Federation of Grain Millers. [IIIA, Box 5, File 2]
- File 11. February 16, 1968. The New Jersey Zinc Company and United Steelworkers of America. [IIIA, Box 5, File 3]
- File 12. April 29, 1968. Alabama Gas Corporation *and* International Union of District 50 United Mine Workers Local 12030. [IIID, Box 1, File 12] [See Also next tape for hearing material]
- File 13. May 3, 1968. The Magnavox Company of Tennessee, Jefferson City Cabinet Company *and* Local 748, International Union of Electrical, Radio, and Machine Workers. [IIIA, Box 5, File 8] [NOTE: This tape contains material from hearing of April 29, 1968]
- File 14. May 6, 1968. U.S. Pipe and Foundry Company *and* District 50 United Mine Workers of America Local 15314. [IIIA, Box 5, File 4]
- File 15. June 11, 1968. Memphis Publishing Company and Newspaper Guild of Memphis, Local 91, American Newspaper Guild. [IIIA, Box 5, File 6]
- File 16. June 12, 1968.International Union of Electrical Workers, Local 748 *and* Jefferson City Cabinet Company (Magnavox Company). [IIIA, Box 5, File 7]
- File 17. July 1, 1968. U.S. Pipe and Foundry Company *and* International Molders and Allied Workers Union Local 256. [IIID, Box 2, File 1]
- File 18. July 26, 1968. The Magnavox Company of Tennessee, Jefferson City Cabinet Company *and* Local 748, International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers. [IIIA, Box 5, File 8]
- File 19. August 12, 1968. The Magnavox Company of Tennessee, and Local 748, International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers. [IIIA, Box 5, File 11]

- File 20. October 4, 1968. Dover Corporation Elevator Division *and* United Steelworkers of America. [IIIA, Box 5, File 9]
- File 21. October 31, 1968. Union Carbide Corporation Chemicals & Plastics Operations Divisions and Local Lodge 598 of the International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [IIIA, Box 5, File 10]
- File 22. November 1968. Memphis Publishing Company *and* Memphis Newspaper Printing Pressmen's Union No. 24. [IIIA, Box 6, File 1]
- File 23. November 27, 1968. Hayes International Corporation, Napier Division *and* The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [IIIA, Box 5, File 12]
- File 24. December 12, 1968. Walker Manufacturing Co. *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 6, File 2]
- File 25. January 9-10, 1969. Lear Sigler, Inc. and Local 1198, International Union United Automobile, Aircraft, and Agricultural Implement Workers of America.
 [IIIA, Box 6, File 5]
- File 26. February 19, 1969. Southern Wire and Steel, Inc. *and* Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union. [IIIA, Box 6, File 4]
- File 27. March 18, 1969. Beaunit Fibers *and* International Chemical Workers Union Local 831. [IIID, Box 2, File 2]
- File 28. April 24, 1969. Roderick Roy MacElwain Hearing.
- File 29. Fall 1969. [October 1969] Union Carbide Corporation and Local Lodge 656 of the International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [IIIA, Box 6, File 13]
- File 30. December 9, 1969. U.S. Pipe and Foundry Company *and* Local 256 International Molders and Allied Workers Union. [IIID, Box 2, File 4]

Box 2 of 14

- File 1. January 21,1970. General Telephone Company of Florida and International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 824. [IIID, Box 2, File 7]
- File 2. February 18, 1970. Skyland International Corporation *and* Textile Workers Union of America Local 2102. [IIID, Box 2, File 6]
- File 3. March 6, 1970. The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation Mining and Metals Division *and* Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 6, File 16]
- File 4. March 13, 1970. G.E.S. Stores, Inc. and Retail Clerks Union Local 1657.
 [IIIA, Box 6, File 18]
- File 5. April 2, 1970. Arvin Industries, Inc. and Local 759, International Union United Automobile, Aerospace, and Agricultural Implement Workers of America. (IIIA, Box 6, File 19]
- File 6. April 14, 1970. Wire Service Guild Local 222 *and* United Press International, Inc.. [IIIA, Box 7, File 7]
- File 7. May 8, 1970. The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation Mining and Metals Division *and* Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIID, Box 2, File 8]

- File 8. June (?) 1970. [July] The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation and Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 6, File 20]
- File 9. September 2, 1970. International Brotherhood of Boilermakers Local Lodge 112 and Mitternight Boiler Works, Inc. [IIIA, Box 6, File 21]
- File 10. October 23, 1970. Walker Manufacturing Company *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America and Local Union No. 833. [IIIA, Box 6, File 24]
- File 11. October 1970. Atlas Chemical Industries, Inc. and Teamsters Local 515.
 [IIIA, Box 6, File 22]
- File 12. November 19,1970. Union Carbide Corporation Chemicals and Plastics Operations Division *and* Local Lodge 656 of the International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [IIIA, Box 6, File 25]
- File 13. November 25, 1970. The Holliston Mills, Inc. and Local 549, International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America. [IIIA, Box 7, File 1]
- File 14. December 8, 1970. Kraft Foods and General Teamsters Local Union No.528. [IIID, Box 2, File 9]
- File 15. December 17, 1970. Jim Robbins Seat Belt Company *and* Textile Workers Union of America. [IIID, Box 2, File 10]
- File 16. January 6, 1971. Hamilton Manufacturing Company *and* United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners. [IIIA, Box 7, File 2]
- File 17. February 25, 1971. Presto Manufacturing Company *and* International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 2262. [IIID, Box 2, File 11]
- File 18. March 19, 1971. United Papermakers and Paperworkers, Local 922. *and* Riegal Paper Company. [IIID, Box 3, File 1]
- File 19. April 2, 1971. Beaunit Fibers and United Textile Workers of America.
 [IIIA, Box 7, File 3]
- File 20. May 15, 1971. Del Mar Industries Division U.S. Plywood, Champion Papers, Inc. *and* International Woodworkers of America, Local Union No. 833.
 [IIIA, Box 7, File 5]
- File 21. October 21, 1971. Eberdt Manufacturing Company and Local 19, Distributive Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 7, File 8]
- File 22. February 1972. Pacific and Southern Company, Inc. *and* The Radio and Television Broadcasting Engineers Local Union 1193 of the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [IIIA, Box 8, File 1]
- File 23. February 10, 1972. Masonite Corporation *and* The International Woodworkers of America and Local 5-443. [IIIA, Box 8, File 3]
- File 24. February 27, 1972. O.K. Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America, Local 852. [IIIA, Box 8, File 2]
- File 25. March 3, 1972. Union Carbide Corporation Chemicals and Plastics Operations Division *and* Local Lodge 656 of the International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [IIID, Box 3, File 2]
- File 26. April 1972. Union Carbide Corporation Chemicals and Plastics Operations Division Institute *and* Local Lodge 656 International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [IIIA, Box 8, File 4]

- File 27. May 1, 1972. Mueller Company and Success Lodge No. 56 of the International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [IIIA Box 10, File 1] AND Mueller Company and United Steelworkers of America Local 3115 [IIIA, Box 10, File 3]
- File 28. May 12, 1972. The Mead Corporation, Board Supply Division, Harriman Division *and* International Association of Machinists and Local Lodge No. 2438.
 [IIIA, Box 8, File 5]
- File 29. June 8, 1972. Tenneco Chemicals, Inc. and The International Union of District 50, Allied and Technical Workers of the United States and Canada, Local 12130. [IIIA, Box 8, File 6]
- File 30. July 12, 1972. Automatic Sprinkler Corporation of America, a Division of A-TO Inc. *and* Local Union No. 858, United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum, and Plastic Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 8, File 8]
- File 31. July 20, 1972. Bowman Transportation Inc. and International Union of District 50, A.T.W. Local No. 13600. [IIIA, Box 8, File 7]

Box 3 of 14

- File 1. August 1972 [August 9]. Safeway Stores, Inc. *and* Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union Local 587. [IIID, Box 3, File 4]
- File 2. August 3, 1972. Stockham Valves and Fittings, Inc. *and* United Steelworkers of America, Local 3036. [IIID, Box 3, File 3]
- File 3. August 24, 1972. Ashland Industries, Inc., And Norman J. Alfin, Individually *and* International Ladies Garment Workers Union. [IIIA, Box 8,File 12]
- File 4. September 7, 1972. Butler Manufacturing Company and International Union of District 50, Allied and Technical Workers of the United States and Canada, Local 13358. [IIID, Box 3, File 5]
- File 5. September 22, 1972. Southbridge Plastics Division, W.R. Grace and Company *and* Local Union No. 759 and the International Union of the United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 8, File 10]
- File 6. October 27, 1972. Bowaters Carolina Corporation and Local 925, International Brotherhood of Pulp, Sulphite and Paper Mill Workers. [IIIA, Box 8, File 13]
- File 7. December 8, 1972. Kuhns Brothers Company and Local No. 768, International Union of Electrical Radio and Machine Workers. [IIIA, Box 9, File
 2]
- File 8. January 12, 1973. International Paper Company, Southern Kraft Division *and* United Paperworkers International Union. [IIIA, Box 9, File 3]
- File 9. January 19, 1973. Clow Corporation Cast Iron Pipe and Foundry Division and Local No. 100 of the International Molders and Allied Workers Union. [IIIA, Box 9, File 4]
- File 10. January 23, 1973. Memphis Light, Gas and Water Division and Local Union No. 1288 of International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [IIIA, Box 9, File 1]

- File 11. February 15, 1973. Welsh Company of the South, Inc. and Aluminum Workers International Union [IIIA, Box 9, File 8]
- File 12. March 1973. Tennessee River Pulp and Paper Company *and* United Paperworkers International Union, Local 978. [IIIA, Box 9, File 5]
- File 13. March 29-30, 1973. Communications Workers of America and Southwestern Bell. [IIIA, Box 10, File 2]
- File 14. March 23, 1973. Day and Zimmerman, Inc., Lone Star Division *and* International Chemical Workers Union and Local 526 of the International Chemical Workers Union. [IIIA, Box 9, File 9]
- File 15. April 1973. United States Army Missile Command and American Federation of Government Employees Local 1858. [IIIA, Box 9, File 6]
- File 16. May 3, 1973. Southern Machine Company and International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers & Success Lodge No. 56. [IIIA, Box 9, File 7]
- File 17. June 28, 1973. Hoerner Waldorf Corporation *and* United Paperworkers International Union, Local 704. [IIIA, Box 10, File 4]
- File 18. June 29, 1973. Chevron Chemical Company, Oronite Additives Division, Oak Point Plant *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union.
 [IIIA, Box 10, File 10]
- File 19. July 19, 1973. Arkansas Kraft Corporation *and* United Papermakers International Union. IIIA, Box 10, File 8]
- File 20. July 19, 1973. The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation Ferroalloys Division *and* Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 10, File 6]
- File 21. July 29, 1973. Uniroyal Incorporated Atlanta Branch *and* General Teamsters Local Union 528. [IIID, Box 3, File 8]
- File 22. August 1, 1973. Bristol Steel and Iron Works, Inc. *and* Shopmen's Local Union No. 826 of the International Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers. [IIIA, Box 10, File 7]
- File 23. August (?) 1973 [September 14]. Stockham Valves and Fittings, Inc. *and* United Steelworkers of America Local 3036. [IIID, Box 3, File 9]
- File 24. September 6, 1973. Hercules Incorporated *and* International Association of Machinists. [IIIA, Box 10, File5]
- File 25. October 19, 1973. Papco, Inc., Contractor at International Paper Pulp and Paper Mill Construction Project *and* International Brotherhood of Boilermakers, Iron Ship Builders, Blacksmiths, Forgers and Helpers, Local 112. [IIIA, Box 10, File 13]
- File 26. October 25-26, 1973. Southbridge Plastics Division, W.R. Grace and Company *and* Local No. 759 and the International Union of the United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastics Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 10, File 12]
- File 27. November 1973. Birmingham Forest Products, Inc. *and* International Woodworkers of America. [IIIA, Box 10, File 9]
- File 28. November 1973. Butler Manufacturing Company *and* United Steelworkers of America Local 13358. [IIIA, Box 10, File 11]
- File 29. November 30, 1973. The Celotex Corporation *and* United Steelworkers of America, Local Union No. 13140. [IIIA, Box 11, File 3]

File 30. December 1973. The Board of Education of the Memphis City Schools and The American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees, Local 1733. [IIIA, Box 11, File 2]

Box 4 of 14

- File 1. 1974. (Side One) Southbridge Plastics Division W.R. Grace and Company *and* Local Union No. 759 and the International Union of the United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastics Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 11, File 6] [Side Two label is dated March 15, 1974, but case name is illegible]
- File 2. January 1974. Mueller Company *and* United Steelworkers of America, Local No. 3115. [IIIA, Box 11, File 4]
- File 3. April 4-5, 1974. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local Union No. 340. [IIIA, Box 11, File 7]
- File 4. April 16, 1974. Dryden Manufacturing Company, Inc. D/B/A Atlas Truck Body Mfg. Company *and* Aluminum Workers International Union, Local 216. [IIIA, Box 11, File 8]
- File 5. April 21(?) 1974. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [IIIA, Box 11, File 10]
- File 6. May 1974. W.J. Bullock, Inc. *and* Local 13905, District 36, United Steelworkers of America. [IIIA, Box 11, File 9]
- File 7. June 13-14, 1974. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 340. [IIIA, Box 11, File 11]
- File 8. July 1974. Spartus Corporation *and* International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers Local 664. [IIIA, Box 11, File 12]
- File 9. July 18-19, 1974. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [IIIA, Box 11, File 13]
- File 10. July 25-26, 1974. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 340. [IIIA, Box 11, File 14]
- File 11. September 1974. The Dunlop Tire and Rubber Corporation *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastics Workers of America Local No. 915. [IIIA, Box 11, File 18]
- File 12. September 1974. NL Industries, Inc. *and* United Steelworkers of America, Local 4352. [IIIA, Box 11, File 17]
- File 13. October 1974. 1) National Gypsum Company and Roofing Material Manufacturing Employees Union No. 667. [IIIA, Box 11, File 19] 2) Sargent Industries Gar Wood Division, Enterprise Plant and International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Lodge No. 2517. [IIIA, Box 11, File 21] 3) Hodell Chain (?) [Label not legible]
- File 14. November 14-15, 1974. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* The United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [IIIA, Box 11, File 22]
- File 15. November 22, 1974 AND December 5, 1974. 1) Crown Zellerbach Corporation *and* United Paperworkers International Union. [IIIA, Box 11, File 1]
 2) United Paperworkers International Union *and* Hammermill Paper Company, Riverdale Plant. [IIIA, Box 12, File 3]

- File 16. January 20, 1975. The Reynolds Metals Company *and* The Aluminum Workers International Union Local No. 200. [IIIA, Box 12, File 2]
- File 17. January 24, 1975 AND February 19, 1975. 1)The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation Ferroalloys Division and Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union [IIIA, Box 12, File 4] 2) International Paper Company Southern Kraft Division and United Paper Workers International Union Local 337. [IIIA, Box 12, File 5]
- File 18. February 27, 1975 AND March 21, 1975. 1) U.S. Reduction Company and Local Union No. 285 of the Aluminum Workers International Union [IIIA, Box 12, File 6] AND 2) Clow Corporation, Cast Iron Pipe and Foundry Division and Local No. 100 of the International Molders and Allied Workers Union [IIIA, Box 12, File 9]
- File 19. March 28, 1975. U.S. Marine Corps Supply Center *and* Local 2317 of the American Federation of Government Employees [IIIA, Box 12, File 8]
- File 20. April 10, 1975. Carl Cannon Chevrolet-Olds, Inc. *and* The Retail, Wholesale, & Department Store Union [IIIA, Box 12, File 14]
- File 21. April 17-18, 1975. Southbridge Plastics Division W.R. Grace and Company and Local Union No. 759, and the International Union of the United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America [IIID, Box 3, File 13]
- File 22. May 13-14, 1975. U.S.S. Agri-Chemical Corporation and International Chemical Workers Union Local No. 277 [IIID, Box 3, File 10]
- File 23. June 12-13, 1975. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88 [IIIA, Box 12, File 13]
- File 24. June 18, 1975. Ferro Fabricating Company, Inc. and District Lodge No. 125 International Association of Machinists and Aerial Space Workers [IIIA, Box 12, File 12]
- File 25. July 1975. The Kerr-McGee, Chemical Corporation Forest Products Division and United Steelworkers of America, Local No. 15258 [IIIA Box 13, File 3]
- File 26. July 9, 1975. Fruehauf Corporation *and* Aluminum Workers International Union and its Local No. 203. [IIIA, Box 13, File 1]
- File 27. August 6, 1975. Olin Corporation, Nichols Works and International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Lodge 2452 [IIIA Box 13, File 5]
- File 28. August 15, 1975. ITT Continental Baking Company and Bakery & Confectionery Workers International Union of America [IIIA, Box 13, Files 4 & 11]
- File 29. August 28, 1975. The United Parcel Service, Inc. and The International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America, Local 991 [IIID, Box 3,File 14]
- File 30. September 12, 18, 26, 1975. 1) Wilson Sporting Goods Company and United Textile Workers of America, Local Union No. 233 [IIIA, Box 13, File 6] 2) "settled" [no other information available] 3) Champion International, Courtland Mill and United Paperworkers International Union, Local 1137 [IIIA Box 13, File 7]
- File 31. October 2-3, 1975. Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America Local No. 88 [IIIA Box 13, File 8]

- File 32. October 22, 1975. Dryden Manufacturing Company, Inc. D/B/A Atlas Truck Body Manufacturing Company *and* Aluminum Workers International Union, Local No. 216 [IIIA, Box 13, File 10]
- File 33. December 1975. Professional Air Traffic Controllers Organization *and* Federal Aviation Administration [IIIA, Box 13, Files 9 & 12]
- File 34. February 10, 1976. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 340 [IIIA, Box 14, File 1]

Box 5 of 14

- File 1. March (?) 1976. Union Carbide Corporation Metals Division and Local 3-639 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 14, File 2]
- File 2. June 1976. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* The United Textile Workers of America Local 88. [IIIA, Box 14, File 3]
- File 3. July 1976. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company, Cartersville Mill *and* United Textile Workers of America Local No. 340. [IIIA, Box 14, File 4]
- File 4. September 16-17, 1976. Union Carbide Corporation and United Steelworkers of America, Local No. 8359. [IIIA, Box 14, File 5]
- File 5. October 1976. The Consolidated Aluminum Corporation *and* Aluminum Workers International Union Local No. 220. [IIIA, Box 14, File 8]
- File 6. October 8, 1976. Continental Conveyor & Equipment Company *and* Aluminum Workers International Union Local No. 295. [IIIA, Box 14, File 7]
- File 7. November 1976. Continental Can Company *and* United Paperworkers International Union Local 479. [IIIA, Box 14, File 10]
- File 8. December 3, 1976. Crown Zellerbach *and* United Paperworkers International Union, Local 1077. [IIIA, Box 14, File 11]
- File 9. November 6(?), 1976. The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation Metals Division *and* Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 14, File 9]
- File 10. December 10, 1976. International Paper Company Southern Kraft Division and The United Paperworkers International Union, Local No. 600. [IIIA, Box 14, File 12]
- File 11. December 17, 1976. Union 76 Division, Union Oil Company of California and The Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local No. 3-670.
- File 12. 1977. Goodyear "Tying Hands Case".
- File 13. January 27, 1977. The Jackson Lamp Plant of the General Electric Company and Local No. 1435 International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [IIIA, Box 14, Files 15 & 18]
- File 14. February 18, 1977. Continental Telephone Company of Florida and International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 1496. [IIIA, Box 14, File 17]
- File 15. February 24-25, 1977. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company and United Textile Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 14, File 16]

- File 16. July 8, 1977. Northrop Worldwide Aircraft Services, Inc. and International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local Lodge 2003. [IIIA, Box 14, File 21]
- File 17. July 21, 1977. Eclipse Lookout Company and Local 679 International Brotherhood of Boilermakers, Iron Ship Builders, Blacksmith, Forgers & Helpers. [IIIA, Box 14, File 20]
- File 18. July 28-29, 1977. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 340. [IIIA, Box 14, File 19]
- File 19. August 24, 1977. Dorsey Trailers, Inc. and International Association of Machinists & Aerospace Workers, Local No. 1769. [IIIA, Box 14, File 29]
- File 20. September 1977. Industrial Chemicals Division Allied Chemical Corporation *and* International Chemical Workers Union Local 716. [IIIA, Box 14, File 22]
- File 21. September 1, 1977. The Fairmont Hotel, Inc. *and* Hotel, Motel & Restaurant Employees Union Local 166. [IIIA, Box 14, File 25]
- File 22. September 28 AND 30, 1977. (1) Central Soya Company, Inc. and Distributive Workers of America Local Union 19. [IIIA, Box 14, File 24]; (2) Stauffer Chemical Company and Local No. 3-593 Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union [IIIA, Box 14, File 27]
- File 23. October 5, 1977. U.S. Postal Service and American Postal Workers Union.
 [IIIA, Box 14, File 23]
- File 24. October 14, 1977. Beaunit Corporation and United Textile Workers of America and Local Union Watauga Rayon Workers Local 2207. [IIIA, Box 14. File 28]
- File 25. November 30, 1977. The Taft Broadcasting Company and Radio Broadcast Technicians Local 253 of International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [IIIA, Box 14, File 30]
- File 26. December 12, 1977. The Union Carbide Corporation Nuclear Division, Oak Ridge Y-12 Plant and The Atomic Trades and Labor Council. [IIIA, Box 15, File 2]
- File 27. January 6, 1978. United States Pipe and Foundry Company *and* United Steelworkers of America Local 3508. [IIID, Box 3, File 15]
- File 28. February 3, 1978. Olin Corporation, McIntosh Plant *and* International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers Lodge 2452. [IIIA, Box 15, File 4]
- File 29. February 17, 1978. The Consolidated Aluminum Corporation New Johnsonville Plant *and* Aluminum Workers International Union, Local 220. [IIIA, Box 15, File 6]
- File 30. March 13-14, 1978. Weyerhauser Company and International Woodworkers of America Local 5-51. [IIIA, Box 15, File 9]
- File 31. March 24, 1978. Memphis Publishing Company *and* Newspaper Distributors Union No. 399. [IIIA, Box 15, File 8]
- File 32. March 27(?), 1978. "Mock Arbitration-International Paper."
- File 33. May 26, 1978. "Pane/Labor"(?)

- File 34. June 27, 1978. The Northrop Worldwide Aircraft Services, Inc. and International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Lodge No. 2003. [IIIA, Box 15, File 14]
- File 35. July 1978. Kraft Foods and General Teamsters Local Union No. 528.
 [IIID, Box 3, File 16]
- File 36. August 3-4, 1978. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America Local No. 340. [IIIA, Box 15, File 15]
- File 37. September 7, 1978. Linde Division, Union Carbide Corporation *and* United Steelworkers of America Local Union 8359. [IIIA, Box 15, File 16]

Box 6 of 14

- File 1. September 8, 1978. Kaiser Fabricators, Inc. and Shopmen's Local Union No. 539 of the International Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers. [IIID, Box 3, File 17]
- File 2. October 20, 1978. "Butler Mfg. Un. Steelworkers FMCS Postponed"
- File 3. November 16-17, 1978. Western Electric Company and Communications Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 15, File 18 ; AND IIID, Box 3, File 18]
- File 4. January 9, 1979. Owens-Illinois, Inc. Forest Products Division *and* United Paperworkers International Union Locals 391 & 1398. [IIIA, Box 16, File 3]
- File 5. January 26, 1979. Union Carbide Corporation Chemicals and Plastics Operations Division *and* Local 698 of the International Chemical Workers Union. [IIIA, Box 16, File 2]
- File 6. March 19-20, 1979. Georgia-Pacific Corporation, Palatka Division and United Paperworkers International Union Palatka Local 598, Putnam Local 641, Palatka Local 852, Palatka Local 1565, Bass Capital Local 1717. [IIIA, Box 16, File
 6]
- File 7. April 6, 1979. PPG Industries, Inc. *and* Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades Local Union 1961. [IIIA, Box 16, File 5]
- File 8. April 12, 1979. Carrier Air Conditioning Company and Local Union 483, Sheet Metal Workers International Association. [IIIA, Box 16, File 8]
- File 9. April 19-21, 1979. Stokeley-Van Camp, Inc. and The United Steelworkers of America. [IIIA, Box 16, File 13]
- File 10. May 1, 1979. Continental Forest Industries Plant No. 510, The Continental Group, Inc. *and* United Paperworkers International Union Local 1803. [IIIA, Box 16, File 11]
- File 11. June 6-7, 1979. City of Memphis, Tennessee and Memphis Police Association. [IIIA, Box 16, File 14]
- File 12. June 20, 1979. "Maxwell Airforce Base. Adjourned"
- File 13. June 27, 1979. Hubbell Metals, Inc. *and* The International Union, United Steelworkers of America and Local No. 2176. [IIIA, Box 17, File 1]
- File 14. June 29, 1979. Union Carbide Corporation, Nuclear Division, Oak Ridge Gaseous Diffusion Plant *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union and Local 3-288. [IIIA, Box 17, File 2]
- File 15. July 20, 1979. "Veteran's Adm. Atlanta"

- File 16. July 27, 1979. The Celotex Corporation *and* The United Paperworkers International Union and Local No. 184. [IIIA, Box 17, File 4]
- File 17. August 22, 1979. The Denise Lingerie *and* Upper South Department of the International Ladies Garment Workers Union. [IIIA, Box 17, File 8]
- File 18. August 24, 1979. The Mead Corporation, Mead Paper Printing & Writing Paper Group *and* International Union of United Steelworkers of America Local No. 12943. [IIIA, Box 17, File 6]
- File 19. September 13-14, 1979. The Department of Justice, Bureau of Prisons and The American Federation of Government Employees Local 1145. [IIIA, Box 17, File 10]
- File 20. September 18(?), 1979. Douglas and Lomason Company *and* Aluminum Workers International Union and Local Union No. 212. [IIIA, Box 17, Files 7&17]
- File 21. September 24, 1979. Robertshaw Controls Company, Fulton Sylphon Division *and* International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Lodge No. 555. [IIIA, Box 17, File 13]
- File 22. October 1, 1979. Big Star #35 and Retail Clerks Union Local 1529, Retail Clerks International Association. [IIIA, Box 17, File 9]
- File 23. October 5, 1979. The Mead Corporation, Mead Paper Printing and Writing Paper Group *and* International Union of United Steelworkers of America Local No. 12943. [IIIA, Box 17, File 11]
- File 24. October 9, 1979. Union Carbide Corporation, Carbon Products Division and International Union of Electrical, Radio & Machine Workers, Local 749.
 [IIIA, Box 17, File 12]
- File 25. October 30, 31-November 1, 1979. Heartland Health Care Company, A Division of Wolfe Industries, Inc. *and* The National Union of Hospital and Health Care Employees, A Division of RWDSU, Local District 1199. [IIIA, Box 17, File 18]
- File 26. November 26, 1979. Anniston Army Depot and Local 1945 American Federation of Government Employees. [IIIA, Box 17, File 20]
- File 27. December 18, 1979. Owens-Illinois, Inc. and American Flint Glass Workers Union, Local No. 711. [IIIA, Box 18, File 4]
- File 28. January 25, 1980. Communications Workers of America and South Central Bell Telephone Company. [IIIA, Box 18, File 8]
- File 29. February 1, 1980. Lozier Corporation of Scottsboro, Alabama and Allied Craft Division of the United Textile Workers of America Local 504. [IIIA, Box 18, File 2]
- File 30. February 8, 1980. Amoco Chemicals Corporation *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers Local 3-906. [IIIA, Box 18, File 7]
- File 31. February 22, 1980. Kroehler Manufacturing Company *and* Upholsterers International Union of North America, Local 658. [IIIA, Box 18, File 6]
- File 32. February 28, 1980. General Telephone Company of the Southwest *and* Communications Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 18, File 11]
- File 33. April 11, 1980. Flowers Baking Company and Retail, Wholesale Department Store Employees Union, Local 453. [IIIA, Box 18, File 14]
- File 34. April 18, 1980. CIBA-GEIGY Corporation *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union and Local 3-562. [IIIA, Box 18, File 10]

Box 7 of 14 1980-1981

- File 1. May 28, 1980. HUMKO Products *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 3-738. [IIIA, Box 18, File 16]
- File 2. July 11, 1980. Champlin Refinery *and* Champlin Corpus Christi Refining Employees Federation. [IIIA, Box 18, File 23]
- File 3. July 25, 1980. Englehard Minerals & Chemicals Corporation and Local 237 United Cement, Lime & Gypsum Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 18, File 17]
- File 4. October 9, 1980. PPG Industries, Inc. *and* Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades, Local 1961. [IIIA, Box 18, File 22]
- File 5. October 17, 1980. Arkansas Power and Light Company *and* International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [IIIA, Box 18, File 24]
- File 6. October 31, 1980. Georgia Carolina Brick & Tile Co. *and* Industrial Maintenance and Production Workers Local 1137. [IIIA, Box 18, File 26]
- File 7. December 5-6, 1980. The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation Metals Division *and* Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 18, File 25]
- File 8. December 16, 1980. "Tape to be played to Labor Arbitration Class"
- File 9. December 19, 1980. Glidden Coatings & Resins Division of SCM Corporation *and* Paintmakers and Industrial Workers International Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades, Local No. 1961. [IIIA, Bo x 19, File 4]
- File 10. December 22, 1980. Michigan Abrasive Company, Inc. *and* Aluminum Workers International Union Local 233. [IIIA, Box 19, File 5]
- File 11. January 15-16, 1981. National Aeronautics and Space Administration, George C. Marshall Space Flight Center *and* Marshall Engineers and Scientists Association, Local 27, International Federation of Professional and Technical Engineers. [IIIA, Box 19, File 6]
- File 12. February 13, 1981 [and hearing of May 21, 1981]. The Babcox & Wilcox Company, Refactories Division *and* Industrial Maintenance and Production Workers Local No. 1137. [IIIA, Box 20, File 9]
- File 13. February 19, 1981. Manville Forest Productions Corporation and United Paperworkers International Union Local No. 364. [IIIA, Box 19, File 8]
- File 14. February 27, 1981. The Quaker Oats Company *and* International Chemical Workers and Local 540. [IIIA, Box 19, Files 9 & 14]
- File 15. March 4, 1981. Seamless Hospital Company Plastics Plant and United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America and Local No. 880.
 [IIIA, Box 19, File 12]
- File 16. March 6, 1981. United States Pipe and Foundry Company, Valve & Fitting Plant *and* International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, by Success Lodge No. 56. [IIIA, Box 19, File 16]
- File 17. March 13, 1981. Florida Power Corporation and International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 433. [IIIA, Box 19, File 11]
- File 18. April 9-10, 1981. The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation Metals Division and Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 19, File 13]

- File 19. April 24, 1981. Southern Pine Electric Power Association and Local Union No. 1626 of the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [IIIA, Box 20, File 2]
- File 20. April 30, 1981. The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation Metals Division *and* Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 20, File 1]
- File 21. May 4, 1981. Continental Grain Company *and* Highway and Local Freight Employees Local 667, International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America. [IIIA, Box 19, File 15]
- File 22. May 15, 1981. Oster-Division of Sunbeam Corporation and Local 2370, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [IIIA, Box 20, File 7]
- File 23. May 18, 1981. Memphis City Schools *and* Memphis Education Association. [IIIA, Box 19, File 18; IIIA, Box 20, File 8]
- File 24. May 26, 1981. The Mead Corporation, Mead Paper Printing and Writing Paper Group *and* International Union of United Steelworkers of America, Local 12943.
- File 25. May 29, 1981. Rudy's Farm Company *and* United Food and Commercial Workers District Union 405. [IIIA, Box 20, File 4]
- File 26. June 3, 1981. Moeller Manufacturing Co., Inc. *and* United Steelworkers of America Local Union No. 7617. [IIIA, Box 20, File 5]
- File 27. June 19, 1981. Bird & Sons, Incorporated *and* United Paper Workers International Union Local No. 1685. [IIIA, Box 20, File 10]
- File 28. July 10-11, 1981. The Carter County American Federation of Teachers, Local 1140 *and* The Carter County Board of Education for the Carter County Schools. [IIIA, Box 20, File 11]
- File 29. July 16-17, 1981. "U.S. Dept. Labor"
- File 30. July 28, 1981. "Union Carbide-Birmingham"
- File 31. August 25, 1981 and October 30, 1981. Harriman Paperboard Corporation and International Association of Machinists and Local Lodge 2438. [IIIA, Box 20, File 20]
- File 32. August 28, 1981. Robertshaw Controls Company *and* United Steelworkers of America Local 5431. [IIIA, Box 20, File 14]
- File 33. September 3, 1981. Americold Compressor Company and Lodge 2254 International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [IIIA. Box 20, File 18]
- File 34. September 10, 1981. North American Ra yon Corporation *and* United Textile Workers of America and Local Union Watauga Rayon Workers Local 2207. [IIIA, Box 20, File 15]
- File 35. September 14, 1981. Sears, Roebuck and Co. *and* Local Union 136 of the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [IIIA, Box 20, File 16]
- File 36. September 18, 1981. Union Camp Corporation *and* Local No. 734 United Paperworkers International Union. [IIIA, Box 20, File 17]
- File 37. October 22, 1981. American Can Company and Local Union Nos. 950, 952 and 966 United Paperworkers International Union. [IIIA, Box 20, File 19]

 File 38. October 1981 and January 18-19, 1982. The Lockheed-Georgia Company and The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [IIIA, Box 21, Files 5 & 8]

Box 8 of 14

- File 1. December 17, 1981. The CIBA-GEIGY Corporation *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union and Local 3-562. [IIIA, Box 21, File 1]
- File 2. January 12, 1982. True Temper Corporation *and* The United Steelworkers of America. [IIIA, Box 21, File 2]
- File 3. January 26, 1982. Stauffer Chemical Company and Local 3-593, Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 21, File 7]
- File 4. February 9, 1982. Wayne Poultry Division of Allied Mills, Inc. *and* The United Food and Commercial Workers, Local 405. [IIIA, Box 21, File 4]
- File 5. February 12, 1982. Binswanger Glass Company and Local Union No. 1184, an Affiliate of the Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades. [IIIA, Box 21, File 3]
- File 6. March 4, 1982 and August 3, 1982. In the Matter of Wilma Jean Smith, Grievant. [IIIA, Box 21, File 6]
- File 7. March 11, 1982. True Temper Corporation *and* The United Steelworkers of America, Local 7477. [IIIA, Box 21, File 9]
- File 8. March 18, 1982. Camden Casting Center *and* Aluminum Workers International Union, Local 224. [IIIA, Box 21, File 16]
- File 9. March 23, 1982. GATX Terminals Corporation *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 4-447. [IIIA, Box 22, File 1]
- File 10. March 25, 1982. Charles C. Parks Company and District Union No. 405 of the United Food and Commercial Workers. [IIIA, Box 21, File 10]
- File 11. April 7, 1982. Georgia Pacific Corporation *and* Southern Council of Industrial Workers, United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America Local Union 2268. [IIIA, Box 22, File 5]
- File 12. April 9, 1982. United States Infantry Center, Fort Benning, Georgia *and* The Federal Employees Metal Trades Council. [IIIA, Box 21, File 18]
- File 13. April 12, 1982. Appleton Wire *and* Teamsters Local No. 612, Affiliated with International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen, and Helpers of America. [IIIA, Box 21, File 12]
- File 14. April 15, 1982. The Dixie Portland Flour Mills of Georgia, Inc. and Bakery, Confectionery and Tobacco Workers International Union, Local 434.
 [IIIA, Box 21, File 14]
- File 15. April 27, 1982. Union Carbide Corporation, Films Packaging Division and The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers Local Lodge 2544. [IIIA, Box 21, File 13]
- File 16. May 3, 1982. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority *and* Division No. 732 Amalgamated Transit Union. [IIIA, Box 21, File 11; IIIA, Box 22, File 4]
- File 17. May 6, 1982. United Telephone Company of Kansas, Inc. *and* Communications Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 22, File 11]

- File 18. May 11, 1982. Communications Workers of America *and* Continental Telephone of the South-Alabama. [IIIA, Box 22, File 3]
- File 19. May 19, 1982. Elkem Metals Company *and* Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International. [IIIA, Box 21, File 17]
- File 20. June 1, 1982. Robins Air Force Base *and* The American Federation of Government Employees, Local 987. [IIIA, Box 22, File 2]
- File 21. June 2, 1982. (1) Robins Air Force Base and The American Federation of Government Employees, Local 987. [IIIA, Box 22, File 2] AND (2) IPC Dennison Company and Rogersville Printing and Graphic Communications Union No. 400. [IIIA, Box 22, File 9]
- File 22. June 7, 1982. Kimberly-Clark Corporation *and* United Paperworkers International Union Local 692. [IIID, Box 4, File 1]
- File 23. July 23, 1982. Intex Plastics Corporation and Local Union No. 759 and the International Union of the United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 22, File 12]
- File 24. July 30, 1982. Klote International Corporation *and* Amalgamated Clothing and Textile Workers Union, Local 1933. [IIIA, Box 22, File 15]
- File 25. August 5-6, 1982. Dresser Manufacturing Division and International Molders' and Allied Workers' Union Local 324. [IIIA, Box 22, File 16]
- File 26. August 20, 1982. "U.S. Pipe"
- File 27. August 31, 1982. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority *and* Division No. 732 Amalgamated Transit Union. [IIIA, Box 23, File 4]
- File 28. September 2, 1982.Dobbs Houses, Inc. and International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America, Local 528. [IIIA, Box 23, File 2]
- File 29. September 8, 1982. Spring Valley Foods, Inc. *and* Local 506, Retail, Wholesale Department Store Union. [IIIA, Box 23, File 1]
- File 30. September 17, 1982. Champion International Corporation and International Woodworkers of America Local No. 5-355. [IIID, Box 4, File 2]
- File 31. October 5, 1982. Bennington Newport, Incorporated *and* United Furniture Workers of America, Local 393. [IIIA, Box 23, File 6]
- File 32. October 12, 1982. Memphis Dinettes, Inc. *and* United Furniture Workers of America, Local 282. [IIIA, Box 23, File 5]
- File 33. October 21, 1982. Schaefer Corporation *and* United Steelworkers of America, Local 8479. [IIIA, Box 23, File 11]
- File 34. October 24-25, 1982. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 88. [IIIA, Box 23, File 7]
- File 35. October 29, 1982. Intex Plastics Corporation and Local Union No. 759 and the International Union of the United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 23, File 8]
- File 36. November 9, 1982. Continental Conveyor & Equipment Company, Inc. *and* Aluminum Workers International Union Local 295. [IIIA, Box 23, File 9]
- File 37. November 19, 1982. Humko Products Industrial Foods Division-Kraft, Inc. and Oil, Chemical, and Atomic Workers International Union Local 3-738.
 [IIID, Box 4, File 3]

- File 38. December 2, 1982. Illegible. "W. Monroe, La." "Settled"

Box 9 of 14

- File 1. February 24, 1983. Alloy Works of Elkem Metals Company and Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 24, File 1]
- File 2. March 3, 1983. "Dayton-Walther Autoworkers, Carrolton, Ky. 9-5pm, Settled"
- File 3. March 11, 1983. Genstar Building Materials *and* The United Steelworkers of America, Local No. 190. [IIIA, Box 24, File 5]
- File 4. March 17-18, 1983. ITT Rayonier, Inc. *and* Local Union No. 1545 of the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [IIIA, Box 24, File 2]
- File 5. March 31, 1983. Continental Grain Company and Teamsters Local Union No. 162. [IIIA, Box 24, File 3]
- File 6. April 7, 1983. The Kellogg Company and American Federation of Grain Millers, Local 252. [IIIA, Box 24, File 10]
- File 7. April 14, 1983. ITT Rayonier, Inc. and Local 473 of the United Association Journeymen and Apprentices of the Plumbing and Pipefitting Industry of the United States and Canada. [IIIA, Box 24, File 6]
- File 8. April 21, 1983. Champion International Corporation *and* Local 5-355, International Woodworkers of America. [IIIA, Box 24, File 11]
- File 9. May 3, 1983. The Communication Workers of America and General Telephone Company of the Southeast (Alabama) GTE. [IIIA, Box 24, File 8]
- File 10. May 17, 1983. Freeport Kaolin Company *and* United Cement Lime and Gypsum Workers, Local Union No. 233. [IIIA, Box 24, File 7]
- File 11. June 2-3, 1983. Ruralist Press, Inc. *and* Atlanta Printing Pressmen and Assistants Union No. 8. [IIID, Box 4, File 4]
- File 12. June 9, 1983. North American Rayon Corporation and United Textile Workers of America and Watauga Rayon Workers Union Local 2207. [IIIA, Box 24, File 12]
- File 13. June 10, 1983. ASARCO Incorporated, Tennessee Mines Division *and* International Chemical Workers Union, Local 700. [IIIA, Box 24, File 13]
- File 14. June 21,1983. The New Jersey Zinc Company *and* United Steelworkers of America, Local 6022. [IIIA, Box 24, File 14]
- File 15. July 15, 1983. Martin Marietta Aerospace and International Union United Automobile, Aerospace and Agricultural Implement Workers of America, Local No. 788. [IIID, Box 4, File 5]
- File 16. July 18, 1983. TRW-CARR Division *and* The Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union and Local No. 3-281. [IIIA, Box 25, File 4]
- File 17. July 29, 1983. Howard Industries and International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 1317. [IIIA, Box 25, File 3]
- File 18. August 2, 1983. Stauffer Chemical Company *and* International Union of Operating Engineers, Local 912. [IIIA, Box 25, File 7]

- File 19. August 11, 1983. Morrison-Knudsen Company (MK+ABD+FM,A joint venture) *and* International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 429. [IIIA, Box 25, File 2]
- File 20. August 22, 1983. Warner Robins Air Logistics Center *and* American Federation of Government Employees Local No. 987. [IIIA, Box 25, File 5]
- File 21. August 25, 1983. Davis Cabinet Company and Southern Council of Industrial Workers, United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America. [IIIA, Box 25, File 6]
- File 22. September 20, 1983. Walker Manufacturing Company *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America, Local 833. [IIIA, Box 26, File 1]
- File 23. October 4, 1983. Mobile Pulley & Machine Works *and* International Molders and Allied Workers Union, Local 338. [IIIA, Box 25, File 8]
- File 24. October 11, 1983. Tennessee American Water Company *and* Utility Workers Union of America, Local 121. [IIIA, Box 25, File 9]
- File 25. October 26, 1983. Trailways Southeastern Lines, Inc. *and* Amalgamated Transit Union. [IIIA,, Box 26, File 4]
- File 26. November 1, 1983. The Kroger Company and United Food and Commercial Workers Local 1529. [IIIA, Box 25, File 10; IIIA, Box 26, File 3]
- File 27. November 22-23, 1983. Transit Management of Charlotte, Inc. and United Transportation Union Local 1715. [IIIA, Box 25, File 11]
- File 28. December 2, 1983. Toshiba America, Inc. *and* Local Union No. 429, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [IIIA, Box 27, File 7]
- File 29. December 6, 1983. Barber Colman Company *and* Sheet Metal Workers International Association, Local 453. [IIIA, Box 26, File 2]
- File 30. January 18, 1984. Mobil Chemical Company *and* United Steelworkers of America Local No. 863. [IIIA, Box 26, File 5]
- File 31. January 26, 1984. Champion International Corporation Building Products Division *and* International Woodworkers of America, Local No. 5-108.
 [IIIA, Box 26, File 7]
- File 32. January 31, 1984. "Freuhauf Memphis" "Settled"
- File 33. February 3-4, 1984. "SE Forest Industries Panama City" "Bench Decision"
- File 34. February 8, 1984. Covington Furniture Manufacturing Company, Inc. *and* United Furniture Workers of America, Local 282. [IIIA, Box 26, File 9]
- File 35. February 10, 1984. E.I. DuPont De Nemours and Company, Inc. *and* American Federation of Grain Millers, International, Local 352. [IIIA,, Box 27, File 1]
- File 36. February 16, 1984. National Association of Air Traffic Specialists *and* Federal Aviation Administration. [IIIA, Box 26, File 6]

Box 10 of 14

1984-1985

- File 1. March 29-30, 1984. CIBA-GEIGY Corporation *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union and Local 3-562. [IIIA, Box 26, File 8]

- File 2. April 19, 1984. The Alloy Works of Elkem Metals Company and Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 27, File 2]
- File 3. April 25-27, 1984. Colonial Trailways, Inc. *and* Amalgamated Transit Union Local 1534. [IIIA, Box 27, File 5]
- File 4. May 2, 1984 and August 17, 1984. International Union of Elevator Constructors *and* National Elevator Industry, Inc. [IIIA, Box 27, File 16]
- File 5. May 8, 1984. Potlatch Corporation *and* International Woodworkers of America, Local 5-484. [IIIA, Box 27, File 3]
- File 6. May 15, 1984 and August 2, 1984. N.A.P. Consumer Electronics Corporation *and* Local 796 of the International Union of Electronic, Electrical, Technical, Salaried and Machine Workers. [IIIA, Box 27, File 13]
- File 7. May 17, 1984. Communication Workers of America *and* United Inter-Mountain Telephone Company. [IIIA, Box 27, File 4]
- File 8. June 7, 1984. "Einhart. Clarksdale, Miss." "Absentee Program" "Held: Not Complete"
- File 9. June 21-22, 1984. Broward County Department of Public Services *and* Amalgamated Transit Union Division 1267. [IIIA, Box 27, File 10]
- File 10. July 10, 1984. Oil-Dri Production Company *and* Local No. 1011 of the United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 27, File 9]
- File 11. August 9-10, 1984. Campbell Taggart, Inc. and Teamsters Local 515.
 [IIIA, Box 27, File 11]
- File 12. September 14, 1984. "MAPCO-OCAW--Memphis" "Bench: Non-Arbitrable"
- File 13. September 18-19, 1984. Communications Workers of America *and* United Inter-Mountain Telephone Company. [IIIA, Box 27, File 12]
- File 14. October 19, 1984. Wheatland Tube Company *and* Wheatland Steel Products Company *and* United Steelworkers of America. [IIIA, Box 27, File 15]
- File 15. October 25, 1984. Walker Manufacturing Company and United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America, Local No. 833. [IIIA, Box 27, File 14]
- File 16. November 8, 1984. Clarksdale Plant of Emhart Industries, Inc. and The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local Lodge No. 2008. [IIIA, Box 27, File 22]
- File 17. November 15-16, 1984. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [IIIA, Box 27, File 17]
- File 18. November 20, 1984. Communications Workers of America *and* General Telephone Company of the Southeast, Local 10971. [IIIA, Box 27, File 19]
- File 19. November 26, 1984. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88. [IIIA, Box 27, File 20]
- File 20. November 29, 1984. Newport Industrial Products and Local Union No. 1002, United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 27, File 21]

- File 21. December 4, 1984. Camden Casting Center, Subsidiary of the Dayton-Walther Corporation *and* Aluminum Workers International Union, Local 224.
 [IIIA, Box 27, File 25]
- File 22. December 5, 1984. Chevron Chemical Company *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers Local 4-447. [IIIA, Box 27, File 18; IIIA, Box 28, File 5]
- File 23. December 11, 1984. "Georgia Pacific, Monticello, Miss." "Zachary, La."
- File 24. December 13, 1984. Georgia-Pacific Corporation Crossett Division *and* Local 369 United Paperworkers International Union [IIIA, Box 27, File 24]
- File 25. December 18, 1984. Stone Container Corporation Paperboard Division *and*
- File 26. International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, District Lodge No.96. [IIIA, Box 27, File 23; IIIA, Box 28, File 1]
- File 26. January 16, 1985. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company Cartersville Mill *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No.340. [IIIA, Box 28, File 2]
- File 27. January 8, 1985. Reichold Chemical, Inc. *and* Newport Division and the United Steelworkers of America, Local Union No. 12149. [IIIA, Box 28, File 3]
- File 28. January 27-29, 1985. U.S. Department of Justice, U.S. Marshals Service *and* International Council of U.S. Marshals Service Local 3472, and the American Federation of Government Employees. [IIID, Box 5, File 1]
- File 29. January 29, 1985. Toshiba America, Inc. *and* Local Union No. 429, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [IIIA, Box 29, File 4]
- File 30. January 31, 1985. The Schwerman Trucking Company and Local 612, International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America. [IIIA, Box 28, File 4]

Box 11 of 14

- File 1. March 14, 1985. Union Carbide Corporation, Agricultural Products Company, Inc. *and* International Chemical Workers Union Local No. 832. [IIIA, Box 28, File 6]
- File 2. April 3, 1985. Illegible label.
- File 3. May 22, 1985. Americold Compressor Company and Lodge 2254, International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [IIIA, Box 28, File 8]
- File 4. June 19, 1985. Armstrong World Industries, Inc. and Local Union No. 363, United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 29, File 1]
- File 5. July 10, 1985. General Telephone Company of Kentucky *and* Communications Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 29, File 2]
- File 6. July 17, 1985. Stauffer Chemical Company *and* Local 3-593, Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 29, File 5]
- File 7. July 17, 1985. Vulcan Iron Works, Inc. and Success Lodge No.56, International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [IIIA, Box 29, File 3]
- File 8. August 29, 1985. Hercules, Incorporated *and* Teamsters, Allied and Industrial Workers Local No. 258. [IIIA, Box 29, File 8]

- File 9. September 5, 1985. Magic Chef, Inc. *and* The International Molders and Allied Workers Union, Local 48. [IIIA, Box 29, File 9]
- File 10. September 19, 1985. Morton Thiokol, Inc. and Rocket Lodge No. 1325, International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [IIIA, Box 29, File 6]
- File 11. September 30, 1985. Atlas Roofing Corporation *and* The International Woodworkers of America, Local Union No. 5- 443. [IIIA, Box 29, File 7]
- File 12. October 3-4, 1985. Naval Air Rework Facility *and* Lodge 1960 American Federation of Government Employees. [IIID, Box 4, File 4]
- File 13. November 1, 1985. Owens-Illinois *and* United Paperworkers International Union, Local 646. [IIIA, Box 29, File 10]
- File 14. November 13, 1985. Howard Industries *and* The International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 1317. [IIIA, Box 29, File 11]
- File 15. December 3, 1985. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 340. [IIIA, Box 29, File 12]
- File 16. December 10, 1985. The Alabama Calcium Products Division of the Georgia Marble Company and The United Cement, Lime and Gypsum Workers International Union and Local No. 516. [IIIA, Box 30, File 2]
- File 17. December 16, 1985 (1) and December 20, 1985 (2). (1) Methodist Medical Center of Oak Ridge and Service Employee's International Union Local 150-T [IIIA, Box 30, File 3] and (2) Georgia-Pacific Corporation and Local 369 United Paperworkers International. [IIIA, Box 29, File 13]
- File 18. January 3, 1986.Georgia-Pacific Corporation *and* Local 369 United Paperworkers International Union. [IIIA, Box 30, File 1]
- File 19. February 11, 1986. The Ingalls Shipbuilding Division Litton Systems, Inc. and The Metal Trades Department, Pascagoula Metal Trades Council Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers, Local Union No. 991. [IIIA, Box 30, File 5]
- File 20. February 25, 1986. Communication Workers of America *and* General Telephone Company of the Southwest. [IIIA, Box 30, File 9]
- File 21. March 12, 1986. Ecusta Corporation *and* United Paperworkers International Union, Local No. 1971. [IIIA, Box 30, File 6]
- File 22. April 1, 1986. Marshall Durbin, Inc. *and* United Food and Commercial Workers International Union, Local 1529. [IIIA, Box 30, File 10]
- File 23. April 23, 1986. Madison Furniture Industries and Southern Council of Industrial Workers Local Union No. 2181, United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America. [IIIA, Box30, File 7]
- File 24. June 4, 1986. [Also: August 1, 1985; August 20-21, 1985; October 21-23, 1985] E.I. DuPont de Nemours and Company, Inc. and Old Hickory Employees' Council. [IIIA, Box 31, Files 1-7]
- File 25. June 27, 1986. Owens-Illinois Forest Products Division Mill *and* United Paperworkers International Union Local 646. [IIIA, Box 32, File 1]
- File 26. July 31-August 1, 1986. Container Corporation of America and Graphic Communications International Union and its Subordinate Printing Specialties and Paper Products Union No. 34. [IIIA, Box 32, File 3]

- File 27. August 5, 1986. Georgia-Pacific Corporation Mid-Continent Wood Products Manufacturing Division *and* International Woodworkers of America, Local 5-443. [IIIA, Box 32, File 2]
- File 28. August 12-13, 1986. Hygiene Industries, A Division of Associated Products, Inc. and International Ladies' Garment Workers' Union, Local 551. [IIIA, Box 32, File 4]
- File 29. September 4-5, 1986. O'Neal Steel, Inc. *and* United Steelworkers of America Local 3004. [IIIA, Box 32, File 5]
- File 30. October 8-9, 1986. AFG Industries, Incorporated *and* Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers. [IIIA, Box 32, File 9]
- File 31. October 21, 1986. AVCO Aerostructures Textrom *and* International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers Aero Lodge No. 735. [IIIA, Box 32, File 6]
- File 32. November 25, 1986. South Carolina Electric & Gas Company and Local Union No. 398 of Columbia, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [IIIA, Box 32, File 8]

Box 12 of 14

- File 1. December 2, 1986. Kimberly-Clark Corporation and The United Paperworkers International Union and Local 751. [IIIA, Box 33, File 4]
- File 2. December 9, 1986. Champion International Corporation and United Paperworkers International Union Local 507. [IIIA, Box 32, File 7; IIIA, Box 33, File 7]
- File 3. January 9, 1987. Georgia-Pacific Corporation and Southern Council of Industrial Workers, United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 2086. [IIIA, Box 33, File 1]
- File 4. January 16, 1987. Armstrong World Industries, Inc. and Local Union No. 363, United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 33, File 3]
- File 5. January 20-21, 1987. Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers, Greenland Local No. 456 *and* AFG Industries, Incorporated. [IIIA, Box 33, File 9]
- File 6. February 4, 1987. Royster Company and International Chemical Workers Union, Local 573. [IIIA, Box 33, File 8]
- File 7. February 17-18, 1987. Illegible Label.
- File 8. March 6, 1987. The Alloy Works of Elkem Metals Company and Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 33, File 10]
- File 9. March 13, 1987. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority *and* Division No. 732, Amalgamated Transit Union. [IIIA, Box 33, File 11]
- File 10. April 9, 1987. Oscar Meyer & Co. *and* United Food and Commercial Workers Union, District Union No. 405. [IIIA, Box 33, File 19]
- File 11. April 13, 1987. Tenneco Oil Company *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local No. 4-522. [IIIA, Box 33, File 17]

- File 12. April 16, 1987. Mid-America Distribution Centers, Inc. and- General Drivers, Salesmen and Warehousemen's Local Union No. 984. [IIIA, Box 33, File 20]
- File 13. April 28, 1987. Georgia-Pacific Corporation and Southern Council of Industrial Workers, United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Plywood Local Union 3181. [IIIA, Box 33, File 16]
- File 14. May 12-15, 1987. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company and United Textile Workers of America, Local No.340. [IIIA, Box 33, File 18]
- File 15. August 20, 1987. Dover Corporation, Elevator Division *and* United Steelworkers of America, Local No. 3857. [IIIA, Box 34, File 2]
- File 16. September 3, 1987. W.C.I. Components Division-Americold Compressor Company *and* Lodge 2254 International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [IIIA, Box 34, File 1]
- File 17. September 21, 1987. International Minerals & Chemical Corporation *and* International Chemical Workers Union, Local No. 826. [IIID, Box 6, File 1]
- File 18. September 24, 1987. United States Can Company *and* The United Steel Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 34, File 3]
- File 19. November 4,1987 and November 18, 1987. (1) "VA Med Center, Jackson, Miss. Mediated". (2) Amerada Hess Corporation *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 4-736. [IIIA, Box 34, File 5]
- File 20. December 29, 1987. Methodist Medical Center of Oak Ridge and Service Employees International Union, Local 150-T.[IIIA, Box 35, File 3]
- File 21. January 22, 1988. Augusta Newsprint Company *and* United Paperworkers International Union, Local 1504. [IIID, Box 6, File 2]
- File 22. January 28-29, 1988. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company, Decatur Mill and United Textile Workers of America Local No. 88. [IIIA, Box 35, File 1]
- File 23. February 16, 1988. Americold Compressor Company and Lodge 2254, International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [IIIA, Box 35, File 5]
- File 24. February 18, 1988. The Stroh Brewery Company and Brewery, and Soft Drink Workers Conference, United States of America and Canada *and* Local 391, The International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America. [IIIA, Box 35, File 7]
- File 25. February 23, 1988. Suburban Manufacturing Company and Local 415, Sheet Metal Workers International. [IIID, Box 6, File 3]
- File 26. March 2, 1988. U.S. Penitentiary *and* The American Federation of Government Employees, Local 1145. [IIIA, Box 35, File 4]
- File 27. March 25, 1988. Witco Corporation Concarb Division and United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America, Local No. 1122. [IIIA, Box 35, File 6]
- File 28. March 31, 1988. General Telephone Company of the Southwest *and* Communications Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 35, File 9]
- File 29. May 26, 1988. The Memphis Orchestral Society, Inc. and The American Musicians' Association, American Federation of Musicians , Local No. 71. [IIIA, Box 35, File 10]

- File 30. July 1, 1988. Dietrich Industries, Inc. *and* United Steelworkers of America, Local 8855. [IIIA, Box 35, File 11]
- File 31.August 3, 1988 AND August 23, 1988. Ruralist Press, Inc. *and* Atlanta Printing Pressmen and Assistants' Union No. 8. [IIIA, Box 36, File 5]
- File 32. August 16, 1988. United States Pipe and Foundry Co. *and* International Molders and Allied Workers Union Local No. 256. [IIIA, Box 36, File 1]
- File 33. August 19, 1988. Dorsey Trailers, Inc. and International Association of Machinists and Aero Space Workers, Local Lodge No. 1769. [IIIA, Box 36, File 4]
- File 34. August 30-31, 1988. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 340. [IIIA, Box 36, File 2]
- File 35. September 8, 1988. Witco Corporation, Humko Chemical Division and Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 3-770. [IIIA, Box 36, File 3]
- File 36. September 28, 1988. Camden Casting Center, Subsidiary of Dayton-Walther Corporation *and* The Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers International Union, Local 224. [IIIA. Box 36, File 7]
- File 37. October 25, 1988. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority *and* Division No. 732, Amalgamated Transit Union. [IIIA, Box 36, File 6]
- File 38. November 1, 1988. A Subsidiary of the Leshner Corporation named "Opelika Industry, Inc, A Subsidiary of the Leshner Corporation" *and* Amalgamated Clothing and Textile Workers Union, Local 1840. [IIIA, Box 36, File 8]
- File 39. November 15, 1988. Doug Nash Equipment & Engineering, Inc. and Tennessee Steel Treating, Inc., and International Union of Automobile, Aerospace and Agricultural Implement Workers of America, Local 2240. [IIID, Box 6, File 4]

Box 13 of 14

- File 1. December 20, 1988. PPG Industries, Inc. *and* Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades, Local Union 1961. [IIID, Box 6, File 5]
- File 2. January 9, 1989. Arcata Graphics/Hawkins *and* Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers International Union, Local 299. [IIIA, Box 37, File 2]
- File 3. January 24, 1989. Stone Container Corporation *and* United Paperworkers International Union, Local 1704. [IIIA, Box 37, File 6]
- File 4. January 27, 1989. Georgetown Steel Corporation and United Steelworkers of America. [IIIA, Box 37, File 4]
- File 5. January 31, 1989. Aero Lodge 735, International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers *and* Textron Aerostructures. [IIIA, Box 37, File 3]
- File 6. February 21-24, 1989. Veterans Administration Medical Center, Jackson, Mississippi and Service Employees' International Union, Local 572. [IIIA, Box 37, File 5]
- File 7. April 25, 1989. Certainteed Corporation IG Group and Glass, Pottery, Plastics and Allied Workers International Union, Local No. 260. [IIIA, Box 37, File 8]

- File 8. May 11, 1989 AND July 14-16, 1989. Mapco Petroleum, Inc. and Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 3-631. [IIIA, Box 38, File 1]
- File 9. May 16, 1989. Cajun Electric Power, Inc. *and* United Steelworkers of America, Local Union No. 9059. [IIIA, Box 37, File 7]
- File 10. June 13, 1989. Haverpride Farms *and* United Food and Commercial Workers District Union No. 442. [IIIA, Box 37, File 9]
- File 11. June 20, 1989. Camden Casting Center, Subsidiary of Dayton-Walther Corporation *and* Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers International Union, Local 224. [IIIA, Box 38, File 4]
- File 12. June 22, 1989. Southern Clay Division of Edward Lowe Industries, Inc. *and* General Teamsters Local 217. [IIID, Box 6, File 6]
- File 13. July 21, 1989. Coca-Cola Bottling Co. Consolidated of Mobile, Inc. and Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers, Local Union No. 991. [IIIA, Box 38, File 2]
- File 14. August 31, 1989. Anchor Glass Container Corporation *and* Glass, Pottery, Plastics and Allied Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 38, File 5]
- File 15. September 6-7, 1989. Loral Engineered Fabrics *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 90. [IIIA, Box 38, File 7]
- File 16. September 12. 1989. HI-TECH Cable Corporation *and* International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 1510. [IIIA, Box 38, File 6]
- File 17. September 28, 1989. Communications Workers of America *and* GTE Southwest, Inc. [IIIA, Box 38, File 8]
- File 18. October 4, 1989. United Inter-Mountain Telephone Company *and* Communications Workers of America Local 3871. [IIIA, Box 38, File 9]
- File 19. November 9, 1989. Ethyl Corporation *and* General Drivers, Warehousemen and Helpers, Local Union No. 509, Affiliated with the International Brotherhood of Teamsters. [IIIA, Box 38, File 10]
- File 20. November 16, 1989. Superior Fireplace Company *and* Local No. 4, Sheet Metal Workers International Association. [IIIA, Box 39, File 3]
- File 21. December 1, 1989. Allied Corporation Bendix Safety Restraints Division *and* Amalgamated Clothing and Textile Workers Union. [IIIA, Box 39, File 2]
- File 22. December 5, 1989. Illegible Label.
- File 23. January 3, 1990. The Company (Holmes & Narver Services, Inc./Morrison-Knudson Company, Inc.) *and* The Union (Local Union No. 558 IBEW and Local Union No. 377 UA Plumbers and Steamfitters). [IIIA, Box 39, File 1]
- File 24. January 18, 1990. The Board of Education of the Morgan County Schools and The Morgan County Education Association, an Affiliate of the Tennessee Education Association. [IIIA, Box 39, File 4]
- File 25. March 1, 1990. Monsanto Company and Local 125, International Chemical Workers Union. [IIIA, Box 39, File 5]
- File 26. March 23, 1990. IMC Fertilizer, Inc., Minerals Operations *and* International Chemical Workers Union Local No. 35. [IIIA, Box 39, File 6]

- File 27. April 24-26, 1990. Metro Flight, Inc., Metro Express, Inc. *and* The Air Line Pilots Association. [IIIA, Box 40, File 2]
- File 28. May 7, 1990. Arcata Graphics *and* Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers International Union, Local 299. [IIIA, Box 39, File 8]
- File 29. June 8, 1990. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority *and* Amalgamated Transit Union Division 732. [IIIA, Box 39, File 9]
- File 30. June 19-20, 1990. Delta Catfish Processors, Inc. *and* United and Commercial Workers, Local 1529. [III, Box 41, File 15]
- File 31. July 12, 1990. Lone Star Industries, Inc. *and* Truck Drivers, Salesmen and Warehousemen, Local Union 984. [IIIA, Box 40, File 1]
- File 32. August 30, 1990. Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers, Greenland Local No. 456 *and* AFG Industries, Incorporated. [IIIA, Box 40, File 4]
- File 33. September 5, 1990. North American Rayon Corporation and United Textile Workers of America, Watauga Rayon Workers Union Local 2207. [IIID, Box 6, File 7]
- File 34. October 10, 1990. Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers, Local No. 456 *and* AFG Industries, Incorporated. [IIIA, Box 40, File 7]
- File 35. November 8, 1990. The Alloy Works of Elkem Metals Company and Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 40, File 6]
- File 36. December 13, 1990. Georgia-Pacific Corporation *and* The United Paperworkers International Union, Local 734. [IIIA, Box 41, File 1]

Box 14 of 14

- File 1. January 31-February 1, 1991. Campbell County Board of Education and Campbell County Federation of Teachers Local 3847, American Federation of Teachers. [IIIA, Box 41, File 2]
- File 2. March 20, 1991. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 88. [IIIA, Box 41, File 4]
- File 3. March 21, 1991. Bunge Corporation *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 3-906. [IIIA, Box 41, File 5]
- File 4. March 28, 1991. Anchor Glass Container Company and Glass, Pottery, Plastics and Allied Workers International Union, Local No. 31. [IIIA, Box 41, File 7]
- File 5. April 24, 1991. "AFG" "Bench Decision"
- File 6. May 22, 1991. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority *and* Amalgamated Transit Union Division 732. [IIIA, Box 41, File 9]
- File 7. June 6, 1991. International Paper Company and United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Southern Council of Industrial Workers, Local 3101. [IIIA, Box 41, File 11]
- File 8. June 10, 1991. "Fort Gordon" "Adjourned"
- File 9. July 10, 1991. "Delta Pride" "Last Tape-this on the rehearing"
- File 10. July 23, 1991. Occidental Chemical Corporation and International Chemical Workers Union Local 784. [IIIA, Box 41, File 17]

- File 11. August 1, 1991. Georgia-Pacific Corporation, Industrial Wood Products Manufacturing Division *and* United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 2224. [IIIA, Box 41, File 14]
- File 12. August 6, 1991. Dragon Services, Inc. and Industrial, Technical and Professional Employees, District No. 1 of the MEBA/NMU. [IIIA, Box 41, File 12]
- File 13. Undated. Unidentified Case.
- File 14. Undated. Unidentified Case.
- File 15. Undated. Unidentified Case.
- File 16. Undated. Unidentified Case.
- File 17. Undated. Unidentified Case.
- File 18. Undated. "Terry Case"; "Goodyear-Decatur"
- File 19. Undated. "Lockheed May 8-9" "Marietta, GA"
- File 20. Undated. Unidentified Case.
- File 21. Undated. "Goodyear-Cartersville, GA" 2 tapes.
- File 22. Undated. "Goodyear-Cartersville, GA" 2 tapes.
- File 23. Undated. Unidentified Case.
- File 24. Undated. Unidentified Case.
- File 25. Undated. Unidentified Case.
- File 26. Undated. Unidentified Case.
- File 27. Undated. Unidentified Case.
- File 28. Undated. Unidentified Case.

Arbitration Audio – Cassettes

Box 1, Cassette Box A

- File 1. November 25, 1974. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* The United Textile Workers of America, Local 88. [IIIA, Box 11, File 22]
- File 2. April 14, 1975. U.S. Marine Corps Supply Center and Local 2317 AFGE.
 [IIIA, Box 12, File 8]
- File 3. October 1, 1975. United Parcel Service, Inc. *and* International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America, Local 991.
 [IIID, Box 3, File 14]
- File 4. September 30, 1977. Stauffer Chemical Company and Local 3-593, Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 14, File 26]
- File 5. February 27, 1978. Memphis Light, Gas and Water Division and Local
 1288 of the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. [IIIA, Box 15, File 7]
- File 6. April 12, 1978. Weyerhauser Company *and* International Woodworkers of America, Local 5-51. [IIIA, Box 15, File 9]
- File 7. September 5, 1979. The Celotex Corporation *and* The United Paperworkers International Union, Local 184. [IIIA, Box 17, File 4]
- File 8. September 6, 1979. Teledyne Still-Man Manufacturing *and* District Lodge 169 of International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers and Local Lodge 2553. [IIIA, Box 17, File 5]

- File 9. May 7, 1981. Continental Grain Company and Highway and Local Freight Employees Local 667, International Brotherhood of Teamsters. [IIIA, Box 19, File 15]
- File 10. May 7, 1982. Appleton Wire and Teamsters Local 612. [IIIA, Box 21, File 12]
- File 11. May 25, 1982. Elkem Metals Company *and* Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International. [IIIA, Box 21, File 17]
- File 12. September 16, 1988. Ruralist Press, Inc. *and* Atlanta Printing Pressmen and Assistants' Union No. 8. [IIIA, Box 36, File 5]
- File 13. November 18, 1988. Doug Nash Equipment and Engineering, Inc. and Tennessee Steel Treating, Inc. and International Union of Automobile, Aerospace and Agricultural Implement Workers of America, Local 2240. [IIID, Box 6, File 4]
- File 14. January 3, 1989. Landau Uniforms, Inc. *and* Service Employees International Union, Local 205. [IIIA, Box 37, File 1]
- File 15. January 22, 1990. Armstrong World Industries, Inc. *and* International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local Lodge 2460.
- File 16. July 3, 1990. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority *and* Amalgamated Transit Union, Division 732. [IIIA, Box 39, File 9]
- File 17. September 24, 1990 and November 15, 1990. Metro Flight, Inc., Metro Express, Inc. and The Air Line Pilots Association. [IIIA, Box 40, File 2] AND The Alloy Works of Elkem Metals Company and Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 40, File 6]
- File 18. December 13, 1990. Georgia-Pacific Corporation *and* The United Paperworkers International Union, Local 734. [IIIA, Box 41, File 1]
- File 19. September 13. 1991. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 340. [IIIA, Box 41, File 13] [Three cassettes]
- File 20. October 1, 1991. Maintenance and Industrial Services, Inc. *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America, Local 1143. [IIIC, Box 25, File 1]
- File 21. October 30, 1991. OMI Georgia, Inc. *and* GMP Local Union 98. [IIIA, Box 41, File 16] [Two cassettes]
- File 22. November 5, 1991. Gaylord Container *and* United Paperworkers International Union Local 189. [IIIA, Box 41, File 18]; [IIIC, Box 28, File 11]
- File 23. November 6, 1991. The Panama Canal Commission and District No.1 MEBA/NMU. [IIIA, Box 41, File 19] [Two cassettes]
- File 24. December 12, 1991. Defense Depot Memphis and AFGE Local 2501.
 [IIIA, Box 41, File 20] [Four cassettes]
- File 25. January 8-9, 1992. Stevens Graphics, Inc. and Atlanta Graphics Communications Union Local No. 8-M. [IIIC, Box 26, File 3] [Three cassettes]
- File 26. February 4, 1992. Defense Depot Memphis *and* AFGE Local 2501. [IIIA, Box 42, File 1] [Three cassettes]
- File 27. February 6, 1992. North American Rayon Corporation. [IIIC, Box 26, File
 6] [Two cassettes]

- File 28. March 27, 1992. American Health Corporation (Agreement of Greensboro Health Care, Inc. D/B/A Greensboro Health Care Center). [IIIA, Box 42, File 2]
- File 29. April 28, 1992. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company and United Textile Workers of America, Local 88. [IIIA, Box 42, Files 4&5] [Four cassettes]
- File 30. June 19, 1992. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 340. [IIIA, Box 42, File 6]
- File 31. June 30, 1992. East Tennessee Baptist Hospital, P.J. Thompson arbitration. [IIIA, Box 41, File 10];[IIIC, Box 27, File 8] [Six cassettes]
- File 32. July 17, 1992. Veterans Administration and AFGE Local 2207. [IIIA, Box 42, Files 3&8] [Two cassettes]
- File 33. July 28, 1992. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority and Amalgamated Transit Union Division 732. [IIIA, Box 42, File 7&9] [Two cassettes]
- File 34. August 31, 1992. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 340. [IIIA, Box 42, File 10] [Three cassettes]
- File 35. September 18, 1992. Lockheed Aeronautical Systems Company -and-Aeronautical Machinists Local Lodge 709, International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [IIIC, Box 28, File 7] [Two cassettes]
- File 36. September 21, 1992. Owens-Brockway Packaging, Inc. and Local 63, Glass, Molders, Pottery, Plastics and Allied Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 42, File 12]
- File 37. October 29, 1992. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 88. [IIIA, Box 42, File 13] [Three cassettes]
- File 38. December 4, 1992. Kimberly-Clark Corporation and The United Paperworkers International Union and Local 1595. [IIIA, Box 42, File 14[[Two cassettes]
- File 39. December 8, 1992. GTE Products Corporation *and* The General Teamsters Local Union No. 528. [IIIC, Box 28, File 14] [Two cassettes]
- File 40. 1976. National Arbitration Association Meeting. [Two cassettes]
- File 41. December 9, 198(?). Speech--University of Alabama, Birmingham Center for Labor Education and Research.
- File 42. January 24, 1992. Mock Arbitration. Ben Reynolds *and* AFGE. [IIIC, Box 26, File 4]
- File 43. June 24, 1992. Mock Arbitration. Gunter Air Force Base material. [IIIC, Box 27, File 7]
- File 44. Undated. Telephone call to Earl Pippen re: appearance at labor relations forum in Mobile, Alabama.
- File 45. Undated. Capstone Radio program of Jay Murphy on extraterrestrial intelligence.
- File 46. Undated. Delta Pride case (?)
- File 47. Undated. Argument in Goodyear case (?)
- File 48. Jay Murphy on tour of plant site. Case Unidentified.
- File 49. Undated. Case Unidentified.
- File 50. Undated. Case Unidentified.

- File 51. Arkansas Light and Power case.
- File 52. Undated. Case Unidentified.
- File 53. Undated. Case Unidentified.
- File 54. Undated. Case Unidentified.
- File 55. Undated. Case Unidentified.
- File 56. Undated. Case Unidentified.

Arbitration Audio – Microcassettes

Box 1 of 1

- File 1. April 15, 1983. Grievance involving Chase Robinson, United Faculty of Florida and University of South Florida. [IIIA,Box 24, File 4]
- File 2. December 5, 1984. Communications Workers of America *and* General Telephone Company of the Southeast, Local 10971. [IIIA, Box 27, File 19]
- File 3. March 23, 1988. U.S. Penitentiary *and* The American Federation of Government Employees, Local 1145. [IIIA, Box 35, File 4]
- File 4. May 31, 1988. General Telephone Company of the Southwest *and* Communications Workers of America. [IIIA, Box 35, File 9] [Two cassettes]
- File 5. June 30, 1988. The Memphis Orchestral Society, Inc. and The American Musicians' Association, American Federation of Musicians Local No. 71. [IIIA, Box 35, File 10]
- File 6. January 5, 1989. PPG Industries, Inc. and Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades, Local Union No. 1961. [IIID, Box 6, File 5]
- File 7. January 9, 1989. Arcata Graphics/Hawkins and Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers International Union, Local299. [IIIA, Box 37, File 2] [Four cassettes]
- File 8. March 10,1989. Veterans Administration Medical Center and Service Employees' International Union, Local 575. [IIIA, Box 37, File 5] [Two cassettes]
- File 9. August 7, 1989. Mapco Petroleum ,Inc. and Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 3-631. [IIIA, Box 38, File 1] [Six cassettes]
- File 10. August 16, 1989. Coca-Cola Bottling Co. Consolidated of Mobile, Inc. and Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers, Local 991. [IIIA, Box 38, File 2]
- File 11. August 18, 1989. Southern Clay Division of Edward Lowe Industries, Inc. *and* General Teamsters Local 217. [IIID, Box 6, File 6]
- File 12. August 29, 1989. Camden Casting Center, Subsidiary of Dayton-Walther Corporation *and* Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers International Union, Local 224. [IIIA, Box 38, File 4] [Three cassettes]
- File 13. September 21, 1989. HI-Tech Cable Corporation and International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 1510. [IIIA, Box 38, File 6]
- File 14. September 25, 1989. Loral Engineered Fabrics *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 90. [IIIA, Box 38, File 7] [Two cassettes]

- File 15. November 20, 1989. Ethyl Corporation *and* General Drivers,
 Warehousemen and Helpers, Local Union No. 509, Affiliated with the
 International Brotherhood of Teamsters. [IIIA, Box 38, File 10] [Two cassettes]
- File 16. January 22, 1990. Superior Fireplace Company and Local No.4, Sheet Metal Workers International Association. [IIIA, Box 39, File 3]
- File 17. July 2, 1990. Arcata Graphics *and* Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers International Union and Local 299. [IIIA, Box 39, File 8]
- File 18. July 3, 1990. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority and Amalgamated Transit Union Division 732. [IIIA, Box 39, File 9] [Two cassettes]
- File 19. August 28, 1990. Lone Star Industries, Inc. *and* Truck Drivers, Salesmen and Warehousemen, Local 984. [IIIA, Box 40, File 1]
- File 20. September 24, 1990. Metro Flight, Inc., Metro Express, Inc. *and* The Air Line Pilots Association. [IIIA, Box 40, File 2] [Two cassettes]
- File 21. October 31, 1990. Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers, Local 456 *and* AFG Industries, Inc. [IIIA, Box 40, File 4]
- File 22. November 13, 1990. Walker Manufacturing Company and United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America and Local 833. [IIIA, Box 40, File 5] [Five cassettes]
- File 23. November 20, 1990. Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers, Local 456 *and* AFG Industries, Inc. [IIIA, Box 40, File 7]
- File 24. February 1, 1991. Georgia-Pacific Corporation, Hardwood Plywood Plant and The United Paperworkers International Union, Leggett Local 734. [IIIA, Box 41, File 1] [Three cassettes]
- File 25. February 18, 1991. Campbell County Board of Education *and* Campbell County Federation of Teachers, Local 3847, American Federation of Teachers. [IIIA, Box 41, File 2] [Five cassettes]
- File 26. March 15, 1991. Globe Business Furniture and Local 2338, Southern Council of Industrial Workers, United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America. [IIID, Box 6, File 8]
- File 27. April 2, 1991. Bunge Corporation, Soybean Processing Division and Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union and Local 3-906. [IIIA, Box 41, File 5]
- File 28. April 5, 1991. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company, Decatur Mill *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 88. [IIIA, Box 41, File 6]
- File 29. April 12, 1991. Anchor Glass Container Company and Glass, Pottery, Plastics and Allied Workers International Union, Local 31. [IIIA, Box 41, File 7] [Two cassettes]
- File 30. June 3, 1991. Union Camp Corporation, Building Products Division and United Paperworkers International Union and Local 1406. [IIIA, Box 41, File 8]
 [Two cassettes]
- File 31. June 26, 1991. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority and Amalgamated Transit Union Division 732. [IIIA, Box 41, File 9] [Two cassettes]
- File 32. July 2, 1991. International Paper Company, Deridder Treating Plant and United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 3101. [IIIA, Box 41, File 11] [Two cassettes]

- File 33. August 6, 1991. Dragon Services, Inc. *and* Industrial, Technical and Professional Employees. [IIIA, Box 41, File 12]
- File 34. September 13, 1991. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company, Cartersville Mill *and* United Textile Workers of America Local 340. [IIIA, Box 41, File 13] [Two cassettes]
- File 35. September 20, 1991. Delta Catfish Processors, Inc. *and* United and Commercial Workers, Local 1529. [IIIA, Box 41, File 15] [Five cassettes]
- File 36. October 30, 1991. OMI Georgia, Inc. *and* GMP Local Union No. 98. [IIIA, Box 41, File 16]
- File 37. November 5, 1991. Occidental Chemical Corporation *and* International Chemical Workers Union, Local No. 784. [IIIA, Box 41, File 17]
- File 38. November 6, 1991. Panama Canal Commission and District No.1, MEBA/NMU. [IIIA, Box 41, File 19]
- File 39. December 12, 1991. Defense Depot Memphis and AFGE Local 2501.
 [IIIA, Box 41, File 20] [Two cassettes]
- File 40. February 4, 1992. The Defense Depot, Memphis and American Federation of Government Employees, Local 2501. [IIIA, Box 42, File 1] [Two cassettes]
- File 41. March 27, 1992. American Health Corporation (Agreement of Greensboro Health Care, Inc. D/B/A Greensboro Health Care Center). [IIIA, Box 42, File 2]
 [Five cassettes]
- File 42. April 15, 1992. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 88. [IIIA, Box 42, File 4]
- File 43. June 19, 1992. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company and United Textile Workers of America, Cartersville Textile Workers Local 340. [IIIA. Box 42, File 6]
- File 44. July 17, 1992. Veterans Administration *and* American Federation of Government Employees, Local 2207. [IIIA, Box 42, File 8]
- File 45. July 28, 1992. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority *and* Amalgamated Transit Union Division 732. [IIIA, Box 42, File 9]
- File 46. August 31, 1992. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Cartersville Textile Workers Local 340. [IIIA, Box 42, File 10]
- File 47. September 21, 1992. Owens-Brockway Packaging, Inc. and Local 63, Glass, Molders, Pottery, Plastics and Allied Workers International Union. [IIIA, Box 42, File 12]
- File 48. October 29, 1992. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 88. [IIIA, Box 42, File 13] [Three cassettes]
- File 49. December 4, 1992. Kimberly-Clark Corporation and The United Paperworkers International Union, Local 1595. [IIIA, Box 42, File 14] [Two cassettes]
- File 50. April 24, 1981. Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers, Local 496 *and* AFG Industries, Inc. [IIIC, Box 22, File 8]
- File 51. October 17, 1990. Litton Ingalls Shipbuilding. [IIIC, Box 21, File 2]

- File 52. October 1, 1991. Maintenance and Industrial Services, Inc. and United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America, Local 1143. [IIIC, Box 25, File 1]
- File 53. January 8-9, 1992. Stevens Graphics, Inc. *and* Atlanta Graphics Communications Union Local No. 8-M. [IIIC, Box 26, File 3]
- File 54. September 18, 1992. Lockheed Aeronautical Systems Company -and-Aeronautical Machinists Local Lodge 709, International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [IIIC, Box 28, File 7]
- File 55. January 22, 1990. Armstrong World Industries, Inc. and International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local 2460. [Two Cassettes] [No identified file]
- File 56. July 29, 1991. Dictated Bench Decision. Goodyear Tire *and* United Textile Workers Union. [Two cassettes] [No identified file]
- File 57. August 24, 1985. Speech on Arbitration by Jay Murphy.
- File 58. Undated. Phone call to U.S. Attorney for Mississippi from unidentified arbitration hearing.
- File 59. Undated. GMP notes.

Miscellaneous Arbitration Material

Box 1 of 28

- File 1. Undated. Notes on Management rights.
- File 2. Undated. 137 Hearing.
- File 3. Undated. Intec. Corinth. Rubber Workers.
- File 4. Undated. Tim Williams. 13-91.
- File 5. Undated. Exhibits.
- File 6. Undated. Pre-Arbitration Conference. A "far fetched" idea perhaps to many parties.
- File 7. Undated. Articles contained in all reports of National Academy of Arbitration Proceedings.
- File 8. Undated. Map of Raymond Mill Addition
- File 9. May 22, 1952. Coca-Cola Bottling Company.
- File 10. October 1952. Bemis Brothers Bag Company *and* United Textile Workers of America.
- File 11. August 1, 1953. Southern Wheel Division, American Brake Shoe Company *and* United Mine Workers of America, District 50, Local 12724.
- File 12. 1954. Fruehauf Trailer Company *and* International Association of Machinists. File 13. March 12, 1956. Itemized List of Things to do Before Brief Preparation.
- File 14. May 9, 1958. IBEW, Local Union 136 and U.S. Pipe & Foundry Co.
- File 15. July, 1957. Operating Instructions for Sunnen Precision Honing Machine.
- File 16. November 1, 1957. H. L. Green Company.
- File 17. 1958. Lockheed Aircraft Corporation.
- File 18. Summer of 1959. Arkansas Arbitration. Arbitration Problems.

- File 19. May 5, 1960. Hudson Printing & Lithographing Co. *and* Chattanooga Printing Specialties and Paper Products.
- File 20. July 1960. Fieldcrest: Clifford Shockley Grievance.
- File 21. 1960. American Oil Company, Texas City, Texas.
- File 22. December 1960. Mock Arbitration.
- File 23. June 22, 1961. Independent Lock Company *and* Electrical, Radio, Machine Workers.
- File 24. June 30, 1962. American Cynamid. Local 4-603 Oil, Chemical, Atomic workers.
- File 25. August 15, 1961. Expense and Fee Statement. The Veisicol Chemical Corporation *and* Oil, Chemical, and Atomic Workers International Union.
- File 26. August 20, 1962. Birmingham Slag Division *and* The United Steelworkers of America.
- File 27. February 13, 1963. Outline of understanding between United Retail Employees of Birmingham and Union Envelope Company.
- File 28. March 29, 1963. Linde Company.
- File 29. August 1963. Union Carbide.
- File 30. 1964. Receipts for mail and car rental.
- File 31. July 2, 1964. Letter from Edward A. DeGross. American Arbitration Association.
- File 32. July 3, 1964. Lehigh Portland Cement Company and Local Union #2, #330 and #392.
- File 33. September 18, 1964. Letter from Jay Murphy to Mr. J.N. Miles (Union Carbide superintendent) and to Mr. J.S. Jones (President).
- File 34. November 2, 1964. MPI Industries.
- File 35. November 5, 1964. Swift and Company.
- File 36. 1964-1965. U.S. Pipe and Foundry. Canceled at hearing.
- File 37. July 1965. Epilepsy Association of America.
- File 38. 1965. The Cudahy Packing Company.
- File 39. June 1966. Ahner Association case.
- File 40. December 2, 1966. International Brotherhood of Boilermakers, Iron Shipbuilders, Blacksmiths, Forgers and Helpers *and* E.T. Braswell.
- File 41. 1967. Management Brief. "The Cut Off too Much Case."
- File 42. April 21, 1967. Local 636, Upholsters' International Union and American Carpet Mills.
- File 43. May 8, 1967. U.S. Pipe and Foundry.
- File 44. May 16, 1967. Arnold Research Organization.
- File 45. 1968. Walker Manufacturing Company *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum.

Box 2 of 28

- File 1. 1968-1973. Student Papers on Arbitration. Subject Index for Arbitration Papers.
- File 2. 1968-1969. Labor Arbitration Articles Index to Legal Periodicals.

- File 3. C. 1969. Grievance 33-693.
- File 4. Spring of 1969. Case of Roderick Roy MacElwain.
- File 5. July 11, 1969. Kraft Foods *and* General Teamsters Local 528.
- File 6. Fall of 1969. International Molders' and Allied Workers' Union.
- File 7. April 23, 1970. Am. Bac. [sic]. (Unidentified note card)
- File 8. May 8, 1970. Union Carbide.
- File 9. July 23, 1970. Agreement between "Automatic" Sprinkler Corporation of America and Local Union No. 858, United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum, and Plastic Workers of America.
- File 10. August 14, 1970. Union Carbide Corporation *and* Alloy Works.
- File 11. September 16, 1970. Agreement between Pacific and Southern Company, Inc. and Radio and Television Broadcast Engineers.
- File 12. November 9, 1970. Discharge for refusal to Obey an Order.
- File 13. December 3, 1970. Kraft Foods.
- File 14. December 17, 1970. Textile Workers of America, Local No. 1742.

Box $3 ext{ of } 28$

1972-1974

- File 1. April 16, 1972. Union Carbide. Vacation rights.
- File 2. September 22, 1972. Farrah Printing, Inc. *and* International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers.
- File 3. 1973. Appendix B. Twenty-Seventh Annual Report. Arbitration and Federal Rights Under Collective Agreements in 1973, by William B. Gould and James P. Kurtz.
- File 4. 1973. National Academy of Arbitrators Treasurer's Report for the Year -1973.
- File 5. August 8, 1973. Letter from Aluminum Workers International Union.
- File 6. December 5, 1973. Murphy's Goodyear appointments.
- File 7. January, 1974. B. Brown *and* International Paper Company.
- File 8. February 18, 1974. Letter from Ralph R. Williams.
- File 9. April, 1974. National Academy of Arbitrators Annual Report of the Secretary.
- File 10 . April 14, 1974. Oak Ridge. Union Carbide. Nuclear Division.
- File 11. July 25, 26, 1974. Goodyear.
- File 12. August 6, 1974. National-Standard Company *and* United Steelworkers of America.
- File 13. September 23, 1974. NL Industries, Inc., Atlanta Region *and* United Steelworkers of America.
- File 14. September 27, 1974. National Gypsum Company *and* Roofing Material Manufacturing Employees' Local Union No. 667.
- File 15. November 25, 1974. The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company *and* The United Textile Workers of America, Local #88.
- File 16. December 16, 1974. Keystone Metal Moulding Company.

Box 4 of 28

1974-1975

- File 1. November 1974 December 1975. Labor Arbitration Articles.
- File 2. February 19, 1975. International Paper Company *and* United Paperworkers International Union.
- File 3. February 28, 1975. Letter to Mr. Mitchell from Murphy.
- File 4. March 12, 1975. Letter from Bill Beltz.
- File 5. May 6, 1975. Clow Corporation *and* Local # 100 of the International Molders' and Allied Workers' Union.
- File 6. May 8, 9, 1975. Western Electric Manufacturing Company.
- File 7. May 13, 1975. USS AGRI Chemicals Division.
- File 8. July 8, 1975. Paul R. Jones and Northrop Worldwide Aircraft Services, Inc.
- File 9. July 9, 1975. Fruehauf Corporation.
- File 10. July 25, 1975. Kerr-McGee, Chemical Corporation *and* United Steelworkers of America.
- File 11. August, 1975. United Steelworkers of America *and* Kaiser Aluminum and Chemical Corporation.
- File 12. September 16, 1975. Clow Corporation.
- File 13. September 29, 1975. Letter from Robert M. Young, International Chemical Workers Union.
- File 14. November 20, 1975. Letter from Macdonald, Hanley Cronin & Supena.
- File 15. November 20, 1975. Letter from Guy Gann.
- File 16. November 25, 1975. Letter from International Paper Company.
- File 17. December 4, 1975. Professional Air Traffic Controllers *and* Federal Aviation Administration.

Box 5 of 28

- File 1. 1975-1976. Mary V. Hughes v. Northrop Worldwide Aircraft Services, Inc.
- File 2. February 10, 1976. Letter for Mr. Charles L. Evans. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America.
- File 3. March, 1976. Problem: Whether, in the absence of contractual provision, Employer may discharge employee for being absent from work, such absence being the result of employee's incarceration for off-duty, off-premises conduct?
- File 4. April 30, 1976. Union Carbide.
- File 5. June 18, 1976. Outline of some remarks made at Gunter Air Force Station.
- File 6. November 5, 1976. Alloy Works of Union Carbide.
- File 7. 1977-1978. Agreement between George C. Marshall Space Flight Center *and* Marshall Engineers and Scientists Association.
- File 8. January 10, 1977. Northrop Worldwide Aircraft Services, Inc.
- File 9. August 8, 1977. Eclipse Lookout Company *and* Local 679 of the International Brotherhood of Boiler Makers, Iron Ship Builders, Blacksmith, Forgers & Helpers.
- File 10. August 18, 1977. John F. Peggy, regional Director of region 007 of the National Labor relations Board *and* Smith & Jones, a Partnership.
- File 11. October, 1977. Gissel Packing Company, Inc.

- File 12. 1978. Dallas Works. Arbitration Case No. 78K/11522. J. D. Finnell Exhibits.
- File 13. 1978. Arbitrator-Arbitrable Issue.
- File 14. June 28, 1978. Labor Agreement between Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority *and* Division No. 732, Amalgamated Transit Union.
- File 15. November 2, 1978. Olinkraft.
- File 16. December 29, 1978. Problems of Arbitration in the Federal Sector. GAO. EO.

Box 6 of 28

1979

- File 1. February 27, 1979. Independent Food Store Employees Union, Local 123 *and* Yummy Food Stores, Inc. of Detroit, Michigan.
- File 2. May 15 & September 19-20, 1979. Douglas and Lomason Company and Aluminum Workers' International Union and Its Subordinates Local Union No. 212.
- File 3. June 4, 1979. Union Carbide.
- File 4. June 7, 1979. City of Memphis *and* Memphis Police Association.
- File 5. July 13, 1979. Letter from Virginia Pope.
- File 6. October 1, 1979. Big Star #35 and Retail Clerks Union Local 1529.
- File 7. October 20, 1979. Butler Company.
- File 8. November 26, 1979. General Telephone Company of the S.E. *and* Communications Workers of America.
- File 9. 1979. AFGE Local 997 and Maxwell AFB.

Box 7 of 28

1980

- File 1. 1980. Unidentified Notes on 4 legal pads. [Possibly dealing with the Memphis Board of Education *and* Memphis Education Association Arbitration Case. The Arbitration Case is located in III. A. Box 19 of 42. Folder # 18.]
- File 2. April 25, 1980. South Central Bell Telephone Company *and* Communications Workers of America.
- File 3. Spring of 1980. Federal Sector Arbitration Material.
- File 4. May 28, 1980. Humko Products.
- File 5. Summer of 1980. Grievance Record of Thaddaus J. Gantt, Jr.
- File 6. October 9, 1980. PPG Industries *and* Augustine & Hazleton.
- File 7. December 4, 1980. Arbitration File No. 80K/25577. Grievance: Joseph Goods--contract violation.
- File 8. December 16, 1980. Union Carbide.
- File 9. December 19, 1980. Glidden Coating & Resine Division of SCM Corporation *and* Paintmakers and Industrial Workers.

Box 8 of 28

1981

- File 1. Spring of 1981. Continental Grain Company *and* Teamsters Local 667.

- File 2. January 19, 1981. Letter from John W. Schappi.
- File 3. February 9, 1981. Wayne Poultry Division of Allied Mills *and* The United Food and Commercial Workers, Local 405.
- File 4. February 13, 1981. Termination of Leroy Bozeman.
- File 5. March 4, 1981. Seamless Hospital Products and URW.
- File 6. March 6, 1981. U.S. Pipe and Foundry Company *and* International Association of Machinists & Aerospace Workers. Local No. 56.
- File 7. March 18, 1981. Camden Casting Center *and* AWU Local 224.
- File 8. March 26, 1981. Bruce Hardwood Floors and CJA, Local 2825.
- File 9. April, 1981. Citadel Cement Corporation.
- File 10. April 24, 1981. Southern Pine Electric Power IBEW Local 1626.
- File 11. April 30, 1981. Union Carbide.

Box 9 of 28

1981

- File 1. May 1, 1981. The Quaker Oats Company *and* International Chemical Workers and Local 540.
- File 2. May 15, 1981. I. B. E. W., Local 2370 and Oster Corporation.
- File 3. May 18, 1981. Memphis City Schools.
- File 4. May 26, 1981. Mead Corporation and International UNIO of District 50.
- File 5. May 29, 1981. Rudy's Farm Company and United Food and Commercial Workers.
- File 6. May 29, 1981. Southern Pine Electric Power Association and Local Union No. 1626.
- File 7. June 2, 1981. Moeller Manufacturing Company *and* USA, Local 7617.
- File 8. June 19, 1981. United Paperworkers International Union and Bird & Son Company.
- File 9. July 16 & 17, 1981. U.S. Department of Labor and National Council of Field Labor.

Box 10 of 28

- File 1. July 20, 1981. Carter County Board of Educational Commissioners *and* American Federation of Teachers.
- File 2. July 28, 1981. Union Carbide Corporation *and* International Chemical Workers Union Local 370.
- File 3. August, 1981. Information from Hunter, Smith & Davis: Attorneys At Law.
- File 4. August 12, 1981. Babox & Wilson Company *and* Industrial Maintenance & Production Workers.
- File 5. August 25, 1981. Harriman Paperboard Corporation *and* International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local Lodge 2438.
- File 6. August 28, 1981. Robertshaw Controls Company *and* United Steelworkers of America, Local 5431.
- File 7. September 14, 1981. Sears, Roebuck and Company *and* Local Union 136 of the IBEW.

- File 8. September 15, 1981. Grievance: Wilma Jean Smith.
- File 9. September 18, 1981. United Paperworkers International Union *and* Union Camp Corporation.
- File 10. September 21, 1981. North American Rayon Corporation and United Textile Workers of America and Its Local Union Watauga Rayon Workers Union Local 2207.
- File 11. October, 1981. The CIBA-GEIGY Corporation *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union and Local 3-562.
- File 12. October 22, 1981. American Can Company *and* Local Union Nos. 950, 952, and 966, United Paperworkers International Union.

Box 11 of 28

1982

- File 1. January 8, 1982. Agreement between Delta Refining Company *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International.
- File 2. Spring of 1982. Norfolk file.
- File 3. January 18, 19, 1982. FMCS 81K-19301 O. L. Hamby, et al.
- File 4. February 11, 1982. Master Labor Agreement between Warner Robins Air Logistics Center *and* AFGE Local No. 987.
- File 5. March 15, 1982. Stauffer Chemical Company *and* Local No. 3-593 Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers' International Union.
- File 6. March 23, 1982. GATX Terminals Corporation *and* Oil, Chemical & Atomic Workers.
- File 7. March 25, 1982. Charles C. Parks Company *and* District Union No. 405 of the United Food and Commercial Workers.
- File 8. March 26, 1982. True Temper Corporation *and* The United Steelworkers of America, Local 7477.
- File 9. April, 1982. Agreement between Broward County Department of Public Services *and* Amalgamated Transit Union.
- File 10. April 7, 1982. Georgia Pacific.
- File 11. April 9, 1982. Fort Benning.

Box 12 of 28

- File 1. May 3, 1982. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority *and* Division No. 732, Amalgamated Transit Union.
- File 2. May 11, 1982. Communications Workers of America *and* Continental Telephone of the South.
- File 3. May 18, 1982. Elken Metals Company.
- File 4. May 25, 1982. Case of Mr. Branty D. Gibson, Jr.
- File 5. June 3, 1982. IP&GCU Local 400 and IPC Dennison Company.
- File 6. June 7, 1982. Kimberly Clark Corporation *and* UPIC, Local 692.
- File 7. July 12, 1982. Douglas & Lomason Company and AFL-CIO Through Its Aluminum Workers' International Union and Its Subordinates Local Union No. 212.

- File 8. July 16, 1982. Vacation Pay Eligibility.
- File 9. July 23, 1982. Intex Plastics Corporation and Local Union No. 759 and the International Union of the United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America.
- File 10. July 27, 1982. Manville Forest Products *and* UPIU Grievance #31-2029-82 (Discharge).

Box 13 of 28

1982

- File 1. August 5, 6, 1982. Dresser Manufacturing Division *and* International Molders' and Allied Workers' Union Local Union 324.
- File 2. August 10, 1982. International Paper Company, Standard Products Division *and* United Paperworkers International Union and Its Local No. 229.
- File 3. August 12, 1982. Klote International Corporation *and* Amalgamated Clothing and Textile Workers Union, and its Local 1933.
- File 4. August 17, 1982. N.A.P. Consumer Electronics Corporation *and* IUE, AFLCIO.
- File 5. August 19, 1982. United States Pipe and Foundry Company *and* International Molders' and Allied Workers' Union, Local No. 256.
- File 6. August 30, 1982. Grievance: Discharge, #4 Kathy Cunningham & #5 Ronnie Gentry.
- File 7. September 8, 1982. Spring Valley Foods, Inc. *and* Local No. 506, Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union.
- File 8. October 5, 1982. Bennington Newport, Incorporated *and* United Furniture Workers of America and its Local 393.
- File 9. October 25, 26, 1982. Goodyear File.
- File 10. October 29, 1982. Intex Plastics Corporation *and* International Union of the United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America, Local 759.
- File 11. November 17, 1982. Grievance Involving C. Snodgrass and UF BOR File No. 82-332.
- File 12. November 19, 1982. Grievance Nos. 119-81 and 120-81.
- File 13. December 2, 1982. Manville Forest Products *and* UPIU.
- File 14. December 19, 1982. Collective Bargaining Agreement between Jesse S. Morie & Son, Inc. *and* Aluminum Brick & Glass Workers International Union.

Box 14 of 28

- File 1. 1983. Collective Bargaining Agreement Between Sears, Roebuck and Company *and* R.W.D.S.U. Local 5700.
- File 2. February 25, 1983. Gulf Atlantic Distribution Services Atlanta Distribution Center and Local No. 315 of Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union.
- File 3. March 3, 1983. Dayton-Walther *and* UAW LL 1813.
- File 4. March 17-18, 1983. ITT Rayonier Inc. *and* Local Union No. 1545 of the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers of A.F. of L., CIO.
- File 5. March 31, 1983. Continental Grain *and* Teamsters 612.

- File 6. April 7, 1983. Kellogg Company and AFGM.
- File 7. April 19, 1983. Genstar Building Company and USA District 35.

Box 15 of 28

1983

- File 1. May 3, 1983. The Communication Workers of America *and* General Telephone Company of the Southeast.
- File 2. June 1, 1983. Freeport Kaolin Company *and* United Cement Lime and Gypsum Workers Local Union No. 233.
- File 3. June 1, 1983. ITT Rayonier and USJ&AOTP&PI- Mill Seniority.
- File 4. June 20, 1983. American Federation of Grain Millers International and E.I. Du Pont De Nemours and Company, Inc.
- File 5. August 11, 1983. MK+ABD+FM and IBEW.
- File 6. August 15, 1983. TRW-CARR Division *and* The Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union and Its Local No. 3-281.
- File 7. August 22, 1983. No. 232 Robins AFB and AFGE LL 987.
- File 8. October 1, 1983. Agreement Between Broward County Department of Public Services Division of Mass Transit and Amalgamated Transit Union, Division 1267.
- File 9. December 2, 1983. Toshiba America, Inc., Manufacturing Division *and* Local Union No. 429 International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers.
- File 10. December 6, 1983. Barber-Colman Company *and* Sheet Metal Workers International Association AFL-CIO, Local 453.
- File 11. 1983. Pictures of Thermal Compression Bonding Machines.

Box 16 of 28

1984

- File 1. C.1984. Notes concerning the Florida Board of Regents.
- File 2. January 10, 1984. Agreement Between Walker Manufacturing Company *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America and its Local Union No. 833.
- File 3. April 18, 1984. Letter to Mr. John W. Schappi.
- File 4. September, 1984. Roy/Schwerman Trucking.
- File 5. November 20, 1984. Communications Workers of America *and* General Telephone Company of the Southeast, Local 10971.
- File 6. December 12, 1984. Georgia-Pacific Corporation.
- File 7. December 18, 1984. Stone Container Corporation.
- File 8. December 19, 1984. Georgia-Pacific Corporation.

Box 17 of 28

- File 1. C. 1985. Naval Air Rework Facility Pensacola *and* American Federation of Government Employees.
- File 2. January 14, 1985. Walker Manufacturing.

- File 3. July 11, 1985. Armstrong World Industries, Inc. *and* Local Union No. 363, United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum & Plastic Workers of America.
- File 4. September, 1985. Morton Thiokol, Inc. Huntsville Division *and* Rocket Lodge No. 1325, International Association of Machinists & Aerospace Workers.
- File 5. September 5, 1985. Magic Chef, Inc. *and* The International Molders and Allied Workers Union and its Local No. 48.
- File 6. September, 1985. Champion International Corporation.
- File 7. October, 1985. TRW, Cutting Tools Division *and* UAW Local 2184.
- File 8. October 10, 1985. Hercules Incorporated *and* Teamsters, Allied and Industrial Workers Local No. 258.
- File 9. October 25, 1985. Agreement between The Sherwin-Williams Company and General Teamsters Local Union No. 528 and International Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades, Local Union No. 1961.
- File 10. October 27, 1985. Labor Agreement by and between U.S. Plywood Corporation *and* International Woodworkers of America.
- File 11. November 1985. Owens-Illinois *and* United Paperworkers International Union Local 646.
- File 12. December 20, 1985. Georgia Pacific Corporation *and* Local 369.
- File 13. C. 1986. Southeast Group.
- File 14. Spring, 1986. U.S. Department of Justice.
- File 15. January 3, 1986. Case of Mr. David Childress.
- File 16. April 25, 1986. Agreement between Hygiene Industries *and* International Ladies' Garment Workers' Union.
- File 17. June 9, 1986. Letter to Mr. Henry L. Stewart.
- File 18. July 8, 1986. Information for Owens-Illinois, Inc. and UPIU, Local 646 FMCS File NO. 86K/09514.
- File 19. July 31, 1986. Container Corporation of America and GCIU Local 394.
- File 20. September 23, 1986. Walker Manufacturing.
- File 21. October 1, 1986. Labor Agreement for PPG Industries, Inc. *and* Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades.

Box 18 of 28

- File 1. 1985-1987. Articles of Agreement. General Drivers, Salesmen and Warehousemen's Local Union No. 984 and Mid-America Distribution Centers, Inc.
- File 2. February 23, 1987. Royster Company *and* International Chemical Workers Union, Local 573.
- File 3. February 26, 1987. Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America AFL-CIO and its Local Union No. 88.
- File 4. March 24, 1987. Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America.
- File 5. April 9, 1987. Agreement to publish. Oscar Mayer *and* United Food and Commercial Workers Union.

- File 6. April 28, 1987. Georgia-Pacific Corporation *and* Southern Council of Industrial Workers United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Plywood Local Union 3181.
- File 7. November 4, 5, 1987. Suspension of Joseph Simon. FMCS 87- 24397.
- File 8. November, 1987. Letter about Daniel L. Austin, FMCS 87-17436.

Box 19 of 28

1988-1989

- File 1. January 28 and 29, 1988. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88.
- File 2. November 1, 1988. Leshner Industries, Inc. *and* Amalgamated Clothing and Textile Workers Union, Local 1840.
- File 3. 1989. Re: 89-05790. Issue: Seniority Gr. 69-88.
- File 4. March 3, 4, 1989. Regional NAA.
- File 5. May 19, 1989. Mock Trial. Murphy as Arbitrator.
- File 6. August 31, 1989. Anchor Glass Container and Glass, Pottery, Plastics & Allied Workers.

Box 20 of 28

1990

- File 1. June 15, 1990. Publication Agreement to Publication Postcard. The Dri Facility *and* United Steel Workers of America.
- File 2. September, 1990. Fort Gordon Case.
- File 3. September, 1990. Continuing with the Fort Gordon Case.
- File 4. September 24, 1990. Metroflight, Inc. *and* The Air Line Pilots Association.
- File 5. September 24, 1990. Continuing with Metroflight, Inc. *and* The Air Line Pilots Association.

Box 21 of 28

1990

- File 1. October 11, 1990. Letter regarding Arbitration 13-90, 27-90, and 30-90.
 Elkem.
- File 2. October 17, 1990. Litton Ingalls Shipbuilding.
- File 3. October 31, 1990. Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers, Local No. 456 *and* AFG Industries, Incorporated.
- File 4. November, 1990. Walker Manufacturing Company *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America.
- File 5. December, 1990. Letters to and from Jim Waide. Involving the grievance of Mr. Leo Gibson.

Box 22 of 28

1991

- File 1. February 1, 1991. Georgia-Pacific Corporation Hardwood Plywood Plant *and* The United Paperworkers International Union, Leggett Local 734.

- File 2. February 12, 1991. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company, Decatur Mill *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88.
- File 3. February 18, 1991. Campbell County Board of Education *and* Campbell County Federation of Teachers Local 3847, American Federation of Teachers.
- File 4. March, 1991. Georgetown Steel Corporation.
- File 5. March 20, 1991. Goodyear Tire.
- File 6. April 2, 1991. Bunge Corporation, Soybean Processing Division *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union and Local 3-906 of Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union.
- File 7. April 17, 1991. Unfair Suspension of Clarence Richmond.
- File 8. April 24, 1991. Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers, Local No. 496 *and* AFG Industries, Incorporated.
- File 9. May 22, 1991. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority *and* Amalgamated Transit Union, Division No. 732.

Box 23 of 28

1991

- File 1. June 3, 1991. Union Camp Corporation *and* United Paperworkers International.
- File 2. June 6, 1991. Grievance of Mr. Larry Presley.
- File 3. June 10, 1991. ILA Clerks and Checkers Local 1475 *and* Savannah Maritime Association.
- File 4. July 18, 1991. FMCS No. 91-12828, Claude Grace, Sick Pay/Benefits.

Box 24 of 28

1991

- File 1. August 12, 1991. Dragon Services, Inc. *and* Industrial, Technical and Professional Employees, District No. 1 of the MEBA/NMU.
- File 2. August 12, 1991. Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 88.
- File 3. August 21, 1991. OMI Georgia, Inc. *and* GMP Local Union No. 98.
- File 4. August 28, 29, 1991. Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company, Cartersville, Georgia *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 340.
- File 5. September 17, 1991. Georgia-Pacific Corporation, Industrial Wood Products Manufacturing Division *and* United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, AFL-CIO and its Local Union 2224.
- File 6. September 20, 1991. FMCS Case No. 91-14207. Grievance No./Issue No. 90-26D.

Box 25 of 28

- File 1. October 1, 1991. Maintenance & Industrial Services, Inc. *and* United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum & Plastic Workers of America, Local 1143.
- File 2. October 23, 1991. The Panama Canal Commission and District No. 1 MEBA/NMU.

- File 3. November 5, 1991. Occidental Chemical Corporation, Agricultural Products Group *and* International Chemical Workers Union, Local No. 784.
- File 4. November 8, 1991. FMCS #91-17759 Grievance #01-91, Shift Assignment.
- File 5. December 3, 4, and 5, 1991. Defense Depot *and* American Federation of Government Employees Local 2501.
- File 6. December 18, 1991. FMCS Case No. 91-22425, Panama Canal Commission vs. Maritime/Metal Trades Council.

Box 26 of 28

1992

- File 1. 1992. Schedule Folder # 1.
- File 2. 1992. Schedule Folder # 2.
- File 3. January 8-9, 1992. Stevens Graphics, Inc. *and* Atlanta Graphics Communication Union Local No. 8-M.
- File 4. January 24, 1992. AFGE Mock Arbitration. Ramada Inn.
- File 5. January 28, 1992. Defense Depot Memphis *and* AFGE Local 2301.
- File 6. February 6, 1992. North American Rayon Corporation.
- File 7. February 6, 1992. Armstrong World Industries, Inc. *and* International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers and Local Lodge # 2460.
- File 8. February 13, 1992. Georgetown Steel Corporation.
- File 9. February 26, 1992. United Food & Commercial Workers Union, Local 1657 *and* American Health Corporation.

Box 27 of 28

1992

- File 1. April 15, 16, 17, 1992. Goodyear Decatur Plant.
- File 2. April 21, 1992. Veterans Administration *and* American Federation of Government Employees, Local No. 2207.
- File 3. May 14, 1992. Birmingham Plant. Stone Container Corporation.
- File 4. June 16, 17, 1992. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company, Decatur Plant *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 88.
- File 5. June 19, 1992. The Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company, Cartersville Plant *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 340.
- File 6. June, 1992. Armstrong World Industries, Inc. *and* URW Local 363.
- File 7. June 24, 1992. Gunter Air Force material.
- File 8. June 30, 1992. Re: P.J. Thompson Arbitration. Baptist Hospital.

Box 28 of 28

- File 1. July 7, 1992. Amalgamated Transit Union Division 732 *and* Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority.
- File 2. July 14, 1992. FMCS 92-13598. Arcata Graphics/Kingsport.
- File 3. July 28, 1992. Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority *and* Amalgamated Transit Union Division 732.
- File 4. July 28, 1992. Linda Myrick vs. Cagle's, Inc.

- File 5. July 30, 1992. Re: 92-15858. Arbitration Cancellation Charge. Dyncorp, Fort Rucker Division.
- File 6. August 20-21, 1992. Grievance of Ms. Elnora Hutchins, No. 14-1992.
- File 7. September 18, 1992. Lockheed Aeronautical Systems Company and Aeronautical Machinists Local Lodge 709 International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers.
- File 8. September 21, 1992. Owens-Brockway Packaging, Inc. *and* Local 63, Glass, Molders, Pottery, Plastics & Allied Workers International Union.
- File 9. October 14-15, 1992. Goodyear Tire & Rubber Company *and* United Textile Workers of America, Local 88.
- File 10. October 30, 1992. American Bread Company *and* Bakery, Confectionery and Tobacco Workers' International Union.
- File 11. November 5, 1992. Gaylord Container Corporation and UPIU.
- File 12. November 12, 1992. Kimberly Clark Corporation.
- File 13. November 19, 1992. Re: FMCS Case No. 92-19736. Issue: Shipping Schedule Change and Retaliation.
- File 14. December 8, 1992. GTE Products Corporation *and* The General Teamsters Local Union No. 528.
- File 15. 1974-1993. National Academy of Arbitrators Membership Directories— Various Years.

Arbitration Cases and Materials – Restricted Use

Bracketed references are to other materials in the Murphy Collection. Some additional materials can be found in the Miscellaneous Arbitration Materials files (IIIC). RR refers to reel to reel tapes; CC refers to cassette tapes; MC refers to microcassette tapes.

Box 1 of 6

- File 1. April 19, 1961. United Mine Workers Local 14103 *and* Olin Matheson Chemical Corporation.
- File 2. December 18, 1961. Fulton Sylphon Division, Robertshaw-Fulton Company *and* United Steel Workers Local 5431.
- File 3. April 9, 1962. Gaylord Container Division of Crown Zellerbach *and* United Papermakers and Paperworkers Local 700.
- File 4. September 25, 1962. Sequachee Valley Electric Cooperative *and* International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 846.
- File 5. September 28, 1962. International Minerals and Chemical Corporation *and* International Chemical Workers Union Local 613.
- File 6. October 4, 1962. Cudahy Packing Company *and* United Packinghouse, Food and Allied Workers Local 441.
- File 7. January 14, 1963. Progressive Farmer Company and Local No. 162 International Brotherhood of Bookbinders.
- File 8. March 9, 1966. Buckeye Cellulose Corporation *and* Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union Local 19.

- File 9. November 5, 1967. JNO.H. Swisher & Son, Inc. *and* Tobacco Workers International Union Local 334.[RR October 1967]
- File 10. December 7, 1967. Swift and Company *and* Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union Local 19. [RR December 7, 1967]
- File 11. March 5, 1968. United States Pipe and Foundry Co. *and* International Molders and Allied Workers Union Local 256. [RR January 17, 1968]
- File 12. May 27, 1968. Alabama Gas Corporation and International Union of District 50 United Mine Workers Local 12030.[RR April 29, 1968]

Box 2 of 6

1968-1971

- File 1. August 20, 1968. U.S. Pipe and Foundry Company *and* International Molders and Allied Workers' Union Local 256. [RR July 1, 1968]
- File 2. April 15, 1969. Beaunit Fibers *and* International Chemical Workers Union Local 831.[RR March 18, 1969]
- File 3. July 11, 1969. Kraft Foods *and* General Teamsters Local Union No. 528.
- File 4. December 9, 1969. U.S. Pipe and Foundry Company *and* International Molders and Allied Workers Union Local No. 256.[RR December 9, 1969]
- File 5. January 12, 1970. U.S. Pipe and Foundry Company *and* Local 256, International Molders and Allied Workers Union.
- File 6. February 18, 1970. Skyland International Corporation *and* Textile Workers Union of America Local 2102.[RR February 18, 1970]
- File 7. March 12, 1970. General Telephone Company of Florida and International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 824.[RR January 21, 1970]
- File 8. June 3, 1970. Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation *and* Local 3-89, Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union.[RR May 8, 1970]
- File 9. December 8, 1970. Kraft Foods and General Teamsters Local Union No. 528.[IIIC, Box 2, File 13][RR December 8, 1970]
- File 10. January 30, 1971. Jim Robbins Seat Belt Company *and* Textile Workers Union of America.[RR December 17, 1970]
- File 11. February 25, 1971. Presto Manufacturing Company *and* International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 2262.[RR February 25, 1971]

Box 3 of 6

- File 1. April 12, 1971. United Papermakers and Paperworkers Local 922 and Riegal Paper Company [RR March 19, 1971]
- File 2. April 16, 1972. Union Carbide Corporation Chemicals and Plastics Operations Division *and* Local Lodge 656 of the International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers. [RR March 3, 1972]
- File 3. August 25, 1972. Stockham Valves and Fittings, Inc. *and* United Steelworkers of America Local 3036. [RR August 3, 1972]
- File 4. September 6, 1972. Safeway Stores, Inc. *and* Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union Local 587. [RR August, 1972]

- File 5. September 12, 1972. Butler Manufacturing Company and International Union of District 50, Allied Technical Workers of the United States and Canada Local 13358. [RR September 7, 1972]
- File 6. November 14, 1972. Amalgamated Clothing Workers of America *and* Amalgamated Clothing Workers Southern Staff Union.
- File 7. November 20, 1972. United Parcel Services, Inc. *and* International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America Local No. 519. (Decision of Paul H. Sanders)
- File 8. September 14, 1973. Uniroyal Incorporated Atlanta Branch *and* General Teamsters Local Union No. 528. [RR July 29, 1973]
- File 9. November 13, 1973. Stockham Valves and Fittings, Inc. *and* United Steelworkers of America Local 3036. [RR August, 1973]
- File 10. June 24, 1975. U.S.S. AGRI-Chemical Corporation *and* International Chemical Workers Union Local No. 277. [RR May 13-14, 1975]
- File 11. July 12, 1975. Western Electric Company, Inc. *and* Communications Workers of America.
- File 12. August 19, 1975. Mississippi Valley Structural Steel Division of Debron Corporation *and* Shopmen's Local Union No. 526 of the International Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers.
- File 13. September 25, 1975. Southbridge Plastics Division of W.R. Grace and Company and Local Union No. 759 and International Union of the United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum, and Plastic Workers of America [RR April 17-18, 1975]
- File 14. October 1, 1975. United Parcel Service, Inc. and International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America Local 991. [RR August 28, 1975; CC October 1, 1975]
- File 15. January 22, 1978. United States Pipe and Foundry Company *and* United Steelworkers of America Local 3508. [RR January 6, 1978]
- File 16. July 20, 1978. Kraft Foods and General Teamsters Local Union No. 528.
 [RR July 1978]
- File 17. October 23, 1978. Kaiser Fabricators, Inc. and Shopmen's Local Union No. 539 of the International Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers. [RR September 8, 1978]
- File 18. March 10, 1979. Western Electric Company *and* Communications Workers of America [RR November 1978]

Box 4 of 6

- File 1. July 8, 1982. Kimberly-Clark Corporation *and* United Paperworkers International Union Local 692. [RR June 7, 1982]
- File 2. November 30, 1982. Champion International Corporation and International Woodworkers of America Local No. 5-355. [RR September 17, 1982]
- File 3. December 1, 1982. Humko Products/Kraft, Inc. *and* Oil, Chemical, and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 3-738. [RR November 19, 1982]
- File 4. July 8, 1983. Ruralist Press, Inc. *and* Atlanta Printing Pressmen and Assistants Union No. 8. [RR June 2-3, 1983]

- File 5. August 15, 1983. Martin Marietta Aerospace and International Union, United Automobile, Aerospace and Agricultural Implement Workers of America Local No. 788. [RR July 15, 1983]
- File 6. March 6, 1985. Humko Products/Kraft, Inc. *and* Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local Union 3-738.
- File 7. October 18, 1985. Naval Air Rework Facility and Lodge 1960 American Federation of Government Employees.[IIIC, Box 17, File 1] [RR October 3-4,1985]

Box 5 of 6

1986

 File 1. May 8, 1986. U.S. Department of Justice, U.S. Marshals Service and International Council of U.S. Marshals Service Local 3472, and American Federation of Government Employees. [IIIC, Box 17, File 14] [RR January 27-29,1985]

Box 6 of 6

1987-1991

- File 1. September 21, 1987. International Minerals and Chemical Corporation and International Chemical Workers Union and Local No. 826. [RR September 21, 1987]
- File 2. February 4, 1988. Augusta Newsprint Company *and* United Paperworkers International Union, Local 1504. [RR January 22, 1988]
- File 3. April 27, 1988. Suburban Manufacturing Company and Local Union No.
 415 Sheet Metal Workers International Association. [RR February 23, 1988]
- File 4. November 18, 1988. Doug Nash Equipment and Engineering, Inc. and Tennessee Steel Treating, Inc. and International Union of Automobile, Aerospace and Agricultural Implement Workers of America Local 2240. [RR November 15, 1988; CC November 18, 1988]
- File 5. January 5, 1989. PPG Industries, Inc. and Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades, Local Union No. 1961. [RR December 20, 1988; MC January 5, 1989]
- File 6. August 18, 1989. Southern Clay Division of Edward Lowe Industries Inc. *and* General Teamsters Local 217. [RR June 22, 1989; MC August 18, 1989]
- File 7. September 11, 1990. North American Rayon Corporation and United Textile Workers of America and Watauga Rayon Workers Union Local 2207. [RR September 5, 1990]
- File 8. March 15, 1991. Globe Business Furniture *and* Local No. 2338 Southern Council of Industrial Workers, United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America. [MC March 15, 1991]
- File 9. September 20, 1991. Delta Catfish Processors, Inc. *and* United and Commercial Workers Local 1529.[See Also IIIA, Box 41, File 15]
- File 10. Undated. Miscellaneous cards and postal receipts.

Labor Agreements – Pamphlets

Box 1 of 2

- File 1. May 1, 1968. United Steelworkers of America *and* United States Pipe and Foundry Company General Foundry, Chattanooga, Tenn.
- File 2. December 1, 1970. International Woodworkers of America and Local 5-443 *and* Masonite Corporation, Laurel, Mississippi.
- File 3. 1971. Aluminum Workers' International Union and Local Union No. 200 *and* The Reynolds Company Alloys Plant.
- File 4. March 9, 1971. The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers and Local Lodge No. 2003 and Gar Wood Division, Sargent Industries, Enterprise Plant.
- File 5. April 8, 1971. United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 90 *and* The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company, Rockmart Mill.
- File 6. November 11, 1971. International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local 136 *and* The United States Pipe and Foundry Company, Bessemer, Alabama.
- File 7. February 21, 1972. Local 3-89 of the Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union and The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation, Ferroalloys Division.
- File 8. June 1, 1973. The United Paperworkers International Union, Local No.
 660 and International Paper Company, Southern Kraft Division, Gulf Region, Woodlands Department.
- File 9. May 27, 1973. Local 1435, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers *and* General Electric Company, Jackson Lamp Plant.
- File 10. August 1, 1973. United Paperworkers International Union, Local No. 189 *and* Crown Zellerbach Corporation, Bogalusa Mill.
- File 11. September 2, 1973. International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Success Lodge No. 56 and Mueller Company, Chattanooga Factory.
- File 12. September 16, 1973. United Steelworkers of America, Local 4352 *and* NL Industries, Inc. Atlanta Region.
- File 13. October 9, 1973. United Textile Workers of America, Local Union No. 233 *and* Wilson Sporting Goods Company, Springfield, Tenn.
- File 14. November 12, 1973. Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 3-593 *and* Stauffer Chemical Company, Le Moyne Plant.
- File 15. February 1, 1974. Aluminum Workers International Union, Local No. 200 *and* The Reynolds Metals Company, Alloys Plant.
- File 16. April 15, 1974. Tennessee Valley Trades and Labor Council *and* Tennessee Valley Authority.
- File 17. June 14, 1974. Aluminum Workers International Union, Local 295 and Continental Conveyor and Equipment Company.
- File 18. July 25, 1974. International Woodworkers of America, Local 5-333 *and* Birmingham Forest Products, Inc., Cordova Plant.
- File 19. August 11, 1974. Communications Workers of America *and* Western Electric Company, Dallas Plant.

- File 20. December 16, 1974. International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers Local 792 and Sperry Vickers Division, Sperry Rand Corporation, Jackson, Mississippi Plant.
- File 21. December 23, 1974. United Mine Workers of America *and* Association of Bituminous Contractors.
- File 22. February 19, 1975. United Paperworkers International Union Local 189 *and* Crown Zellerbach, Bogalusa Mill.
- File 23. March 1, 1975. International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 1496 *and* Central Telephone Company of Florida.
- File 24. July 14, 1975. International Association of Machinist and Aerospace Workers, District Lodge 169, and Stone Bridge Lodge 2385.
- File 25. April 1, 1976. Aluminum Workers International Union, Local No. 211 *and* Conalco, Inc.
- File 26. May 3, 1976. International Molders And Allied Workers Union Local 324 *and* Allied Foundry and Machinery, a Division of Allied Products Corporation.
- File 27. July 26, 1976. United Textile Workers of America, Local 340 *and* The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company, Cartersville Mill.
- File 28. August 1, 1976. United Paperworkers International Union, Local Nos. 391 and 1398 and Owens-Illinois, Inc., Forest Products Division.
- File 29. August 1, 1976. International Woodworkers of America, Local 5-355 *and* Champion International Corporation.
- File 30. November 24, 1976. AFGE Local 987 *and* Warner Robins Air Logistics Center.
- File 31. December 2, 1976. United Steelworkers of America, Local 14590 *and* La Follette Division, Imperial Reading Corporation.
- File 32. December 12, 1976. Printing Specialties and Paper Products Union Local 527 and The Mead Corporation, Mead Packaging Division, Mead Containers, Atlanta, Georgia.
- File 33. December 16, 1976. United Paperworkers International Union, Local 1704 *and* St. Regis paper Company, Consumer Products Division.
- File 34. February 1, 1977. Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union Local 4-447 *and* National Gypsum Company.
- File 35. June 1, 1977. United Steelworkers of America (Various locals) *and* Kaiser Aluminum and Chemical Corporation.
- File 36. June 1, 1977. United Paperworkers International Union, International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers *and* International Paper Company.
- File 37. June 24, 1977. International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Aero Lodge 735 *and* Aerostructure Division, Avco Corporation.
- File 38. August 7, 1977. Communications Workers of America *and* Western Electric Company, Dallas Works.
- File 39. August 15, 1977. International Woodworkers of America, Local 5-108 *and* Champion Building Products Division of Champion International Corporation.
- File 40. September 16, 1977. International Chemical Workers Union Local 698 and Union Carbide Corporation Chemicals and Plastics Operations Division, Sistersville, West Virginia.

- File 41. October 22, 1977. Glass Bottle Blowers Association of the United States and Canada, Local No. 131 *and* Arkansas Glass Container Corporation.
- File 42. January 1, 1978. The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local Lodge 709 *and* The Lockheed-Georgia Company.
- File 43. February 25, 1978. United Textile Workers of America, Local No. 340 *and* The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company, Cartersville Mill.
- File 44. April 1, 1978. International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Success Lodge No. 56 *and* Ross-Meehan Foundries.
- File 45. April 1, 1978. United Steelworkers of America, Local 8668 *and* Universal Electric Company, subsidiary of ESB, Inc.
- File 46. April 26, 1978. United Steelworkers of America *and* United States Pipe and Foundry Company, Chattanooga, Tenn.
- File 47. May 1, 1978. International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Success Lodge No. 56 *and* United States Pipe and Foundry Company.
- File 48. May 11, 1978. United Steelworkers of America *and* True Temper Corporation.
- File 49. June 22, 1978. Atomic Trades and Labor Council, and affiliated Local 480 of the International Association of Machinists *and* Union Carbide Corporation Nuclear Division, Oak Ridge Y-12 Plant.
- File 50. November 13, 1978. Teamsters, Allied and Industrial Workers Local Union 258 *and* Hercules Incorporated, Hattiesburg, Mississippi Plant.
- File 51. November 15, 1978. Industrial Maintenance and Production Workers Local 1137 *and* Georgia Carolina Brick and Tile Company, Augusta, Georgia.
- File 52. November 18, 1978. United Steelworkers of America *and* Wall Tube and Metal Products Company.
- File 53. December 22, 1978. United Steelworkers of America, Local 7870 *and* Alabama Oxygen Company, Inc.
- File 54. February 1, 1979. Upholsterers International Union of North America, Local 658 and Kroehler Manufacturing Company, Newport, Tenn..
- File 55. April 3, 1979. AFGE Council No. 214 *and* Air Force Logistics Command, Wright-Patterson AFB, Ohio.
- File 56. June 6, 1979. Communications Workers of America *and* General Telephone Company of Kentucky.
- File 57. August 15, 1979. International Woodworkers of America, Local 5-108 and Champion Building Products, Division of Champion International Corporation, Silverstreet, S.C..
- File 58. August 27, 1979. United Textile Workers of America, Local 88 *and* The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company, Decatur Mill.
- File 59. September 4, 1979. International Union, United Automobile Aerospace and Agricultural Implement Workers of America, Local No. 1832, UAW *and* Peterbilt Motors Company, Nashville Plant.
- File 60. November 12, 1979. The United Food and Commercial Workers Local 405 *and* Wayne Poultry, Division of Allied Mills, Inc., Albertville, Alabama.
- File 61. February 1, 1980. General Teamsters, Local 217 and Owens-Corning Fiberglas Corporation.

- File 62. February 13, 1980. Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 3-89 and The Alloy Works of Union Carbide Corporation Metals Division.
- File 63. June 1, 1980. Southern Council of Industrial Workers, United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Plywood Workers Local 2086 and Georgia-Pacific Corporation, Crossett Division, Taylorsville Plywood.
- File 64. June 1, 1980. International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, District Lodge 96 and Forest City Lodge 23 and Union Camp Corporation, Savannah Georgia Plant.
- File 65. June 17, 1980. International Union of Electrical Radio and Machine Workers Local 662 *and* Electro-Voice, Inc..
- File 66. July 1, 1980. International Union of Electrical Radio and Machine Workers Local 796 *and* Magnavox Consumer Electronics Company.
- File 67. July 1, 1980. United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America, Local 1011 *and* OIL-DRI Production Company.
- File 68. July 20, 1980. International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Success Lodge No. 56 and Combustion Engineering, Inc., Chattanooga Works.
- File 69. August 10, 1980. Communications Workers of America *and* South Central Bell Telephone Company.
- File 70. August 25, 1980. International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local Lodge No. 1632 and Hayes International Corporation, Napier Division.
- File 71. October 1, 1980. Stove, Furnace and Allied Appliance Workers International Union of North America, Local No.14 and Heil-Quaker Corporation.
- File 72. October 23, 1980. United Paperworkers International Union, Local 369 *and* Georgia-Pacific Corporation, Crossett Division.
- File 73. November 19, 1980. United Glass and Ceramic Workers of North America, Local 496 *and* AFG Industries, Inc..
- File 74. December 22, 1980. International Molders and Allied Workers Union, Local 256 *and* United States Pipe and Foundry Company.
- File 75. January 7, 1981. Aluminum, Brick and Clay Workers International Union, Local 200 *and* Muscle Shoals Minerals Company.
- File 76. January 12, 1981. International Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers, Shipmen's Local 733 *and* Nashville Bridge Company.
- File 77. March 22, 1981. Communications Workers of America *and* General Telephone Company of the Southeast (Alabama).
- File 78. August 7, 1981. Atomic Trades and Labor Council *and* Union Carbide Corporation Nuclear Division, Oak Ridge National Laboratory.
- File 79. August 24, 1981. Communications Workers of America *and* United Inter-Mountain Telephone Company.
- File 80. September 30, 1981. The International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local Lodge 2544 *and* Union Carbide Corporation Films-Packaging Division, Loudon, Tenn..

- File 81. November 10, 1981. International Union, United Automobile, Aerospace and Agricultural Implement Workers of America, Locals 738, 766, 788 and Martin Marietta Aerospace.
- File 82. February 1, 1982. Sheet Metal Workers International Association, Local Union 483 *and* Carrier Air Conditioning Company.
- File 83. February 18, 1982. International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Local Lodge 2008 *and* Clarksdale Plant, Hardware Division, Emhart Industries, Inc..
- File 84. March 12, 1982. AFGE Local 1960 *and* Naval Air Rework Facility, Pensacola, Florida.
- File 85. March 20, 1982. United Steelworkers of America, Local 15198 and Conoco, Inc., Aberdeen, Mississippi Plant.
- File 86. July 14, 1982. United Textile Workers of America, Local 340 *and* The Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company, Cartersville Mill.
- File 87. August 15, 1982. International Woodworkers of America, Local 5-108 *and* Champion International Corporation Building Products Division.
- File 88. October 1, 1982. International Union, United Automobile, Aerospace, and Agricultural Implement Workers of America, Local 1813 and Carrollton Division, Dayton-Walther Corporation.
- File 89. November 9, 1982. Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union Local 3-593 *and* Stauffer Chemical Company, Le Moyne Plant.
- File 90. February 1, 1983. United Transportation Union *and* Transit Management of Charlotte, Inc.
- File 91. May 16, 1983. Communications Workers of America *and* General Telephone Company of the Southwest.
- File 92. June 17, 1983. International Union of Electrical Radio and Machine Workers Local 662 *and* Electro-Voice, Inc..
- File 93. July 1, 1983. United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America, Local 1011 *and* Oil-Dri Production Company.
- File 94. July 1, 1983. International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 1317 *and* Howard Industries, Inc..
- File 95. August 1, 1983. United Paperworkers International Union, Local 1522 and Georgia-Pacific Corporation, Mid-Continent Wood Products Manufacturing Division.
- File 96. November 21, 1983. Aluminum , Brick and Glass Workers, Local 496 *and* AFG Industries, Inc..
- File 97. December 1, 1983. Amalgamated Clothing and Textile Workers Union, Local 1742 *and* Allied Corporation, Bendix Safety Restraint Division.
- File 98. December 6, 1983. United Steelworkers of America *and* Georgetown Steel Corporation.
- File 99. February 6, 1984. Aluminum, Brick, and Glass Workers, Local 456 *and* AFG Industries, Inc..
- File 100. February 7, 1984. Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 4-447 *and* Chevron Chemical Company, Oronite Additive Division.

- File 101. June 1, 1984. International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America, General Teamsters Local 217 and Lowe's Southern Clay, Inc.
- File 102. September 1, 1984. United Paperworkers International Union, Local 507 *and* Champion International Corporation, Canton Mill.
- File 103. October 19, 1984. Amalgamated Transit Union Division 732 *and* Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority.
- File 104. February 4, 1985. Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International, Local 3-631 *and* Mapco Petroleum, Inc..
- File 105. February 28, 1985. International Woodworkers of America, Local 5-443 *and* Atlas Roofing Corporation.
- File 106. July 1, 1985. United Steelworkers of America *and* Southern Can Company.
- File 107. September 1, 1985. United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastic Workers of America, Local 363 *and* Armstrong World Industries, Inc..
- File 108. October 7, 1985. International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Lodge 2254 *and* Americold Compressor Company.
- File 109. December 1, 1985. Amalgamated Clothing and Textile Workers Union, Local 1742 *and* Allied Corporation, Bendix Safety Restraints Division.

Box 2 of 2

- File 110. April 1, 1986. United Steelworkers of America, Local 9059 *and* Cajun Electric.
- File 111. May 16, 1986. Communications Workers of America *and* General Telephone Company of the Southwest.
- File 112. June 24, 1986. International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, Aero Lodge 735 *and* Avco Aerostructures Textron.
- File 113. September 2, 1986. International Union of Automobile, Aerospace and Agricultural Implement Workers of America, Local 2240 *and* Doug Nash Equipment and Engineering , Inc..
- File 114. October 27, 1986. General Drivers, Warehousemen and Helpers, Local 509 and Ethyl Corporation.
- File 115. October 27, 1986. Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 3-770 *and* Humko Chemical.
- File 116. December 6, 1986. United Steelworkers of America *and* Georgetown Steel Corporation.
- File 117. December 6, 1986. United Steelworkers of America *and* Georgetown Steel Corporation, Dri Facility.
- File 118. December 7, 1986. Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers International Union, Local 224 *and* Camden Casting Center.
- File 119. January 26, 1987. International Molders' and Allied Workers' Union, Local 256 *and* United States Pipe and Foundry Company.
- File 120. February 3, 1987. Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers, Greenland Local 456 *and* AFG Industries, Inc..

- File 121. April 1, 1987. International Chemical Workers Union, Local 125 *and* Monsanto Company.
- File 122. June 1, 1987. International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America, Local 217 *and* Southern Clay Division of Edward Lowe Industries, Inc..
- File 123. August 24, 1987. Communications Workers of America *and* United Inter-Mountain Telephone Company.
- File 124. August 31, 1987. Memphis Musicians' Association, American Federation of Musicians, Local 71 *and* Memphis Orchestral Society, Inc..
- File 125. January 7, 1988. Aluminum, Brick and Glass Workers International Union, Local 299 *and* Arcata Graphics.
- File 126. February 1, 1988. Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 3-631 *and* Mapco Petroleum, Inc..
- File 127. April 1, 1988. United Textile Workers of America, Local 2207 and North American Rayon Corporation.
- File 128. August 1, 1988. International Association of Bridge, Structural and Ornamental Iron Workers, Local 616 *and* Armalite Architectural Products.
- File 129. December 1, 1988. Amalgamated Clothing and Textile Workers Union *and* Allied Signal, Inc., Bendix Safety Restraints Division.
- File 130. January 1, 1989. Amalgamated Transit Union Division 732 and Metropolitan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority.
- File 131. October 19, 1989. International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Locals 1204, 1209, 1210, 1211 *and* Mississippi Power Company.
- File 132. December 1, 1989. United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 2338 *and* Globe Business Furniture.

Labor Agreements – Files

Box 1 of 1

- File 1. May 6, 1971. Distributive Workers of America, Local 19 *and* Eberdt Manufacturing Company.
- File 2. January 1, 1973. Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 4-522 *and* Tenneco Oil Company.
- File 3. April 20, 1973. International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, District Lodge No. 125 *and* Ferro Fabricating Co., Inc..
- File 4. February 18, 1975. Oil, Chemical and Atomic Workers International Union, Local 3-670 *and* Union 76 Division, Union Oil Company of California.
- File 5. February 1, 1976. Distributive Workers of America, Local 19 *and* Central Soya Company, Inc.
- File 6. March 8, 1976. United Steelworkers of America, Local 6467 *and* Union Carbide Corporation, Linde Division.
- File 7. March 28, 1976. Communications Workers of America *and* General Telephone Company of the Southeast(Alabama).

- File 8. May 3, 1976. International Molders and Allied Workers Union, Local 324 *and* Allied Products Corporation, Bush Hog/Precision Division.
- File 9. November 1, 1976. Bakery and Confectionery Workers' International Union of America, Local 434 *and* Keebler Company.
- File 10. December 1, 1976. Hotel, Motel and Restaurant Employees Union, Local 166 *and* Fairmont Hotel, Inc.
- File 11. October 1, 1977. Brotherhood of Painters and Allied Trades, Local 1961 *and* PPG Industries, Inc.
- File 12. April 30, 1978. Retail, Wholesale and Department Store Union, Locals 761 and 620 *and* Beatrice Foods Co..
- File 13. May 1, 1978. International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Chauffeurs, Warehousemen and Helpers of America, Local 612 and Continental Grain Company and Allied Mills, Inc.
- File 14. August 18, 1978. International Association of Fire Fighters, Local 1784 *and* City of Memphis.
- File 15. November 6, 1978. United Steelworkers of America, Local 5431 *and* Robertson Control Company, Fulton Sylphon Division.
- File 16. November 15, 1978. Industrial Maintenance and Production Workers, Local 1137 *and* Georgia Carolina Brick and Title Company.
- File 17. July 24, 1979. International Brotherhood of Firemen and Oilers, Atlanta Local 288 *and* Pillowtex Corporation.
- File 18. August 16, 1981. Atlanta Printing Pressmen and Assistants' Union No. 8 *and* Union Employees Section Printing Association of Georgia, Inc.
- File 19. July 1, 1982. Southern Conference of Teamsters, Local Unions 47, 327, 528, 612, 745, 920, and 988 *and* Schwerman Trucking Company.
- File 20. August 22, 1983. United Rubber, Cork, Linoleum and Plastics Workers of America, Local 833 *and* Walker Manufacturing Company.
- File 21. August 22, 1984. United Food and Commercial Workers Union, Local 1529 *and* Marshall Durbin, Inc.
- File 22. October 6, 1985. United Food and Commercial Workers International Union, Local 1529 *and* Marshall Durbin, Inc..
- File 23. April 29, 1987. Sheet Metal Workers International Association, Local No. 4 *and* Superior Fireplace Company.
- File 24. October 1, 1988. International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, Local 1618 *and* St. Johns River Power Park.
- File 25. December 6, 1989. United Steelworkers of America *and* The Dri Facility, Division of Georgetown Steel Corporation.

Publications and Writings

Publications by Murphy

Box 1 of 4 c.1940-1949

- File 1. Undated. Roosevelt Court Notes.
- File 2. Undated. Notes and drafts of addresses.
- File 3. Undated. Drafts of Free Speech Address.
- File 4. Undated. Notes for review of *Social Meaning of Legal Concepts*, edited by Edmond N. Cahn, 1950.
- File 5. Undated. The Humanism of Justice Douglas: A Copernican Revolution In Law.
- File 6. Undated. Labor Course Material. "Part 2, Problem III-B."
- File 7. Undated. Labor Course Material. "Part 2, Problem X."
- File 8. Undated. Sketches and notes.
- File 9. Undated. "Discussion of Study Problems with a Probation Student--as dictated."
- File 10. December 1942. Case Note-Malicious Prosecution--*George Washington Law Review* 11, p.118 (1942).
- File 11. December 1943. Case Note-Sovereign Immunity of Enemy Nation— *George Washington Law Review* 11, p.105 (1943).
- File 12. Undated. "Marshall Plan and World Organ[ization]."
- File 13. 1948. "Forum—Int'l—Mar. 1948." Notes on panel discussion: The Communist States in the West.
- File 14. 1948 or 1949. "Book Review—Radin." [*The Law and You*, by Max Radin, 1948]
- File 15. 1948 or 1949. "*Law and Society in Evolution* Book Review." Notes and drafts.
- File16. Fall 1949. Free Speech and Atom Bombs.

Box 2 of 4

- File 1. 1950. Notes and drafts of book review of *Cases and Materials on Legal Method, Cases and Materials on Legal System*, by William T. Fryer and Carville D. Benson, 1949.
- File 2. 1950. File on Disciplinary action against law student Ray Large. Sealed
 File. May be opened ONLY with Permission from the Administration
 of the University of Alabama Law School and the named student.
- File 3. April, 1950. Notes on address to A.A.U.P..
- File 4. January 1951. Notes re book review of *Security, Loyalty and Sciences*, by Walter Gellhorn.
- File 5. May 1951. Notes and clippings re address on subject of segregation to be made at Emory University.
- File 6. December 1951. Notes on "Free Speech and the Interest in Local Law and Order," *Journal of Public Law*, Spring 1952.
- File 7. 1951. Notes re: articles on civil rights.
- File 8. 1951. Notes on and book review of *The Federal Bureau of Investigation*, by Max Lowenthal, 1950.
- File 9. 1952. Notes and article on the Steel Decision [Youngstown Sheet and Tube Company v. Sawyer].

- File 10. December 1952. Article on proposed Bricker Amendment.
- File 11. 1952. Book review of *A First Book on Anglo-American Law*, by Charles Herman Kinnane, 1952, in *Journal of Legal Education*.
- File 12. 1953. Notes and brochure re Association of American Law Schools Southeastern Section Meeting in September 1953.
- File 13. Notes re May 5, 1953 speech on "Law, Values, Training and World Order."
- File 14. 1951-1956. Drafts of Questions for the California Bar Examination.
- File 15. 1954. "Can Public Schools Be Private?", *Alabama Law Review*, Fall 1954.
- File 16. Undated--late 1953 or early 1954. Notes re: textbook labelling law and meaning of "liberal" education in Alabama Constitution, for *Alabama Law Review* article: "Book Labelling: An Omnibus Venture in Censorship," 1954.
- File 17. 1955. Book review of *Labor Relations and the Law*, by Robert Mathews, 1955.
- File 18. 1956. "Some Judicial Limitations in Free Speech Protection," *Alabama Law Review*, 1956.
- File 19. 1957. Notes, clippings, and correspondence on proposed Federal Department of Human Relations.
- File 20. 1957. Publications opposing the Bricker Amendment.
- File 21. 1957. Notes and correspondence. Copies of "Human Relations: A Plan for Federal Action," placed in *Congressional Record* by Hubert Humphrey.
- File 22. February 1959. Correspondence with Senator Paul Douglas of Illinois re: desegregation.

Box 3 of 4

- File 1. 1960. Notes and speeches re: criticism of the Supreme Court.
- File 2. 1960. Correspondence re: Vanderbilt Symposium on Legal Philosophy in December, 1960.
- File 3. 1960. Article:"John Dewey: A Philosophy of Law For Democracy," in *Vanderbilt Law Review*.
- File 4. February 1961. Statement of position re the International Court of Justice.
- File 5. August 1961. Published arbitration decision: Independent Lock Company *and* International Union of Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers.
- File 6. 1961. Notes and correspondence re: panel paper: "The Role of 'nonpractical' or 'cultural' Courses," for the Association of American Law Schools Conference, August 1961.
- File 7. 1962. Published arbitration decision. ARO, Inc. *and* Air Engineering Metal Trades Council.
- File 8. April 15, 1963. Published arbitration decision.
- File 9. 1963. Civil Rights correspondence.
- File 10. 1964. Notes and Article: "A Dialogue on a Korean Student's Question."
- File 11. February 1965. Letter to University of Alabama officials re: project entitled, "A World Institute For Law and International Development," and copies of the proposal to be submitted to the Agency For International Development.

- File 12. 1965. Notes. "Some Comments Before Korea's Study Committee on the Judicial Examination System."
- File 13. c.1960s. Materials on legal study in Korea; the Korean system; philosophy; Zen.
- File 14. c.1960s. Notes and correspondence re: Zen bibliography.
- File 15. c.1960s. Articles, notes and various writings on Zen Buddhism.
- File 16. 1966. One reel audio tape: Buddhist ceremony and radio interviews.
- File 17. December 1966. Notes and Article: "Son Buddhism and Law."
- File 18. December 27, 1967. Programs and materials from Annual Meeting of the Association of American Law Schools.
- File 19. February 28-29, 1967. Notes and brochure for Southeastern Regional Conference on the Professional School and World Affairs.
- File 20. March 5, 1968. Letter and newspaper article re: Civil Rights.
- File 21. May 22, 1969. Address to Commission on Party Structure and Delegate Selection of the Democratic National Committee. Hearings in Jackson, Mississippi.
- File 22. August 15, 1969. Published arbitration decision.

Box 4 of 4

- File 1. February 1970. Paper: "Human Rights and Law in an Age of Violence: Consensus for National Law Pragmatism and Zen Buddhism?"
- File 2. May 30, 1970. Paper: "Law Programming Ideas for Korea."
- File 3. 1971. Reprint from *Human Rights*. Article: "Human Rights, Law, and Legal Education in the Age of Violence."
- File 4. January 1971. Program materials, notes, and papers from conference at NYU Center For International Studies.
- File 5. 1972. Program materials, papers and notes from the Association for Asian Studies meeting in New York City.
- File 6. 1973. Published decision in *Labor Relations Reporter*.
- File 7. 1974. Published arbitration decision.
- File 8. 1975. Published arbitration decisions.
- File 9. 1975. Article: "Legal Education and the Development of Law in Traditional Cultures: Learning From the Korean Experience." *Journal of Legal Education*.
- File 10. 1975. Dictated Remarks:"How an Arbitrator Views Arbitration," January 16, 1975.
- File 11. March 6, 1976. Talk to Beneke Supervisors in Columbus, Mississippi.
- File 12. June 18, 1976. Remarks at Gunter Air Force Station on "Arbitrator's Perceptions and Role."
- File 13. October 13, 1978. Letter and notes on Energy Conference at the University of Alabama Law Center.
- File 14. 1979. Program materials, letters and notes re: Conference on Korean Institutions and Attitudes at U.C. Berkeley, March, 1979.
- File 15. August 29, 1979. Published arbitration decisions.

- File 16. May 1982. Paper: "Labor Arbitration in the United States: Are There Useful Ideas For Korea?"
- File 17. June 26, 1982. Memoranda and Report of Observations re: visit to Korea in June 1982.
- File 18. 1982. Article: "Reflections on Seeing the Art in the University of Alabama Law School Building." *Journal of the Legal Profession*.
- File 19. October 21, 1985. Published arbitration decisions.

Publications by Others – Journals

Box 1 of 13

- File 1. Undated. Papers and articles on law.
- File 2. Undated. Clippings and articles on religion.
- File 3. Undated. Papers on civil and human rights.
- File 4. Undated. Material on labor and arbitration.
- File 5. Undated. Material on outer space.
- File 6. Undated. Miscellaneous materials.
- File 7. 1948. Miscellaneous materials.
- File 8. 1949. Association of American Law Schools Program.
- File 9. 1950. Miscellaneous materials.
- File 10. 1951. Miscellaneous materials and wage stabilization documents.
- File 11. 1952. Miscellaneous materials.
- File 12. 1953. Miscellaneous materials.
- File 13. 1953. Jurisprudence materials by Shartel.
- File 14. 1954. Miscellaneous materials.
- File 15. 1954-1956. I.F. Stone Newsletters.

Box 2 of 13

- File 1. 1955. Miscellaneous materials.
- File 2. 1957. Civil rights and miscellaneous materials.
- File 3. 1958. Charles Frankel article; University of Alabama Publications Bulletin.
- File 4. 1959. Albert Winn article; Charles Reynard Memorandum.
- File 5. 1960. University of Alabama Catalogue; Report on the "University and World Affairs."
- File 6. 1961. University of Alabama Law Bulletin; Arbitration Manual.
- File 7. 1962. Labor Materials; University of Alabama Publications Bulletin; Herbert Bernhardt article; Senator Gruening press release on Peru; *The Law of the Employment Relation*, by Alfred W. Blumrosen.
- File 8. 1963. University of Alabama Law Bulletins; articles by Iredell Jenkins, Edmond Cahn, Alfred Blumrosen, and Morrison Hansaker. Race article.
- File 9. 1964. House Un-American Activities Committee Folder; *Comment Magazine*; Law School Bulletins; articles and papers by Jerome Hall, Gray Dorsey, Michael Lackner, and Thomas A. Cowen.

- File 10. 1964. Materials on Vietnam.
- File 11. 1965. Review of Murphy book; arbitration paper by Saul Wallen; jurisprudence papers.
- File 12. 1965. Materials on Vietnam.

Box 3 of 13

1966-1967

- File 1. 1966. Folder on Foreign Teaching; Civil Disobedience paper by Robert Sherman; materials on mainland China.
- File 2. 1966. Materials on Vietnam.
- File 3. 1967. Review of Murphy book; Legal Services Studies; Iredell Jenkins article; Arbitration material; Red Guard article.
- File 4. 1967. Materials on Vietnam.
- File 5. Undated. Materials on Vietnam and Southeast Asia; student petition.

Box 4 of 13

1968

- File 1. Undated. Materials on China, Cuba, Asia, and the Soviet Union.
- File 2. 1968. Human rights material.
- File 3. 1968. Civil rights material.
- File 4. 1968. World peace material.
- File 5. 1968. Labor material.
- File 6. 1968. Vietnam material.
- File 7. 1968. Miscellaneous material.

Box 5 of 13

1969

- File 1. 1969. Youth/protest material.
- File 2. 1969. Human rights material.
- File 3. 1969. Law material.
- File 4. 1969. Labor material.
- File 5. 1969. World Peace/Internationalism material.
- File 6. 1969. Disarmament material.
- File 7. 1969. Peace organizations material.
- File 8. 1969. Vietnam material.
- File 9. 1969. Legal education material.
- File 10. 1969. Jack Drake Papers.
- File 11. 1969. Miscellaneous materials (2 Folders).

Box 6 of 13

- File 1. 1970. Labor material.
- File 2. 1970. American Friends Society material.
- File 3. 1970. World peace material.
- File 4. 1970. Arbitration material.

- File 5. 1970. University of Alabama "Spring Uprising" material.
- File 6. 1970. Human rights material (1).
- File 7. 1970. Human rights material (2).
- File 8. 1970. Vietnam material.
- File 9. 1970. Miscellaneous publications (1).
- File 10. 1970 Miscellaneous publications (2).
- File 11. 1970. Miscellaneous publications (3).

Box 7 of 13

1971

- File 1. 1971. Mental health materials.
- File 2. 1971. Labor material (1).
- File 3. 1971. Labor material (2).
- File 4. 1971. World Peace folders.
 - (a) Undated Material.
 - · (b) 1950s
 - · (c) 1960s
 - · (d) 1970
 - · (e) 1971
 - · (f) 1972
- File 5. 1971. Vietnam material.
- File 6. 1971. Miscellaneous articles.
- File 7. 1971. Miscellaneous articles.

Box 8 of 13

1972-1974

- File 1. 1972. Public Employee Unionism materials.
- File 2. 1972. University of Alabama Employees Strike material.
- File 3. 1972. Material from Dean Christopher.
- File 4. 1972. Miscellaneous material.
- File 5. 1973. Labor Law Newsletters.
- File 6. 1973. Papers from April, 1973, AMINTAPHIL Conference (American Section of the International Association for Philosophy of Law and Social Philosophy).
- File 7. 1973. Miscellaneous material.
- File 8. 1973. Miscellaneous material.
- File 9. 1974. World Peace articles and index.
- File 10. 1974. Labor publications.
- File 11. 1974. Material on Korea; torture article.

Box 9 of 13

- File 1. 1974. Asia Foundation and International Legal Center material.
- File 2. 1974. AMINTAPHIL papers.
- File 3. 1974. File of Thomas Christopher Papers.

- File 4. 1974. World Peace newspaper clippings.
- File 5. 1974. Miscellaneous publications.
- File 6. 1974. Miscellaneous magazines and articles.

Box 10 of 13

1975-1977

- File 1. 1975. Labor material.
- File 2. 1975. Miscellaneous publications and clippings (January to June).
- File 3. 1975. Miscellaneous publications and clippings (July to December).
- File 4. 1976. Extraterrestrial intelligence clippings (two files).
- File 5. 1976. Publications, articles and clippings.
- File 6. 1977. Assorted publications and newsletters.
- File 7. 1977. Assorted newspaper clippings.

Box 11 of 13

1978-1980

- File 1. 1978. Miscellaneous material.
- File 2. 1978. Articles and clippings.
- File 3. 1978. Articles and clippings.
- File 4. 1979. Articles and clippings.
- File 5. 1979. Miscellaneous material.
- File 6. 1980. Articles and clippings.
- File 7. 1980. Miscellaneous material.

Box 12 of 13

1981-1982

- File 1. 1981. Articles and clippings (2 folders).
- File 2. 1981. Miscellaneous material.
- File 3. 1981. *Daily Labor Report* by the Bureau of National Affairs, March to December.
- File 4. 1982. Articles and clippings.
- File 5. 1982. Miscellaneous material.

Box 13 of 13

- File 1. Undated. File marked "Bibliography" and miscellaneous material.
- File 2. Undated. File marked "Science, Anthropology of Man, etc.," and miscellaneous material.
- File 3. Undated. Files marked "World Peace," miscellaneous material (3 folders).

Publications by Others – Offprints

Box 1 of 1 1950s-1990s This box contains copies of legal, economic, and other journals collected by Murphy from the 1950s to the 1990s.

Miscellaneous Materials

Miscellaneous Materials

Box 1 of 6

- File 1. Jay Wesley Murphy memorabilia.
- File 2. Alberta Murphy for Congress pamphlet.
- File 3. Group Picture around a table with Mr. Murphy standing by Mr. Stanley Hoole.
- File 4. Picture of Law Faculty.
- File 5. Picture of Dean Hepburn standing next to his portrait.
- File 6. Group Homecoming Picture.
- File 7. Picture of Farrah Hall.
- File 8. Picture of Farrah Hall.
- File 9. Group Homecoming picture.
- File 10. Group Picture of 11 men (probably in Farrah Hall).
- File 11. Autographed picture of Carl Elliott.
- File 12. Pictures taken from space.
- File 13. Raw pieces of cotton found within the Murphy Collection.
- File 14. Calling cards for various people and announcements of new law firm members.
- File 15. Dill's Pipe Cleaners.
- File 16. Community Religious Reference Groups and the Race Question in a Southern City: An Exploratory Study by Anthony J. Blasi. Sects or Minor Churches? Popular Religion and White Congregations in a Southern Community by Anthony J. Blasi.
- File 17. Resume of Richard Ollie Brown.
- File 18. Resume of Joseph E. Carr IV.
- File 19. Memo about Jimmy King stapled to untitled notes.
- File 20. Collective Bargaining in the Public Sector: Book List.
- File 21. Xeroxed labor articles.
- File 22. Resume for American Arbitration Association.
- File 23. Issues Presented for Review.
- File 24. Public Employment Bibliography.
- File 25. Project Cyclops Errata Sheet # 2.
- File 26. "Name These" sheet. [Word puzzles.]
- File 27. Earth & Outerspace: Bibliography.
- File 28. Articles contained in all reports of National Academy of Arbitration proceedings.

- File 29. Unidentified manuscript.
- File 30. Note from Juanita Boddie.
- File 31. Note from Drew Rhodes.
- File 32. Comments on three articles, "A Trade Union's Right to Discuss," "Unfair Employment Practices in a Caribbean Industry," and "Freedom of Association in West Indian Labor Law."
- File 33. Two poems by Tommy Wilson.
- File 34. Positions Available for Lawyers.
- File 35. Petition by first year law students in favor of Mr. Douglas Rendleman's position as a faculty member.
- File 36. Sheet entitled "Letter Errata."
- File 37. Publications and Research. Lawrence E. Bowling.
- File 38. Articles contained in all reports of National Academy of Arbitration proceedings.
- File 39. "Negro Voting Form." The United States District Court for the Southern District of Alabama.
- File 40. Untitled notes on a Steno Book.
- File 41. Letter to Dr. Hyde concerning feedback on Dr. Hyde's talk.
- File 42. How to better serve our clients.
- File 43. Poster: Flowers for Shabbat.
- File 44. Telephone Directory of Lawyers & Legal Officials for the State of Alabama.
- File 45. Course Syllabus: Comparative Law.
- File 46. Pressed Flowers.
- File 47. The Meaning of Painting.
- File 48. Program for AALS.
- File 49. United States of America National Labor Relations Board Petition.
- File 50. Notes on a legal Pad titled: Law Policy Dev. [sic] Count.
- File 51. Law defined as expressed and unexpressed.
- File 52. Notes: Law is dualistic.
- File 53. Discussion on study habits.
- File 54. Law, Society, and Free Speech.
- File 55. Ideas on other drafts.
- File 56. The Dean and Student Value Development by John L. Blackburn.
- File 57. List of Kings and Queens of England.
- File 58. ETI paper. Why reports of intelligent life beyond the earth will have no appreciable impact upon Mankind.
- File 59. Murphy's Labor Arbitration Papers.
- File 60. Research Papers on Employment Discrimination.
- File 61. Joe Carr.
- File 62. The Philosophers' Stone. Our Prejudices.
- File 63. Outline: The Humanism of Justice Douglas: A Copernican Revolution in Law.
- File 64. AAUP Letters. (American Association of University Professors).

- File 65. Christianity and Elections.
- File 66. Film check out slips.
- File 67. Warehouse Wholesale business.
- File 68. Hand drawn layout of a building.
- File 69. Paper on interpreting a collective bargaining agreement and the manner of its administration.
- File 70. Cartoon picture by S. Gross.
- File 71. Evaluation of Social Welfare Forum.
- File 72. Interview of Mr. Murphy.
- File 73. Unidentified, miscellaneous materials.
- File 74. 1948. Liberty Against Government: The Rise, Flowering and Decline of a Famous Juridical Concept by Edward S. Corwin.
- File 75. Picture of class of 1949.
- File 76. 1949. Constitution of the University of Alabama Chapter of the American Association of University Professors.
- File 77. 1949-1955. Hugo Black material.
- File 78. March 10, 1950. Speech: Legality of Mercy Killing.
- File 79. April 3, 1950. Can Communism and Democracy Live Together?
- File 80. April 19, 1950. Talk: Speech Clinic.
- File 81. November 10, 1950. Law and the Layman.
- File 82. 1950. Alabama Tour gide [sic] Map.
- File 83. Picture of Class of 1950.
- File 84. Picture of Class of 1951.
- File 85. 1951-52. Curriculum for 1951-52.
- File 86. Spring of 1951. Discipline Committee. Before Dean of Men.
- File 87. March 13, 1951. Speech to Parents. January 7, 1952. Tuscaloosa PTA.
- File 88. March 26, 1951. Comments on the thesis "The Role of the Federal Military Commander in Labor Disputes."
- File 89. May 8, 1951. Can Georgia Constitutionally Maintain Segregation in Its State-Supported Colleges?
- File 90. March 1951. AAUP- Flury [sic] of March 1951.
- File 91. August 10, 1951. Wage Stabilization Board = Employees.
- File 92. 1951-1953. Travel Data.
- File 93. Picture of Class of 1952/53.
- File 94. Picture of Class of 1952.
- File 95. 1952. F.E.P.C.
- File 96. 1952. Payments for Wage Stabilization Board.
- File 97. 1952. Report on "Joint Resolution Proposing an Amendment to the Constitution of the United States Relative to the making of Treaties and Executive Agreements."
- File 98. October 26, 1952. Alabama Probation and Parole.
- File 99. October 27, 1952. Debate at Stillman on Republican Versus the Democrat. Donald Strong and Murphy versus Don [illegible last name (Ecrozd or Euozd)] and Budd Fitts.

Box 2 of 6

- File 1. 1953. Homecoming Picture of Faculty and Students.
- File 2. 1953. N. C. Meeting on Teaching International Law.
- File 3. 1953. Sexual Behavior in the Human Female. Jurisprudence: Men and Ideas of the Law.
- File 4. February 1953. Resolution adopted by the Alabama Psychological Association and the Election of Trustees.
- File 5. Summer of 1953. Jurisprudence book reviews.
- File 6. October 13, 1953. Math. Labor Law- Review- Cornell.
- File 7. October 26, 1953. Quotations from Mr. Murphy's Writings.
- File 8. October 29, 1953. Kinsey Ryan Speech.
- File 9. 1953. AAUP Committee on Faculty Self-Government.
- File 10. 1954-55. Law School -- Faculty Handbook.
- File 11. Picture of Class of 1954.
- File 12. 1954. American Arbitration Association material.
- File 13. August 10, 1954. Unpaid fines from students. RESTRICTED ACCESS FILE.
- File 14. September 17, 1954. Student Problems on writing exam answers. Clinical Works.
- File 15. Picture of Class of 1955.
- File 16. 1955. Aims and Obligations. Committee Self Study. University of Alabama and Law School.
- File 17. April 14, 1955. Reapportionment.
- File 18. May 1, 1955. Self Study. Murphy's Comments on Holladay Report.
- File 19. May 20, 1955. Self Study. Law Library Case.
- File 20. June 20, 1955. Self Study Curriculum.
- File 21. August 9, 1955. Phi Delta Kappa Speech. College of Education. Talk on Unity of the Educational Task.
- File 22. October 1955. Speech: International Relations Club. Law and World Order.
- File 23. February 1956. Talk to Women's Bar. Talk on Interposition. Alabama Situation. Race.
- File 24. May 1956. Memorandum to: Dean Russell D. Niles. From: Professor Jay W. Murphy. Subject: Report on the Elementary Jurisprudence course given to second semester students in six sessions of two hours each.
- File 25. Summer of 1956. Speeches: The Role of a Lawyer in Segregation Cases in Law and Order. Legal Aspects of Segregation Decisions.
- File 26. June 1956. University, Searching for Truth Program. "News article on negro." The Funds for the Republic.
- File 27. July 21, 1956. Woman's Bar.
- File 28. September 1956. Application for Fulbright.
- File 29. 1957. Program for the University of Alabama School of Law. Class of 1957.

- File 30. February 9, 1957. Human Relations Talk. The role of government officials and democratic- minded citizens in developing better human relations and civic behavior in Alabama.
- File 31. Picture of Class of 1957.
- File 32. February 1957. AAUP Comment. The President's Committee on Education Beyond the High School. Jim Wheeler Committee.
- File 33. February 1957. Honorary Sociology Fraternity. Alpha Kappa Delta.
- File 34. April 12, 1957. University of Chicago Research Project. All Papers: For Research Grant.
- File 35. April 1957. Harvard Research Application.
- File 36. April 1957. Opinions on Various Topics.
- File 37. May 1957. Proposed Statement submitted by Jay Murphy to AAUP Chapter Meeting.
- File 38. August 1957. Talk: Research and Service in Loral Schools. In proceedings of Jurisprudence in Legal Education.
- File 39. October 1957. Fellowship. General Data.
- File 40. 1958. AALS Law School. Overseas Applications.
- File 41. February 1958. University of Michigan.
- File 42. February 1958. Columbia University Fellowship. Rockefeller Grant Request.
- File 43. July 1958. Conference Board of Associated Research Councils Committee on International Exchange of Persons.
- File 44. September 1958. New Art.
- File 45. December 1, 1958. Application for Ford Law Fellowship.
- File 46. Picture of Class of 1959.
- File 47. Program of the University of Alabama School of Law Class of 1959.
- File 48. October 1958 and January 1959. ACLU Referred Cases: Charles Winnagle.
- File 49. October 1959. Debate: Ky:
- File 50. December 1959. Speech in Kentucky. How Gradual Should Integration Be?
- File 51. 1960. Program of University of Alabama School of Law, Class of 1960.
- File 52. August 19, 1960. Program: University of Alabama Graduation Exercises.
- File 53. December 1960. Arbitration Account. Checks- Checked and Balanced with Bank Statement.
- File 54. Picture of class of 1961.
- File 55. February 27, 1961. Unidentified notes.
- File 56. 1961. University of Kentucky note paper. Mr. William M. Lewers, C. S. C., Sacred Heart Novitiate.
- File 57. 1961. Program of the University of Alabama School of Law, Class of 1961.
- File 58. 1962. The Significance of Anthropology for the Student of Law in the Developing Cultures of the World.
- File 59. 1962. Harco Checks Quality. Murphy's Labor Arbitration checkbook.
- File 60. 1962. Program for the class of 1962.
- File 61. Summer of 1962. Orientation speech to Freshman.

- File 62. July 1, 1962. Address by Associate Justice William O. Douglas.
- File 63. 1958-1962. University of Alabama Research Committee. Application for University research Grant.

Box 3 of 6

- File 1. 1963. Arbitration Checks.
- File 2. February 1963. Religious Emphasis talk. Pragmatism. Loyola Law Talk.
- File 3. April 1963. National Law. Talk- Loyola.
- File 4. 1963. Program for the School of Law, University of Alabama 1963 Graduates.
- File 5. November 4, 1963. A Statement of Policy for the University of Alabama concerning Sabbatical Leaves.
- File 6. December 3, 1963. Speech on Human Rights Day.
- File 7. December 19, 1963. Fraternity Evaluation.
- File 8. 1964 1965 Membership Directory for National Academy of Arbitrators.
- File 9. February 1964. Naval War College Correspondence, Data and etc.
- File 10. Spring 1964. Conference on the South.
- File 11. 1964. Program of the School of Law, University of Alabama 1964 Graduates.
- File 12. 1950-1964. Law Day materials, Official Law School Homecoming Songs and Yells, and graduate lists.
- File 13. May 1964. Operational Guidance Program.
- File 14. July 14, 1964. Birmingham Talk. Federal verses State Rights.
- File 15. July 1964. Center for Criminal Justice.
- File 16. August 12, 1964. Interview recorded with Mr. Harvery Burg.
- File 17. September 1964. Freshman University Panel.
- File 18. February 1965. Union Carbide. Metals Collection.
- File 19. April 1965. Leadership Conference on Poll Tax. Murphy signed.
- File 20. 1965. Conference Committee report for H. B. 40.
- File 21. 1965. Administrative Procedure Act.
- File 22. 1965. Program for School of Law, University of Alabama 1965 Graduates.
- File 23. September 1965. Aid memo.
- File 24. November 3, 1965. Young Demo talk on Great Society.
- File 25. February 17, 1966. Miles College.
- File 26. 1966. Program for School of Law, University of Alabama 1966 Graduates.
- File 27. 1966. Committee to abolish HUAC.
- File 28. 1967. California Institute of Law and Society.
- File 29. February 1967. Diplomat Club. Civil Rights. David Crosland, Civil Rights Division.
- File 30. February 17, 1967. Civil Rights Progress. Talk rules College.
- File 31. 1967. Program for School of Law, University of Alabama 1967 Graduates.
- File 32. May 30, 1967. "Workers' Control"
- File 33. July 17, 1967. "Human Problem as Coal Industry Contracts"

- File 34. July 21, 1967. "Councillor Offered Young Wife House, Court Told."
- File 35. December 7, 1967. "Montgomery Losing Emergency Room." "Game Prayer Unsuitable."

Box 4 of 6

1966-1972

- File 1. 1968-1970. Sources: World Peace. Asia Foundation. World Law Fund.
- File 2. Homecoming program for 1968.
- File 3. 1968. "The Senses," by Otto Lowenstein. Penguin Books, Ltd.
- File 4. April 6, 1968. O.E.O. Legal Services Committee.
- File 5. 1968. Program for School of Law, University of Alabama 1968 Graduates.
- File 6. May 1968. Journal for Peace. Peace Research Abstract.
- File 7. 1968. Essay Contest. Eastman Arbitration Library of the American Arbitration Association.
- File 8. 1968. DSO Case. Speaker on U of A campus. Notorious case-F. S. Murphy's Comments.
- File 9. November 1968. Leon Weinberger Rights and Freedoms of Students.
- File 10. 1969. Interim Dean Hassle.
- File 11. October 1969. Article: Conscientious Objector.
- File 12. November 1969. The Political Philosophy of William Ernest Hocking: Its Light on the Crisis of Values, Social Order. A paper Prepared for Sub-Topic B: "Human Rights and Legal Rights" by Bernhard Mollenhauer.
- File 13. November 1969. SLAM.
- File 14. 1966-1972. IBM Materials.

Box 5 of 6

- File 1. 1970's. Copies of card catalogue.
- File 2. February 1970. Curriculum Vitae of Norman J. Singer.
- File 3 May 1970. Korea Committee.
- File 4. August 1970. Unrest committee Notes.
- File 5. 1970. Lawyers Football Schedule.
- File 6. November 6, 1970. Tuscaloosa Hearings. December 11-12.
- File 7. December 27, 1970. Preliminary Draft: Not for Quotation. The Law Schools and Population Policy: A Survey by Edwin D. Driver.
- File 8. March 2, 1971. Department of State letters and Murphy's response to draft copy of an article entitled "Law, Development and Korean Society."
- File 9. March 20, 1971. Untitled notes.
- File 10. Summer of 1971. Research Grant Proposal.
- File 11. July 19, 1971. Conversation with Mr. Chris Mitchell on: Seeing oneself in the totality of things.
- File 12. 1971. An Open Letter to Alabama Parents from George C. Wallace.
- File 13. October 1971. Budget Statements from University Research Committee.
- File 14. November 1971. Camden, Alabama.

- File 15. November 1971. Jurisprudence. American Section of the International Association for Philosophy of Law and Social Philosophy.
- File 16. March 27, 1972. Pacifism in Great Britain During the First World War.
- File 17. October 16, 1972. Senate Bill No. 23.
- File 18. November 1972. W. C. Sanderson versus Ford Motor Company.
- File 19. 1973-1974. Subject and Author Index.
- File 20. June 1973. Public Sector Bargaining.
- File 21. July 1973. Sony Materials.
- File 22. February 13, 1974. Ross Aviation corporation versus Embry- Riddle Aeronautical Institute.
- File 23. March 29, 1973. Postcard from Southern Methodist University School of Law.
- File 24. Winter of 1973. Buddhism.
- File 25. March 1974. National Science Foundation. Social Science and Law Project. Murphy commented on.
- File 26. March 14, 1974. Fall of 1974 and Spring of 1975 course offerings at the New York State School of Industrial and Labor Relations.
- File 27. March 25, 1974. Receipt of package.
- File 28. 1974. National Arbitration Meeting.
- File 29. November 8, 1974. "The Philosophy of Law" Programme.
- File 30. December 11, 1974. Labor Law Final Examination for the University of Kentucky College File of Law.
- File 31. 1974. Society of American Law Teachers.
- File 32. 1974. Faculty items.

Box 6 of 6

- File 1. 1975. Pamphlet for the American Management.
- File 2. 1975. Faculty Union.
- File 3. 1975. Arbitration--Costs, Procedure, and Attitudes.
- File 4. January 1975. Institute for World order Meetings. Bibliography, Books and Courses.
- File 5. March 18, 1975. Speech of the Great Leader comrade Kim Il Sung at Meeting of Activists in Industry.
- File 6. June 1975. Resume: Evelyn H. Wheeler.
- File 7. 1975. National Academy of Arbitrators. General File.
- File 8. September 15, 1975. William M. Dawson, Jr. and Judith S. Crittenden announce the association of Edward Still.
- File 9. 1975. Norman N. Miller.
- File 10. 1976. Car Tag Receipt.
- File 11. 1976. Miscellaneous poem.
- File 12. January 12, 1976. Current Labor Law Group Meeting.
- File 13. January 19, 1976. Detroit Teachers.
- File 14. February 1976. Collective Bargaining. Prisons sources.

- File 15. March 1, 1976. Letter from Arthur C. Sweeney. Auburn University at Montgomery.
- File 16. March 1976. Murphy's comments. Jenksins. Arts and Science: Grievance Procedure.
- File 17. March 1976. Amintaphil Folder.
- File 18. May 9, 1976. Historic Decatur Picture Book.
- File 19. Summer of 1976. The University of Alabama Faculty & Instructional Staff Workload Report.
- File 20. July 19, 1976. The Forum. "Let's Drink to the Hard-Working People!"
- File 21. Fall of 1976. Pre-Registration Form.
- File 22. August 1976. Signed Petition [Dealing with the Rosenberg Case].
- File 23. 1976. Receipts for different hotel reservations.
- File 24. 1976. Announcement card for Edward B. McDonough, Jr. Announcement for the new firm name: Dixon, Wooten, Boyett, McCrary & Thornton.
- File 25. 1976. Information on John Richard Nix.
- File 26. November 23, 1976. Faculty Senate, uncorrected minutes.
- File 27. December 8, 1976. Information on a conference on arbitration problems.
- File 28. December 13, 1976. Faculty Senate.
- File 29. 1977. Evidence and Proof in Arbitration.
- File 30. 1977. Value Judgments in Arbitration: A Case Study of Saul Wallen by Brook I. Landis.
- File 31. 1977. Law school directory.
- File 32. January 1977. Donnie Butts vs. State of Alabama.
- File 33. January 1977. Announcement of William C. Wood, Jr. as partner in the firm Norman, Fitzpatrick & Wood.
- File 34. January 7, 1977. Letter from Bong Ho Lee. Resume for Bong Ho Lee.
- File 35. 1977. Announcement of the marriage of Debe and Edward Huelsmann.
- File 36. April 1 & 2, 1977. M. Leigh Harrison Law Day program.
- File 37. February 1977. CIS Highlights.
- File 38. May 1977. Don Raines vs. State of Alabama and information from Carnes & Carnes, Attorneys.
- File 39. 1977. Old materials. "Send Certificate of title to Mr. Davis."
- File 40. September 7, 1977. Robert Dennis Thesis. RESTRICTED ACCESS FILE.
- File 41. September 1977. Announcement of Joseph Lourie Battle's opening of his office.
- File 42. October 1977. Resume for H. Riley Ashford.
- File 43. October 21 and 22, 1977. Minutes of Board of Governors Meeting.
- File 44. November 10, 1977. Busan Committee.
- File 45. 1977. Christmas picture from Joseph L. Battle.
- File 46. 1978. Document by Joe Hornsby. **RESTRICTED ACCESS FILE.**
- File 47. 1978. Request form for Robert A. Dennis, Jr.
- File 48. February 24, 1978. Envelope from Bernard A. Ramundo.
- File 49. March 3, 1978. Postcard from College of William and Mary.

- File 50. May 1978. CIS Highlights.
- File 51. May 1978. Federal Preemption Exceptions.
- File 52. Summer of 1978. Blank list of final exam grades.
- File 53. Fall of 1978. Goals of center for the study of human communities in space.
- File 54. 1978-79. Attendance at Faculty Meetings, First Semester.
- File 55. November 1978. Faculty Interviews.
- File 56. 1977 & 1978. International Organization flyer.
- File 57. November 3, 1978. Offset-Mimeograph Record.
- File 58. 1978. Russell Sage Foundation.
- File 59. 1978. Rothman & Co. Green Slips.
- File 60. 1978. "Bill." A Research & Development Proposal for a 90-minute Docu-Drama Film.
- File 61. 1978. Spa System's receipt.
- File 62. 1979. Projects of the Alabama Law Institute.
- File 63. February 8, 1979. News article: Alternatives to Prison Urged by Judge Here."
- File 64. March 1, 1979. Faculty Standards and Procedures concerning class attendance and evaluation of students.
- File 65. April 26, 1979. Agenda for AAUP Meeting.
- File 66. Spring 1979. Extraterrestrial Society. Newsletter of the Center for the Study of Human Communities in Space.
- File 67. March 1979. CIS Highlights.
- File 68. April 1979. Book list for ETI.
- File 69. May 1979. UA Law School Newsletters.
- File 70. Summer 1979. Pamphlet: Study Law in Accra, Athens, Jerusalem, and Rome.
- File 71. July 1979. Texas Instruments pamphlet.
- File 72. 1979 Fall Semester. First Year Class. Grade Distribution.
- File 73. Fall of 1979. Supplementary Materials.
- File 74. 1979. Alabama Credit Union receipts, Withdrawal slip from the First National Bank of Tuskaloosa & State Hunting License.
- File 75. 1979. Pamphlet from The University of Michigan.
- File 76. Fall of 1979. Sabbatical information.
- File 77. February 15, 1980. Memorandum from Records office.
- File 78. April 7, 1980. "While you were out note."
- File 79. May 2, 1980. Retirement Dinner of Dr. James E. Wheeler.
- File 80. Spring 1981. Extraterrestrial Society Newsletter.
- File 81. January 24, 1981. Information from James B. Gordon, Lawyers Search Consultant.
- File 82. February 12, 1982. Minutes General Law Faculty Meeting.
- File 83. March 1981. Capstone Calendar.
- File 84. May 1981. Letter and book on Alabama Independence Study.
- File 85. Fall, 1981. Films at Alabama.

- File 86. October 16, 1981. Note from Law Library.
- File 87. November 23, 1981. Minutes, general law faculty meeting.
- File 88. 1982. Kentucky map.
- File 89. January 4-January 22, 1982. Selected Acquisitions List.
- File 90. February 25, 1982. Correction to the Minutes. Meeting of the Faculty Advisory Committee.
- File 91. May 7, 1982. Professional Advisory Committee Feedback Questionnaire.
- File 92. May 11, 1982. The Asia Foundation Itinerary.
- File 93. May 17-June 4, 1982. Yucatan Pamphlet.
- File 94. 1982. Symposium on Legal Cooperation for Korean-American 100Years Relationship.
- File 95. November 5, 1982. Receipt for Certified Mail.
- File 96. 1985. Alumni Directory, UA School of Law.
- File 97. Spring 1989. Niagara University. ETI Society. Space Settlement Studies Project.
- File 98. October 30, 1991 and February 10, 1992. Receipt for Certified mail.
- File 99. December 7, 1992. Telephone Message slip.

Labor Law Advance Sheets – Mixed Cases

Box 1 of 2

1974-1975

- File 1. 504 F.2d.
- File 2. 505 F.2d.
- File 3. 506 F.2d.
- File 4. 507 F.2d
- File 5. 508 F.2d.
- File 6. 509 F.2d
- File 7. 510 F.2d.
- File 8. 511 F.2d.
- File 9. 512 F.2d.
- File 10. 513 F.2d.
- File 11. 514 F.2d.
- File 12. 515 F.2d.
- File 13. 516 F.2d.
- File 14. 517 F.2d.
- File 15. 518 F.2d.

Box 2 of 2

- File 1. 385 F. Supp.
- File 2. 386 F. Supp.
- File 3. 387 F. Supp.
- File 4. 388 F. Supp.

- File 5. 389 F. Supp.
- File 6. 390 F. Supp.
- File 7. 391 F. Supp.
- File 8. 392 F. Supp.
- File 9. 393 F. Supp.
- File 10. 394 F. Supp.
- File 11. 395 F. Supp.
- File 12. 396 F. Supp.

Material that May Not Be Used by the Public

Box 1 of 1

Year: Unknown

- File 1. Envelope entitled:"School Warning Committee."
- File 2. Envelope Entitled:"Probation Students."
- File 3. One untitled envelope which may be opened only with special permission from the family of Roderick Roy MacElwain.
- File 4. Three untitled envelopes which may be opened only with special permission from the family of Lawrence E. Bowling or the family of Jay Wesley Murphy.

Oversized Pictures

Box 1 of 1

- File 1. Picture of the galaxy.
- File 2. 1948 senior law class picture.
- File 3. Picture of the faculty and students "Welcome Alumni."
- File 4. 1973 senior law class picture.
- File 5. 1956 senior law class picture.
- File 6. 1974 senior law class picture.

John Dewey Material

Box 1 of 1

The material in this box was apparently gathered by Murphy for a book about John Dewey. These files have been left as Professor Murphy arranged them.